NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

330 S, Main Avenue ®  Fallbrook, California 92028-2938 @  Phone: (760) 723-2005 ® Fax: (760} 723-2072 ®  Web: www.ncfire.org
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

gggfl{{g%gﬁ& STEFHEN J. ABBOTT- Fire Chiel/CEO - sabbott@nefire.org
FRED LUEVANO ROBERT H. JAMES - District Counsel - roberthjameslaw@gmail.com
KENNETH E. MUNSON LOREN A. STEPHEN-PORTER - Executive Assistani/Board Secretary - Istephen@nefire.org
JOHN VAN DOORN

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEO
SUBJECT: BOARD MEETING PACKAGE
DATE: July 23, 2019

Enclosed is your Board package for the Regular July Board Meeting. We have tried to
include the information you will need to effectively consider and act on agenda items. The
Board meeting will be held at FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT, 990 EAST
MISSION ROAD, FALLBROOK, CALIFORNIA.

Please note this month’s meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, July 23, 2019,
beginning at 4:00 p.m.

it is our goal to be prepared to respond accurately to Board questions and concerns. You
can help us achieve this goal by contacting me prior fo the Board meeting with your
questions and concerns. This will allow time for the Staff and me to provide the appropriate
information for review at the Board meeting.

To ensure a quorum is present, please call Loren in advance of the meeting if you will be
unable lo attend. She may be reached at (760) 723-2012.

Respecitfully,

Stephen Abbott
Fire Chief/CEQO

PROUDLY SERVING THE COMMUNITIES OF FALLBROOK, BONSALL AND RAINBOW

DuUTY ~ INTEGRITY ~ RESPECT




NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

AGENDA FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETING
JuLy 23, 2019 -4:00 p.m.

LOCATION: FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
990 EAST MISSION ROAD
FALLBROOK CALIFORNIA

PUBLIC ACTIVITIES AGENDA

For those joting us for the Public Activities Agenda. please feel free to depart af the close
of the agenda. We invite you io stay for the remainder of the business mesting.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

INVOCATION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. PusLIC COMMENT — PRESIDENT LUEVANO (pgs. 1-2)

»  SIANDING ITEM: Members of the Public may directly address the Board of Directors on items of interest fo the Public provided
no action will be taken on non-agenda items. The Board President may limit comments to three minutes per speaker (Board
of Directors Operations — Efections, Officers and Terms SOG § 3.2.6.3.).

EMPLOYEE BADGE PINNING — DFC Marovich AND CHIEF ABBOTT (pgs. 3-4)
STANDING [TEM: Badge Pinning for Promoting Employees

RECOGNITION OF RETIRING EMPLOYEE — DFC MAROVICH AND CHIEF ABBOTT (pgs. 5-6)
STANDING ITEm: Recognition of service for retiring B/C Fred Schoenheit

ACTION AGENDA

CONSENT EVENTS:

All Events listed under the Consent Events are considered routine and will be enacted in one moction. There will he
ne separate discussion of these Events prior to the Board action on the motion. unless members of the Board.
Staff or public request specific Events be removed from the Consent Agenda.

4. REVIEW AND APPROVE REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES FOR JUNE 2019 (pgs. 7-14)

> STANDING EVENT: Review and approve minutes from June meeting as presented.

5.  REVIEW AND ACCEPT FINANCIAL REPORT FOR JUNE 2019 (pgs. 15-24)

> STANDING EVENT: Review and Accept Financial Report for June as presented.

6. REVIEW AND APPROVE POLICIES & PROCEDURES: None (pgs. 25-26)

7.  REVIEW AND ACCEPT CUSTOMER SATISFACTION SURVEY PROGRAM RESULTS — (pgs. 27-40)
SECOND QUARTER 2019

»  QuARTERLY REPORT: Report demonstrates 28% of surveys were returned; 98% of which were in the "excellent” category.

8. REVIEW AND ACCEPT ANNUAL FLEET PROGRAM (pgs. 41-44)

> ANNUAL RePORT: Review and accept Report noting Fleet Services’ new Fieet additions and Fleet aging concerns.

9.  REVIEW AND ACCEPT ANNUAL TRAINING REPORT FOR 2019 (pgs. 45-48)

> SIaNDING ITEM; Review and accept Report that demonstrates Staff meets or exceeds minimum required monthly training hours.

10. REVIEW AND ACCEPT MONTHLY WEED ABATEMENT REPORT (pgs. 43-50)

>  SIANDING ITEM: Review and accept Report that demonstrates District received 96 complaints as of July 15, 2019, totaling
242 weed/brush/dumping complaints logged for the year.

Note: The Americans with Disabilities Act provides that no qualified individual with a disability shall be excluded from participation in, or denied
the benefits of, District business. If you need assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the District Office 72 hours prior to the meeting
at (760) 723-2012.



AGENDA FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETING
JuLy 23, 2019
PAGE2OF 3

ACTION ITEMS: Al items listed under the Action ltems Agenda will be presenied and discussed prior to the Board

taking action on any malter. Members of the public may comment on items at ihe time they are presented. Time
Certain ltems will commence precisely at the time announced in the Agenda.

11. PuBLIC HEARING DATE/TIME CERTAIN JuLy 24, 2019 AT 5:15 p.M. — FOR

ESTABLISHMENT OF MULTIVEAR FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT PLAN FOR THE FEE (pgs.51-58)
MITIGATION PROGRAM WITH ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 2019-06 — FM KOCH AND
CHIEF ABBOTT

> ANNUAL ACTION: Review and approve Resolution 2019-06 to comply with the requirements of the Fee Mitigation Program. Requires Roll
Call Vote per Mitigation rulfes.

12. APPROVE/AUTHORIZE FIXED CHARGE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FOR WEED ABATEMENT —
CHIEF ABBOTT

»  Fouow-Up(TeM: Final Approval and authorization of Staff for defiver fixed Charge Assessment to County.

13. REVIEW AND APPROVE RESOLUTION 2019-11 ADOPTING LOCAL GOALS AND POLICIES (s, 71-90)
RELATING TO COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICTS
>  Newlirem: Review and Approve Resolution 2019-11, which adopts local goals and policies as required by the Meflo-Roos Act.

14. CONSIDER REQUEST TO DEDICATE NEW FIRE ENGINE TO ENGINEER/PARAMEDIC ERIN (g5 91-02)
“STORMY” MCINERNY — CHIEF ABBOTT
> Newitem: Approve request to dedicate new engine in Engineer Mecinerny's name and expenditure association with memorial,

CONSIDER RESOLUTION 2019-12 ACCEPTING THE REPORT ON STATE MANDATED (5 93-96)
INSPECTIONS — CHIEF ABBOTT

> ANNUAL REPORT: Review and approve Report and Resolution 2019-12 accepting the Report on mandated inspections.

16. REVIEW AND SELECT SAN DIEGO LAFCO 2019 REDEVELOPMENT OVERSIGHT BOARD  (Pgs. 97-100)

ELECTION — CHIEF ABBOTT
¥  Newltem: Review and select reqular and alternate member for LAFCO Board, authorize President to cast vote for District.

{pgs. 59-70)

DISCUSSION AGENDA

No action shali be undertaken on any Discussion Event. The Board may: acknowledge receipt of

the information or report and iake comments. refer the matter to Staff for further study or report:
orrefer the malter to a future agenda.

17. There are no Discussion Agenda Items for the July 23, 2019, Board Meeting. {pgs. 101-02)
STANDING DISCUSSION EVENTS: Aif Events listed under the Standing Discussion Events are presented

every meeling.

¢ LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT: (pgs. 103-06)

. “California Supreme Court Decides Cal Fire Narrowily”

e WRITTEN COMMUNICATION: {pgs. 107-08)
BOARD RECOGNITION PROGRAM

e NEWS ARTICLES: As attached. {pgs. 108-34)

e COMMENTS/QUESTIONS: {pgs. 135-36)
STAFE:

» Chief Abbott

¢ Other Staff
. BOARD
# BARGAINING GROUPS
. PuBLIC COMMENT



AGENDA FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETING
JuLy 23, 2019
PAGE3 OF 3

CLOSED SESSION

The Board will enfer closed session lo discuss evernts as ottiined herein. As provided in the Government Code. the public wili not be
presenl during these discussions. At the end of the Closed Session. the Board shall publicly report any action taken in Closed Session
(and the vole or abstention on that action of every niember present] in accordance with Govemment Code § 54950 E7. seq.

CS8-1.  There are no Closed Section Items for the July 23, 2019 Board Meeting. {pgs. 137-38)
CONVENE TO OPEN SESSION: The Board will return to Open Session at the conclusion of Closed Session to

Reperl on Closed Session Maiters and to Hear Remaining Agenda Items. if any

ADJOURNMENT

The next scheduled Special Board meeting is: Thursday, July 25, 2019, 4:30 p.m. at FPUD.
CERTIFICATION OF AGENDA POSTING

| certify that this Agenda was posted in accordance with the provisions of the Government Code § 54950 et. seq. The posting locations were:
[1] the entrance of North County Fire Protection District Administrative Offices, [2] Fallbrook Public Utility District Administrative Offices and
[3] the Roy Noon Meeting Hall; [4] District's website at http:/www.ncfire.org. The Agenda was also available for review at the Office of the
Board Secretary, localed at located at 330 S. Main Avenue, Fallbrook (760) 723-2012. Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted
to the District after distribution of the agenda packet, are available for public inspection in the Office of the Board Secretary, during normal
business hours or may be found on the District website, subject to the Staff's ability to post the documents before the meeting. The date of
posting was July 19, 2019,

Board Secretary Loren Stephen-Porter: e ) /‘iﬂﬁ- _ Date: July 19, 2019




NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

FIRE CHIEF/CEO

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEQ
DATE: JuLy 23,2019

SUBJECT: PuBLICc COMMENT

PuBLiC COMMENT:

1. Members of the Public may directly address the Board of Directors on
items of interest to the Public provided no action will be taken on non-
agenda items. The Board President may limit comments to three
minutes per speaker (Board of Directors Operations — Elections, Officers
and Terms SOG § 3.2.6.3.).

Page 1 of 1
June 23,, 2019 - Reqular Board Meeting

Page -1



' A
| ‘o‘;




NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

ADMINISTRATION
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: CHIEF ABBOTT & DEPUTY CHIEF MAROVICH
DATE: JuLy 23, 2019
SUBJECT: BADGE PINNING CEREMONY
PuUBLIC ACTIVITIES AGENDA
BACKGROUND:

The Board of Directors has approved a process of promoting District employees during
regularly scheduled Board meetings. This practice provides a professional environment
for congratulating the employees and their families for all the hard work and sacrifice.

DISCUSSION:

The following individual will be present during the July 23", 2019, Regular Board Meeting.
Fire Chief Stephen Abbott will take this opportunity to officiate over the Badge Pinning
Ceremony.

It is the distinct pleasure of the organization to present the following individual for
promotion:

Greg Mann Battalion Chief
Danny Sahagun Captain/Paramedic
Chad Spencer Engineer/Paramedic
Bruce Moore Engineer/Paramedic

June 23,, 2019 P#&J81ar Board Meeting

Page -3



rd Meeting



NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

ADMINISTRATION
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: D/C MAROVICH AND CHIEF ABBOTT
DATE: JuLy 23, 2019

SUBJECT: RECOGNITION OF RETIRING EMPLOYEES
PuBLIC ACTIVITIES AGENDA
BACKGROUND:

Traditionally, when employees retire from the District, they are invited to the next Board
of Directors meeting to be recognized for their service to the District

DiSCUSSION:

Itis the distinct pleasure of the organization to recognize the years of service to the District
and our community for the following individual:

RETIRING EMPLOYEE
RETIREE YEARS OF SERVICE
Fred Schoenheit 27 years of service to NCPFD

FISCAL ANALYSIS:

No fiscal impact.

SUMMARY:

It is with fondness and gratitude that the District commends Fred for his dedication during
his years of service. The District thanks him for his efforts on behalf of the community
and for helping to make North County Fire Protection District the organization, it has
become. Staff wishes Fred the best of luck in his future endeavors.

June 23,, 2019 -FR&J&1ar Board Meeting

Page -5



June 23,, 2019 — Regular Board Meeting | Page -6



©w w0 ~N OO O AW N =

N RN N N &2 a3 = = = - ok R e

June 25, 2019

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

THE NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

President Luevano called the meeting to order at 4:07 p.m.

THE INVOCATION GIVEN BY DFC MAROVICH.

ALL RECITED THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

ROLL CALL:

Present: Directors Harris, Hoffman, Munson.

Absent: Directors Luevano and Van Doorn.

Staff Present: Fire Chief/CEO Abbott, Attorney James and Board Secretary Stephen-

Porter. In the audience were: DFC Marovich, D/C McReynolds and members of the public

and Association.

PUBLIC ACTIVITIES AGENDA
1. PusLic COMMENT: Vice President Harris addressed the audience and inquired
whether there were any public comments regarding items not on the Agenda. There being
no comments, the Public Comment Section was closed.

2. RECOGNITION OF RETIRING EMPLOYEE — CHIEF ABBOTT: Chief Abbott presented

Engineer/Paramedic Stormy Mclnerny for recognition for thirty-two years of service to the
District, giving an overview of his time with the District. Family and friends were present
while Engineer/Paramedic Mclnerny received his bell. He recounted some of his time with
the District and imparted his advice to the newer staff.

EMPLOYEE BADGE PINNING — CHIEF ABBOTT: Chief Abbott presented the newly

promoted/hired individuals to the Board for employee oath of office and badge pinning,
including: Chad Spencer, Engineer/Paramedic; Nahi Gomez, Single Role Paramedic;
Gabriel Saidana, Single Role Paramedic; Shane Rees, Single Role EMT: Brock Rutledge,
Single Role EMT. A brief background was presented for each individual. Family members

were present and introduced and members were pinned. All were congratulated by the
Board.

North County Fire Protection District
Board of Directors — Regular Meeting Minules
June 26, 2019 — Page 1 of 7

June 23,, 2019 — Reqular Board Meeting Page -7




30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58

ACTION AGENDA
CONSENT ITEMS:

4. REVIEW AND ACCEPT REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES FOR MAY 2019

5. REVIEW AND ACCEPT FINANCIAL REPORT FOR MayY 2019

6. ReviEw AND ACCEPT POLICIES & PROCEDURES

7. REVIEW AND ACCEPT WEED INSPECTION MONTHLY REPORT

Vice President Harris inquired whether there were any questions on Consent ltems 4-7.
There being no discussion, Vice President Harris asked for a motion to approve the Consent
Agenda. On a motion by Director Munson, seconded by Director Hoffman, the motion to
approve the Consent Agenda as presented passed unanimously.

ACTION ITEMS:

8. REVIEW AND APPROVE RESOLUTION 2019-07 ESTABLISHING THE LIMIT OF APPROPRIATIONS OF

PROCEEDS OF TAX SuBJECT TO LIMITATION FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019/2020 IN COMPLIANCE WITH

ARTICLE XI{-B OF THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA — DFC MAROVICH AND |

CHier ABBOTT: DFC Marovich presented the required action to the Board, noting it is |
necessary for the District to complete each year. As is routinely the case, the District is
under the maximum amount allowed by quite a bit. Brief discussion ensued regarding how
this amount is determined with the formula noted on page 33. On a motion by Director
Hoffman, seconded by Director Munson, the motion to approve Resolution 2019-07 as
presented passed unanimously.

9. REVIEW AND APPROVE RESOLUTION 2019-08 — REQUESTING A TEMPORARY TRANSFER OF

FUNDS FROM THE COUNTY TREASURER TO NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT — DFC

MAROVICH AND CHIEF ABBOTT: DFC Marovich presented a request to approve Resolution
2019-08 to the Board, noting this is an annual action that is required in order to obtain
advances on the tax monies due the District from the County. The Resolution permits the
District to be advanced a maximum of 85% of the anticipated taxes due in a given year,
which the District uses until taxes are collected and released to it. On a motion by Director
Hoffman, seconded by Director Munson, the motion to approve Resolution 2019-08 as
presented passed unanimously.

North County Fire Protection District
Board of Directors — Regular Meeting Minutes
June 25, 2019 — Page 2 of 7

June 23,, 2019 — Reqular Board Meeting Page -8




59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87

10.  REVIEW AND APPROVE PRELIMINARY BUDGET FOR FY 2019/2020; SET PuiLIc HEARING

DATE TIME CERTAIN OF 4:15 P.M., SEPTEMBER 24, 2019 TO APPROVE THE FINAL BUDGET - DFC

MAROVICH AND CHIEF ABBOTT: After a brief introduction by Chief Abbott, DFC Marovich
presented the Preliminary Budget to the Board, noting a few changes from the Preliminary
Budget presented in May. Revenue: The District is anticipating an increase in property tax
revenue of approximately $953,193 over budgeted in FY 18/19. New construction is
expected to continue this fiscal year, mitigation fees were increased. Total restricted funds
decreased slightly due to the end of the Staffing for Adequate Fire & Emergency Response
(SAFER 1) grant, which makes up the primary amount of Donations and Grant line.
Expenses: Salaries remain the same and healthcare will be adjusted at the final budget
once numbers are received. PERS has an increase of 12% over last year's budgeted
amount due to the UAL (Unfunded Actuarial Liabilities). Monies have been added for the
community outreach efforts. Dispatch services increased due to call volume, rate increase
and the PERS UAL payoff plan. Additionally, to maintain the existing fleet plan, it is
necessary purchase a new forklift and engine lifts due to safety issues. Although the books
are not completely closed out yet, Staff is recommending applying potential roll over monies
from FY 2019/20 to pay off debt from capital expenditures. Specifically, the Station 5 loan,
which would cost $1,525,000, would result in a savings of $522,000 from not paying interest.
On a motion by Director Munson, seconded by Director Hoffman, the motion to approve the
Preliminary Budget as presented and to set the date/time certain hearing as presented

passed unanimously.

11.  ReviEw AND CAST VOTE IN ELECTION FOR CSDA BOARD OF DIRECTORS. SOUTHERN

NETWORK — CHIEF ABBOTT: Chief Abbott informed the Board that CSDA had submitted

election materials and candidate statements for Board of Directors for the Southern Network.
The Board has the opportunity to vote for Seat B and there are a number of individuals
running. After discussion, the Board determined to support Michael Mack for the election.
On a motion by Director Hoffman, seconded by Director Munson, the motion to vote for

Michael Mack passed and to authorize the Board Secretary to cast the vote for the Board

unanimously.

North County Fire Protection District
Board of Directors - Regular Meeling Minutes
June 25, 2019 — Page 3 of 7

June 23,, 2019 - Reqular Board Meeting Page -9




88 12.  REVIEW AND CAsT VOTE IN ELECTION FOR SDRMA BOARD OF DIRECTORS — CHIEF

89 ABBOTT: Chief Abbott presented the Board with the openings for the positions for the

80 SDRMA Board of Directors, noting there are three seats open and five candidates.

91 Discussion ensued regarding the candidates. Upon a motion by Director Munson, which

92 was seconded by Director Hoffman, the Board unanimously approved casting a vote for

93 incumbent Bob Swain as their setection for the SDRMA Board of Directors.

94 13.  REVIEW AND APPROVE FiXED CHARGE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FOR WEED ABATEMENT — FM

95 KocH AND CHIEF ABBOTT: Chief Abbott presented a request to approve a special assessment

96 to the Board for property owners who have failed to comply with District notices to abate

97 their weeds. When they do not comply within a specified time-period, they have been

98 brought to compliance by the District's Special Service contractor. As was done last year, |

99 the property owners have been invoiced for the final costs and fees associated with abating
100 their parcel. Staff has mailed courtesy notices and invoices requesting payment to the
101 following non-compliant property owners. Appropriate notice was posted prior to the Board
102 meeting. If the two owners who remain do not pay by the close of business day July 31%,
103 the list will be deiivered to the County of San Diego no tater than August 10, then the
104 property will be have a lien placed against it. The final list will be brought to the Board in
105 July. On a motion by Director Munson, seconded by Director Hoffman, the motion to
106 approve and authorize the fixed charge special assessment for weed abatement passed
107 unanimously.
108 14.  REVIEW AND APPROVE RESOLUTION (2019-09), INTENTION TO FORM THE PROPOSED NORTH
109 COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT COMMUNITY FACILITIES DisTRICT (CFD) No. 2019-02 — |
110 CHIEF ABBOTT: At the March 2019 regular Board of Directors meeting, the Board voted to
111 proceed with a revenue measure (special tax) for the purposes of addressing the District's
112 fire station deferred maintenance. The Resolution of Intention (ROI) is the first step toward
113 forming a CFD for the purposes of fevying a special tax. Resolution No. 2019-09 establishes
114 the purposes of the proposed CFD No. 2019-02, defines its boundaries and describes the
115 Rate and Method of Apportionment (RMA). The purpose of CFD No. 2019-02 is to levy a
116 special tax for the purposes of (i) payment for the construction and maintenance of fire

North County Fire Protection District
Board of Directors - Regular Meeting Minutes
June 25, 2019 — Page 4 of 7

June 23,, 2019 — Reqular Board Meeting Page -10



117 boundaries of this CFD include all parcels within the jurisdictional boundaries of the North

118 County Fire Protection District, and the proposed Rate and Method of Apportionment (RMA)
119 would be a flat rate of $60/parcel per year for 20 consecutive years, with no annual escalator.
120 At a rate of $60/year per parcel, the CFD would yield approximately $1,000,000 annually |
121 each year for 20 years. Further discussion ensued. On a motion by Director Hoffman, |
122 seconded by Director Munson, the motion to approve Resolution 2019-09 as presented |
123 passed unanimously. |
124

125 DISCUSSION AGENDA

126 15.  INSURANCE SERVICES OFFICE {ISO) CLASSIFICATION — D/C MAHR: D/C Mahr presented
127 the recent NCFPD data collection and analysis survey, noting that 1SO has provided NCFPD
128 with a PPC grade of 3/3X. Despite the change in the Districts deployment model, the District
129 was able to maintain a PPC grade of 3/3X. He informed the Board the District will continue
130 to seek opportunities to improve the ISO Public Protection Classification grade when
131 possible between now and the next evaluation. Information only, no action required.

132 STANDING DISCUSSION ITEMS:

133 ® LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT: Counsel James presented his report “‘Qualified
134 Electors’ Under Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act Are Registered Voters,” Not
135 Landowners.” Brief discussion ensued regarding how this will affect the future election. This
136 is informational only, no action required.

137 ® WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: Brief discussion ensued regarding the items,
138 Informational only, no action required.

139 BOARD RECOGNITION PROGRAM:

140 ® NEWS ARTICLES: Brief discussion ensued regarding articles. This is informationai ﬁ
141 only, no action required. |

142 ® COMMENTS:

143 STAFF REPORTS/UPDATES:

North County Fire Protection District
Board of Directors — Regular Meeling Minutes
June 25, 2019 — Page 5of 7

June 23,, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Page —11



144 ® STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEQ: Chief Abbott provided information regarding the
145 community outreach and the upcoming process for the ballot measure. Informational only,
146 no further action reguired.
147 CHIEF OFFICERS AND OTHER STAFF: No comments.
148 BOARD: No comments.
149 BARGAINING GROUPS: No comments.
150 PusLic COMMENT: No comments.
151
152 CLOSED SESSION
153 ® OPENING CLOSED SESSION:
154 At 5:50 p.m., Vice President Harris inquired whether there was a motion to adjourn to Closed
155 Session. There being no objection, Vice President Harris read the items to be discussed in
156 Closed Session and the Open Session was closed. A short break ensued after the reading
157 of the Closed Session Items. At 5:55 p.m., and the Board entered Closed Session to hear:
158 CS-1.  ANNOUNCEMENT — V ICE PRESIDENT HARRIS:
159 An announcement regarding the items to be discussed in Closed Session will be made prior
160 to the commencement of Closed Session.
161 CS-2. CONFERENCE WiTH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR — GOVERNMENT CODE § 54956.8 —
162 CHIEF ABBOTT:
163 PROPERTY LOCATION: 4157 Olive Hill Road — Station 3, Fallbrook, CA 92028:
164 PARTIES: North County Fire Protection District (Seller);
165 UNDER NEGOTIATION: Terms of Sale;
166 DisTRICT NEGOTIATORS:  Chief Abbott, District Counsel James
167 CS-3. EVALUATION OF PERFORMANCE — GOVERNMENT CODE §54957— CHIEF ABBOTT AND
168 CHIEF MAROVICH:
169 Engineer/PM John Buchanan
170 CS-4. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION —VICE PRESIDENT HARRIS
171 CS-5. REOPENING OPEN SESSION:
172 On a motion by Director Munson, which was seconded by Director Hoffman and which

North County Fire Protection District

Board of Directors — Regular Meeling Minutes
June 25, 2019 — Page 6 of 7

June 23,, 2019 — Reqular Board Meeting Page -12



173 | passed unanimously, the Board returned Open Session at p.m., the following items were
174 reported out to the public:
175 Cs-2. CONFERENCE WiTH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR — GOVERNMENT CODE § 54856.8 — CHIEF
176 ABBOTT:
177 No reportable action.
178 CS-3. EVALUATION OF PERFORMANCE — GOVERNMENT CODE §54957 —CHIEF ABBOTT AND
179 CHIEF MAROVICH:
180 On a motion by Direct Hoffman, which was seconded by Director Munson, the Board
181 unanimously approved Resolution 2019-10.
182
183 ADJOURNMENT
184 A motion was made at 6:05 p.m. by Director Hoffman and seconded by Director Munson to
185 adjourn the meeting and reconvene on July 23, 2019, at 4:00 p.m. The motion carried
186 unhanimously.
187 Respectfully submitted,
188
189 o A Al
190 Loren Stephen-Porter
191 Board Secretary
192
193 Minutes approved at the Board of Director's Meeting on: July 23, 2019
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
North County Fire Protection District
Board of Directors - Regular Meeling Minutes
June 25, 2019 — Page 7 of 7

June 23,, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Page —13



June 23,, 2019 — Regular Board Meeting Page —14



NORTH COUNTY FIRE

PROTECTION DISTRICT
ADMINISTRATION - BUDGET & FINANCE

TO: BoOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: DFC CHIEF STEVEN MAROVICH, HR/FS CHERIE JUUL AND CHIEF ABBOTT

DATE: JuLy 23, 2019

SUBJECT: REVENUE & EXPENDITURES AS OF JUNE 30, 2019 (100%)
Revenue Sources Budgeted Collected OveriUnder | % of Budget
Property Taxes - FBK 14,732,530.00 | 14,873,069.69 140,539.69 101%
Property Taxes - RNBW 275,000.00 275,087.45 (236,911.29) 100%
Ambulance and Collections 1,902,500.00 | 1,865,241.74 {37,258.26) 98%
GEMT-State Supplement 100,000.00 77,557.54 (22,442.46) 78%
Prevention Fees 200,000.00 237,030.47 37,030.47 119%
Tower Lease Agreements 90,000.00 102,133.58 12,133.58 113%
Other Revenue Sources 35,000.00 91,859.83 56,859.83 262%
Interest 30,000.00 35,826.49 5,826.49 119%
Cost Recovery 70,000.00 64,913.46 (5,086.54) 93%
Community Facilities District (CFD) 68,966.00
Strike Team Reimbursements 121,780.00 587,046.47 465,266.47 -
Other Reimbursements 374,162.00 187,468.40 {186,693.60) 50%
Mitigation Fees & Interest - FBK 250,000.00 460,823.68 210,823.68 184%
Mitigation Fees & Interest - RNBW - 44.01 44.01 -
Donations & Grants 628,090.00 424,179.00 (203,911.00) 68%
Annexation fees - - - -
Transfers & Loans - - - 0%
Total Revenue: 18,878,028.00 | 19,282,281.81 404,253.81 102%

Budgeted Spent Over/Under [% of Budget
TTL Expenditures YTD thru 05-31-2019 | 17,825,074.00 | 15,408,803.07 (2,416,270.93) 86%
Revenue over Expenditures 3,873,478.74
June 23,, 2019 -~ Regular Board Meeting Page —-15



IS rseo'cor

88'EVL'L06

PL'8Y0869

TCLETIE

saanppuadxy jende) (e10] 0oz

£6°6EC9TF T

%00 00000002
L [ty
T [
S 565991
SRR (97 sve'1D)
ARSI (oc7c029D)
AR ro'z09'es
PSR vvestoe
S 15sovor

IGEEN cose'9s

00 EPI‘STS'LT

LO'€08°80F'ST

96068 1LS‘]

wawasinguial apiaoad Jm Jueld Y34vs (910N

TVLOL ANVID

00°000°002 - - IAIISIY puUn [BI2UID) [EIOL, OZT
00"0S8°201 08'86Z°69 SE'€S9°6 swureay ejo] 601
00°09T'b¥E 19086967 6€°719'sT ssueudurep/doys [€)0], 80T
00°6£€°559 8€'8LG'ELY SO0'H08°LT suonEdUNWWO) [E)0L LOT
00°000°1€ 9T'8K6' T 0S°9L1°C (#mojaq ayou) saAxasY JE1OL 90T
00°8ST'V91 0£7196°061 88°760°Z1 SOAS PIN Aduaiiaury [e1o], SOT
00'816°9Z€ 9€'STE LT ST'8TT'8T sa01A108 Aduddiswy [€10L 0T
00°ZEr 08 95°TLI0S TELYY'Y uonu3IAILJ L] [E)O], £0T
00°0ZI‘CST‘T 6+'F16'8¥6 LYEEL'TY UONENSIUTWPY [B)OL, ZOT
00°006'8Z€ €L°6¥STLT ISTLETT uonelSIIWpY pleog €101, T0T
00'990°8EH‘Y1  8S'EBI'LESTI  PO'0LS'90Y'T TANNOSHAd TV.LOL
Surmrenray 1odpng enuuy  [ejoy, Surwuny [em)dy sunp uonduidsa(q

P51 % yunowy

123png Jo o,01 UTQIAA

133png Jo 24,001

6102 ‘0¢ sunf Sulpug YWOW Yyam L2y 10

10LS1(] UO1199101 2114 AJUNo)) YUoN

Page -16

June 23,, 2019 — Regular Board Meeting



%S¥'9 as5eaidU| ASY JON
91°2/0'S2L'€l | 91 Z20'52LE) Z6'158'0L9'FL | Z6L58'0L9'FL | L2 L1292 69°690°€/8'F] QLA VLOL
Y LPCe66'EL | 6€ bEP'SS 26158°0L9FL | -
POOLE'OEE'EL | 88282112 Z6'159'019%, | - ZL | 810z6L 20
oL2i0'sz2'eL | ovizL'Ble Z6'152°019%L | z6'080'iez | 0g'o6e'e LLGEY' 16T it | eL0z 8L 90
oL6bE'90S'EL | 2Z190'89¢"L SEZIF6LEYL |StessieTL | L0'16ZWL v LI0'VYl oL | 6L0z8z50
vogszestzL | Lgz16'onl 09'920'05C'7L | S9'620'€08'L | EZOEOL 89'CP'ELE'L 6 | 6L0Z0E 40
£O'LIE'L66'LL | 20°9E1'820'E seovsovy'zL | scvorzve's | oozvviast Y OrL 100" 8 6L0Z 6 0

- - - - - . BLOZ L £0
96PEZ'EO6'E | L0'966'SHE 1STve'e00's | 9szesese  |oozay 29'65€'8.8 t |siozzzo
68'95Z'P1O'8 | 9P'Z9E°LE0'E L0'0ST'0ET'8 | €L°280'SLY'T | L608T'LL YO'E9E'Z6Y' o | 6L0z51L 40
CPPIeTAC'S | SHEOL'R0SY gzlo1'ssL's | oeesezory | zzzetol 192L9'SLLY s |swzizi
86'795'¥20'L | 06'989'259 Qe/08'250't | zezve'eos | Lisel'sl £b' 114029 v | e0zocol
80'8/8'0zv | 62060'LbL 90'co6'8yy | Lz0cL'slL | 96°281'6L £Z'816'V61 g 810Z | 01
6ri80'582 | 8c00zLL 6LYETELL | eLovL'ze S50V 87'285'%9 z 8102 | 60
\2'£25'802 \2'L25'802 90'880'L1 | 90'880°LLT | ST'660'L 1S L8L'2IT L 810Z | 80

wuw.zrzhm 13N 81/LL A4 a1 1aNeusL A4 mﬂzmm%zhm V| ssous #ddv | 31va

61-81 Ad sjuswuoiuoddy xe)
JORMLISIA NOILOILO¥d Fdid ALNNOD HLHON

Page -17

June 23,, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting



%C8'S 8sealoU| ASY 19N
L0°S8E'SST | 20'998'S52 E9VYZ0.C | E9VPTOLL | ZBTVEY 5v'280'G.2 QLA V101
S620£'092 | 68 120'F govbcole | -
9s'18z'652 | 6v968's covvzoLz | - 2L | s1ozel Lo
10°585'SSZ LEELL' copbzoLz |899zzy |95l YT OPE'Y 1L | etozeL 9o
9.°1L22'052 Gl Zvr'se ©6°210'992 vo'Ler'e 9 2ac 82 ¥89'2 (1] 610Z 8¢ S0
\0628' P22 | 65262°C 1£'965'c9 | 9z'006'cE | 92061 2506075 6 | s6L0zog 0
rLes'Tze | 92'881'95 S0'960'62C | ¥5'522'0L | 26v26'z 90°00L'€L g 6102 6 %0
91'cvE 90l . \goze'est | - - - 6L0Z L £0
9L'eve'90L 68'08E' ls0z6'esL | 96zee's | 2528 £5'026'9 Z 6102 L 20
1T'296'651 ZLVEL'SS sc18076L | 1sess'or | ovuie L1919'0b o |sLo0zsi 1o
S22 %01 6£205'¥9 yz8zs's0L | cLzel'oe | cvgsi 85'06£'08 s glozLlel
91'626'61 $2'200'2) so'ocs'sl | 95180'tl | eveze 20°'80¥'L L v | siozoco
2v'2z6'L Sh'819'Z espez'e | egosze | sezse p2E8s's ¢ 8102 1 0L
L6°€08'S 8Lger't poge0's  |ooTrlL | levb £5Z81') z 8102 | 60
61°028' 61028' ge088'c  |es0se's  |o0zoz 81'1L06'C ' 8102 L 80

wu_u.zhm L3N 8L/ A4 w_”_“uwww L3N 61/ Ad m._.wzw._uz,.__.uumﬂ.m,q SSOND | #ddv | 3lva

61-81 Ad sjuswuoioddy xe]

1OR1SIA NOILDOILOHd Fdld MOENIVY

Page ~18

June 23,, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting



%r6 0L obuUBYD onuBATY MON %IL'El ebueyd WV 19N

SrOSC 189l YLIPES98E GYELISIL | CZGSB 0BG | GUCSIOZ0'Z | P6EZCET 3L 601 PeY SL9SBGrC T | VW OBPIVe T | 6Z SO SELT 0L ZEG 128 W10l
lrera’siL ¥Z 950'6E 1 FARTYE] 96l IbE 00°/29'¥61 - 8. 88Z ¥ 6.°008'LL1 2L°5¥6'80C 62'L2P'S8E 1§ L9E'vEP 8102 OE 90
BLBVZZSL 71 L69°66¢ S8 025 21 TOBLZEZlZ | €20L90E1 - 8196208 SPBIC V6L | 16 O¥E 161 | 4B PBE 06T ZLIEL18F | 8I0CIE SO
08'929'LEL §2'901'921 28'SPS'0L 29'259'981L 15'90F'€9 PLPES L [(TTGEY SC'ECL T8I 9eZZLZIE 800’982 L €94 '86Y 2L0Z 0t 0
99ELB L} Z08¥b 05t 86 2LV 6 SO1BR65} | CG BESEDT - ETEVLEL 6V ¥5e80Z | SLISEZlE [ 1O 1IZ6LE GE TG 965 | BLOZ IE €D
BELBEEC) 0z 280551 80986 8ZB9C¥9lL | 09665ZLL | 21 4168 ZEEGE B YOSO6 ¥5L | 6ZOEGZiZz | D0 UBV65C 6z0ivier | 8+0Z 6220
81518201 99066 9F1 G5 0026 PEIGL o5l | 9095 EIC - VZEPG 15 o098559F | 05 661592 | 95 SZ0 4EE 95 vi8965 | BLOZ L€ 10
G2 06F EEL 8P FEE'OEL 695858 £1'0Z5'svL 8Z'80b'v81 H SE'OLP'EYy Ob 288'202 E9'v¥8 122 £ 086'SET 90'sZa'cor FAT AN AN
22061 il PL'l65'85) TE'ErE’6 90" LS89 25'626'281 - 62'950'vY LS ¥RLIEOL 19S19°ZEL ZE'90%'Z9¢ £5'LZ0'SEY AL0Z 0 L
6F'ZEG'0S1 YO'VIS'CLL 96'288°01 00’ SP P8l 0L'€80'6¥L v LIG'E 8F061'ST 6ZT'rLE'281 Z05R°LLL 9.'612'982 8L F90 vEY ZL0Z LEOL
00887 621 COPOE PRI 551506 BLOLVEST | ZOGOL PPI - BLOGOSE 8699/CLF | SCB6E0BF | Z6OEEEIT ZZSGBLE6E | LLOZ DE 60
60 L6991 SLG6LITH 05068'Z ST989SEL | SPUBLIIF | 6E GGV L AT B+ 687881 | SBG5CG 98I | ZBOEL 19T Z895285F | Z10C LE BD
ISP it 19765 951 BYESS 6 B0BYL 991 | SPSOREOlL | 0ZZS e eI ip TOVS6922 | S0LOLELZ | 62 B0 ELZ Ge/5a 98k | Z10¢ 1E 40
JNNIAZH 13N JNAN3A3YH 13N 334 QG3A3I03d a9V Iravy SAONNd3Y SH440-3LRM 8L Ad 61781l Ad SNMOQ ILIYM a3aTng HLNOW

gb-LF Ad 61-81 Ad ONITIIE S11S0d430 1939 ava oy oy IYNLOVHLNOD
IviOL Iviol

610Z-810Z Ad INNIAIY IONVINBAY

LOIYLSIQ NOILOFLOYd Fdid ALNNOD HIMON

Page —-19

June 23,, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
MONTHLY INVESTMENT REPORT

June 30, 2019

BALANCE INTEREST

FALLBROOK RATE
County of San Diego/General Fund - FBK 2,365,480.60 0.01% Operating
County of San Diego/General Fund - RNBW 840,593.52 0.01% Operating
County of San Diego/Capital Reserve 38762403 0.01% Capilal Reserves
County of San Diego/Fire Mitigation Fund - FBX 553,04496 0.01% Mitigation Fees
County of San Diego/Fire Mitigation Fund - RNBW 3,926.91 0.01%  Mitigation Fees
Local Agency Investment Fund 2,526,791.84 2.39% LAIF
Workers' Comp JPA 464,728.73 0.26% PASIS Funds
Bank of America/PASIS 52,396.19  0.01%
First National/Benefit Fund 15481339  0.70%
First National/Payroll 44225787 0.72%
First National/Accounts Payable 121,829.06 0.69%
First National/Accounts Receivable ' 33,835.75  0.59%
Pacific Western Bank/Accounts Receivable 1,307,365.19  0.00%

TOTAL 9,254,888.04

June 23,, 2019 — Reqular Board Meeting

Page -20



wod'gnyAIanodaiayy

9%6E°Z- ISEAIIU| ADY 1oN
TP €0599 ar'cle'v9 9¢'822°91 %9166 r4: 48 K] 00°292's8 Mviol
00'2/8°E LEEPL'S rod %¢2.'68 LZ6LL'L 00'200'8 6L0Z OE 9
09'6ST‘E 0T'L89'S gL't %00°001L 00'601°'L 00'60L'Z 6LOZ LES
00'8YE9 08'9v9'C 0.'199 %P1l €6 0S'80€'E 00'2SS'E 6L0Z OE P
TS'SLYL 08'v9.'C 0Z'169 %0000} 00'9S¥'E 00'95t'c 6L0C0E €
ov'zee'L 000919 00°0¥S'L %L0'L6 00°00.'2 00'/€6'L 6102822
S6'699'v 09'€S9'E OF'ELE %.ZT L6 00'29S'P 00'¥00'S 6L0Z LE )
0Z'L0S'SE 08°0ZT'Y 0Z'0£0'L %0.'06 00'LSL'S 00'6.9'G gioz ezl
#9'v99°S 1869 0E'GrL'L %8096 75'92.'8 00'€80'6 8L0Z OE LI
00'v9€’L 6€°€97°9 G8'695') %1586 ¥2'628'/ 00'8¥6'2 8L0Z LE O
St'156°9 0v'0£9'9 09'269't %ZT L6 00'882'8 00'625'8 8102 0€ 6
00'982°S 88°621'S Ta<IAt %L€'26 GEZLY'9 00'Z¥6'0 8102 0¢ 8
99'780°S 00'ZET’6 00'€82' %68 6 00Gi¥'LL 000£0°Z1 8102 LE £
aNuUaADY JON anusAdy $9904 Po3)29]j0) Po}o9[10) pPallng JuUol
8LILL Ad 1N Bunng % ALA

6102/8102 Ad AYIAODIY LSOO
1O111S1A0 NOILO310¥d Fdid ALNNOD HLYON

Page -21

June 23,, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting



Document

Document Number
Date

06 1 2019 STMT 06/2019

06 12019 LTD 06/2019

06 1 2019 BRM PERMIT 19/20

06 12019 LTD JUNE 2019

06 12019 2018 STATE TAX REFUN

06 12019 36335375869

06 12019 9831156933

06 12019 155400

06 1 2019 000013126364

0612019 097116173 - 2

06 12019 097116174-2

06 2 2019 0381472060219

06 2 2019 0381456060219

06 2 2019 10471

06 3 2019 5/3/19-6/3/19

06 3 2019 05/03/19-06/03/19

06 3 2019 0000221

06 3 2019 52468

064 2019 42

06 6 2019 PSY1010

06 6 2019 STMT 5/31/19

06 6 2019 BUCHANAN 5/16/19

06 6 2019 1275298-00

06 7 2019 PR AP 06/07/19

06 7 2019 PR AP 06/07/19

06 7 2019 PR AP 6/07/19

06 7 2019 PR AP 06/07/19

067 2019 92616

06 7 2019 30149

06 7 2019 30150

06 8 2019 06/09/19-07/08/19
06 10 2019 N201201162
06 10 2019 27514
06 10 2019 05/11/19/06/10/19
06 10 2019 5/11/19-6/10/19
06 10 2019 05/11/18-06/10/19
06 10 2019 09F0036333755
06 10 2019 NCF-61019

Vendor Name

Employee Benefit Specialists, Inc.
Harry ). Wilson Insurance Center
US POSTAL SERVICE

THE STANDARD

NICK CRILLY

DIRECTV

VERIZON WIRELESS
ADMINISTRATIVE SOLUTIONS
AT&T

XEROX - PASADENA

XEROX - PASADENA

TIME WARNER CABLE

TIME WARNER CABLE

Ultra Graphix

FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTR
FALLEROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTR
FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTR
Premier Fitness Service
FALLBROOK CAR WASH

Erik Alter-Reitz

CROP PRODUCTION SERVICES

DR. H. LEON BROOKS

CAMERON WELDING SUPPLY
LINCOLN NATIONAL

FALLBROOK FIREFIGHTERS' ASSN
FALLBROOK FIREFIGHTERS' ASSN
FIREFIGHTERS LEG. ACTION GRP

UNIFORM SPECIALIST/ACE UNIFORMS

LineGear

LineGear

AT&T U-VERSE

Dameron Communications
FALLBROOK AWARDS

RAINBOW MUNICIPAL WATER DIST
RAINBOW MUNICIPAL WATER DIST
RAINBOW MUNICIPAL WATER DIST
READY FRESH

SHELTA, INC>

Transaction Description

Dental/Vision/Life 06/2019
LTD 06/2015

BRB Permnit renew 19/20
LTD 06/2019

Crilly WC state taxes refund
6/1/19-6/30/19
05/02/19-06/01/19

FSA Admin fee 06/2019
05/01/19-05/31/1%
04/25/19-05/21/19
04/21/19-05/21/19
06/02/19-07/01/19
06/02/19-07/01/19

PE shirts/shorts/tanks
5/3/19-6/3/19
5/3/19-6/3/19

Hydrant 341 Heald Ln
Rnbw PE equip repair
Abbott Car wash

PSY1010

Hose/SGAL Fuel/4GAL Fuel
Buchanan IME
Compressed air/nozzle
LUINCOLN NAT'L PMT 06/07/19
FFA DUES PR AP 06/07/19
FFA SR DUES 06/07/19
FLAG PMT 06/07/19

Hager - uniform

(2) Wildland Pant

(1) Wildiand Pant
06/09/19-07/08/19
NCFPD tabloid printing
Employee recognition
05/11/19-06/10/19
5/11/19-6/10/19
05/11/19-06/10/12
05/11/19-06/10/19

Seahawk Patrol

June 23,, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting

Cocument Amount

869139
97800
235.00
605.00

1,096.48
14598

7726
114.00

193625
153.43
51926

1,142.93
33793

444307
306.73
22983

2,682 32
66841

1395
796.50
70768

1,000.00
179.10

3,269.32

247085

2925
90.00
11902
354.15
17132
145.12
1,956.25
42 68
147.66
27667
14.81
4323
4,568 60

Page —22



Document

Document Number
Date

06 11 2019 MEDIC RENEW 19-21
06 11 2019 LEADERCAST 2019
06 11 2019 EXECFO 4 C

06 11 2019 MEDIC LICENSE
06 11 2019 0417565061119
06 12 2019 1276165-00

06 12 2019 1275298-01

06 12 2019 1207611416

06 12 2019 494591

06 12 2019 92724

06 13 2019 102546

06 15 2019 STMT 06/15/19
06 15 2019 STMT 6/15/19

06 15 2019 STMT 6/15/19

06 17 2019 190617130538

06 17 2019 100757

06 17 2019 5/18/19-6/17/19
06 17 2019 05/18/19-06/17/19
06 18 2019 MEDIC CERT 19-21
06 18 2019 17-412

06 19 2019 0144593-IN

06 20 2019 44344

06 20 2019 05/21/19-06/20/1%
06 20 2019 5/21/19-6/20/19
06 20 2019 0000240062019
06 20 2019 9832495508

06 20 2019 9832495507

06 21 2019 PR AP 06/21/19
06 21 2019 PR AP 06/21/19
06 21 2019 PR AP 6/21/13

06 21 2019 PR AP 06/21/19
06 21 2019 000217

06 22 2019 10406

06 22 2019 10419

06 22 2019 09F9301351948
06 22 2019 09FQ030618029
06 24 2019 FSC3110

06 24 2019 HUM1020

Vendor Name

BARRY KRUMWIEDE

BRIAN MACMILLAN

KEITH MCREYNOLDS

Grant Medica

TIME WARNER CABLE
CAMERON WELDING SUPPLY
CAMERON WELDING SUPPLY

Citrix Systems, Inc

SOUTH COAST EMERGENCY VEHICLE SERV
UNIFORM SPECIALIST/ACE UNIFORMS

FALLBROOK GLASS

LEGAL SHIELD

FALLBROOK OIL COMPANY
McHolland Services

STRYKER MEDICAL

DIGITAL DEPLOYMENT, INC.
RAINBOW MUNICIPAL WATER DIST
RAINBOW MUNICIPAL WATER DIST
BRANDON RESCH

Charlie Swanger
ENTENMANN-ROVIN CO.

ACTION MAIL

FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTR
FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTR
TIME WARNER CABLE

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

LINCOLN NATIONAL

FALLBROOK FIREFIGHTERS' ASSN
FALLBROOK FIREFIGHTERS' ASSN
FIREFIGHTERS LEG. ACTION GRP
PROPHET CREATIVE COMPANY
State of California

State of California

READY FRESH

READY FRESH

Matt Anderson

NICK CRILLY

Transaction Description

Medic renew 19-21

Leading healthy teams

Exec Fire Off 4C

Paramedic license
06/11/19-07/10/19

Drive roll kit
Compressed/electrode
GaTo Mtg 6/12/19-7/11/19
Cab Lift Cyc/Spring
Uniform - Hammer

Sta 1 glass

Identity protection 06/15/19
Fuel 06/01/19-06/15/19
Chipping Day 6/15/19
Power LOAD annual pymt
Web compliance 06/19
05/18/19-6/17/19
5/18/15-6/17/19

Resch medic cert 19-21
IT-412 Cyberlaw & Ethics
Batt Chief/Div Chief badges
NCFPD Newsletter
05/21/19-06/20/19
05/21/19-06/20/19
06/20/19-07/19/19
05/21/19-06/20/19
05/21/19-06/20/19
LINCOLN NAT'L PMT

FFA DUES 06/21/19

SINGLE ROLE DUES 06/21/19
FLAG PMT 06/21/19

Hat embroidery

Solar payment 6 of 40
Solar pymt 8 of 29
5/21/19-6/20/19
05/21/19-06/20/19
FsC3110

HUM1020

June 23,, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting

Document Amount

200.00
99.00
340.00
1,000.00
£9.98
74,96
154.74
117.00
1,008.00
198.03
527.00
68285
2,263.56
1,500.00
4,136.60
275.00
22.95
1,266.21
200.00
885.00
33483
5,387.90
71411
54.10
149.95
730.06
2,063.48
4,682.22
2,470.85
29.25
90.00
2,894.60
6,287.70
17,703.73
38.78
260.83
796.50
796.50

Page -23



Document

Document Number
Date

06 24 2019 BUS3651

06 24 2019 FSC3510

06 24 2019 EXEC FO 4A

06 24 2019 05/21/19-06/20/19-87
06 25 2019 SUMAC 6-25-19

06 25 2019 5/22/19-6/23/19-37
06 26 2019 MEDIC 19-20

06 26 2019 STMT 06/26/19

06 26 2019 5/23/19-6/24/19-32
06 26 2019 05/23/19-06/24/19-09
06 27 2019 MCINERNY B-FAST
06 27 2019 607

06 28 2019 HUM1020

06 28 2019 $-219

06 29 2019 CHIPPING 6/29/19
06 30 2019 APR-JUN 2019

06 30 2019 APR-JUN 2019

06 30 2019 APR-JUN 2019

06 30 2019 APR-JUN 2019

06 30 2019 APR-JUN 2019

06 30 2019 APR-JUN 2019

06 30 2019 APR-JUN 2019

06 30 2019 APR-JUN 2019

06 30 2019 APR-JUN 2019

06 30 2079 APR-JUN 2019

06 30 2019 APR-JUN 2019

06 30 2019 APR-JUN 2019

06 30 2019 APR-JUN 2019

06 30 2019 APR-JUN 2019

06 30 2019 APR-JUN 2019

06 30 2019 JAN-MAR 2019

06 30 2019 06/30/19-06/30/20
06 30 2019 1926NCF061901

06 30 2019 APR-JUN 2019

Vendor Name

ROBERT DeCAMP Il
ROBERT DeCAMP Il

ED JONES

SDG&E

McHolland Services
SDG&E

FIERI, ANTHONY C.

KEN GRODY FORD CARLSBAD
SDG&E

SDG&E

KEVIN MAHR

TSUNAMI PLUMBING
BRACCI, JASON

BRACCI, JASON
McHoliand Services
STEVE ABBOTT

Patty Koch

KEVIN MAHR

STEVE MAROVICH

KEITH MCREYNOLDS
LOREN STEPHMEN-PORTER
GREG WILSON

Nancy Goss

Cherie Juul

DAN NIETO

Todd Parmelee

Charlie Swanger

FRED SCHOENHEIT
BARRY KRUMWIEDE
GREG MANN

LARS BEEGHLEY

County of San Diego DEH
Strategy Research Institute

AARON MURG

Transaction Description

BUS3651

FSC3510

Exec FO 4A
05/21/19-06/20/19
Sumac tree trimming
05/22/19-06/23/19
Medic 19-20

MX parts
05/23/19-06/24/19
05/23/19-06/24/19
Mclnerny b-fast 6/27/19
Bathroom remodel
HUM1020

$-219 Ignition Operations
Chipping Days 6/29/19
CELL REIMB

CELL REIMB

CELL REIMB

CELL REIMB

CELL REIMB

CELL REIMB

CELL REIMB

CELL REIMB

CELL REIMB

CELL REIMB

CELL REIMB

CELL REIMB

CELL REIMB

CEL REIMB

CELL REIMB

CELL REIMB

Sta. 5 Haz materiai-6/19-6/20
Mgmt Fee - June

CELL REIMB

June 23,, 2019 — Regular Board Meeting

Document Amount

796 50
796.50
275.00
3453
3,500.00
7545
200.00
113822
19.01
190.06
296.00
463500
796.50
38500
1.500.00
300.00
30000
300.00
300.00
300.00
30000
300.00
30000
204.00
204.00
20400
204.00
300.00
300.00
300.00
20400
547 00
2,50000
13664

Page -24



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

FIRE CHIEF/CEQ

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
STEPHEN ABBOTT FIRE CHIEF/CEO
JuLy 23,2019

STANDING ITEM: POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

1. None. (See ltem 13)

Page 1 of 1
June 23,, 2019 — Regular Board Meeting

Page -25



June 23,, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting'“ Péaé -26



NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

OPERATIONS
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Operations/EMS Division
DATE: Tuesday, July 23, 2019
SUBJECT:  Customer Satisfaction Survey Program, 2019 — 2™ Quarter Results
CONSENT AGENDA
RECOMMENDATION:

Review the report as submitted. In looking at the overall percentage of satisfaction with
our service, our customers continue to rate their level of satisfaction overwhelmingly in
the “excellent” category.

BACKGROUND:

This report focuses on two areas, direct feedback based on surveys sent to patients
transported by North County Fire and our Service/Sympathy card program. The distribution
of the survey is based on the 2019 Payer Class percentages according to our ambulance
biling company, Wittman Enterprises. This quarter's customer satisfaction resuits
incorporate surveys received from April 1%, 2019 through June 30, 2019. The following is a

listing of the type and number of individuat payer classes that are randomly mailed surveys
on a monthly basis.

e 2019 Payer Class _
Private Commercial Insurance 26
(includes Champus/Active Duty)

Medi Cali 110
Medicare 54

(includes Senior HMO)

Cash 10

| Total N 100

DISCUSSION:

The survey results are reported on quarterly intervals to all safety employees. The sharing
of this information with all employees provides a heightened awareness regarding our
customer’s experience in the field. If a system or human deficiency trend is noted, the
management staff will coordinate any measures necessary to correct the problem.

June 23,, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Page -27



Customer Satisfaction Survey Program
Tuesday, July 23, 2019
Page 2 of 3

The first section of the Satisfaction Survey Form evaluates the customer's overall
satisfaction with our service by rating it from “Excellent” to “Poor.” The second section of
the form allows the customer to provide comments on their perception of the service they
received. This quarter 300 surveys were mailed and 84 surveys were returned (28%).

Ninety eight percent (98%) of the surveys returned indicated “exceltent” customer
satisfaction as indicated on the chart below:

2018-19 Customer Satisfaction Results

100%

80%

® 3rd Quarter 2018

m 4th Quarter 2018

= 1st Quarter 2019
2nd Quarter 2019

60%

40%

20%

R *®
~

]1%

0%

T T 1

Excellent Good Fair Poor

The customer comment portion of the survey has proven to be most effective by allowing
us to hear the customer’s opinions or concerns first hand, thus allowing us to mitigate any

problems as quickly as possible. These comments are reported on Atftachment-A of this
report.

In order to maintain Continual Quality Improvement {CQl) for this program, the responses
are reviewed for any unusual comments or areas of concern. When necessary, incident
documents will be reviewed. If a poor rating or adverse report is noted, the EMS Chief
reaches out to seek clarification and ultimately improve services. If indicated, this review
may warrant further investigation or training to mitigate potential customer service issues.

SERVICE/SYMPATHY CARD PROGRAM:

The District continues to utilize a Service/Sympathy Card Program to promote excellence
in our emergency delivery services. This particutar program allows our firefighters to
correspond with our customers by personally signing and mailing “Service Cards.” This
post-incident program has proven invaluable in maintaining a positive relationship with
our community through personat contact between our firefighters and the customers they
serve. The “Sympathy Cards” are utilized in the same way by corresponding concern with
a deceased patient's family.

June 23,, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Page -28



Customer Satisfaction Survey Program
Tuesday, July 23, 2019

Page 3 of 3

The following data identifies the total number of Service and Sympathy cards completed

by each crew during this report’s time frame:

“A” CREW “B” CREW “C” CREW TOTAL
2nd Q 2019 70 124 104 298
1st Q 2019 139 122 179 440
4th Q 2018 119 103 109 331
3rd Q 2018 112 138 146 396

The above numbers represent 23% of total cards sent by A Shift, 42% of total cards sent
by B Shift and 35% of total cards sent by C Shift.

FISCAL ANALYSIS:

The increased use of Service Cards has contributed to increased expenditures in both
printing and postage. Annually, the Program costs approximately $2,000.00 to operate.
It is our belief that enhanced public relations and the benefits these cards represent is
worth the expenditure.

SUMMARY:

The North County Fire Protection District takes seriously the demeanor and professional
conduct of its employees while providing emergency services. Our Customer Survey
Program provides a tool to measure and quantify this area and if necessary, implement
and/or modify the emergency delivery system to ensure its ability to meet customer
expectations. This program, which is now in its seventeenth year, consistently reflects a
high degree of satisfaction with the services delivered by the employees of the North
County Fire Protection District, beginning from the request for service up to and including
final mitigation of the incident.

June 23,, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting

Page -29



"Ja)I0 9y} pauiap aAeY pinom | asimaylQ Aed 0y 9AE JOU pIP | JBY) PAJNSSE SEM

| @snesaq bulyiAue Aed o) aaey | Jey srejun sy ‘Lodsue) jey 1oy 06$ aw Buibieyo mou si Pusip uonRos0sd |

a1y ay] 1s0o0 ay) Aed pinom aoueinsul [eaipsw AW 9sSnEsaq Jey) Jnoqe Allom 0] Jou sl pio} Jeuodsues; sy | 610Z/ST0 | ¥1-20-61
J1S00 9U) JNOGE PAWIAIUAD SEM | ISNEIIY Sl HE} PINOM Siim AW Jey) PIes | 'uojeuIwEeXa Jayung Joj |endsoy |
| Isedeau ay) o) uonepiodsuel) inoge asoue J9algns ay; Usym Yse 0) uoisanb e aaey | Jeaib sem aames ay ) m
_ Juawyoeye aag | 6L0Z/S2/P0 | €L-20-61
"S20IAI3S MNOF IO} Qd4DN NOA JUBYL PINCI BYS JI [[9M SE Jua||@oXe SJe) pJnom ays 3ng 'yoJey
ul [eydsoy ay) Je Aeme passed ays ‘Aj@leunyojun {aweu) wow Aul Jo aied jealb 3oo] (e nok Bunpflians
yBnoJy) asneosaq Jusiaoxa pajed | “AD-U1 0] Wow Aw YOO] SUlaouod 9 suciisanb paiamsuy ‘paALle 6L0z/Se/v0 | cl-eoel
uawpedap auy |13 2w yim auoyd ay} uo pake)s uosiad ay] "Low Aw 1o} | |6 PaIes | 210 Jo A au) JO SY |
~'esuodsal yoInD "818y) N0 9Jes ag j||B NOA $S3|G POS) j{i9WOSSME aJe nok Jo iv "Buiyifiana Joy nok yuey ). | 6L02/52/v0 | 11-20-61
~"yonw os nok yuey) ‘yoinb g jnjased ‘pun — jeaib ase uaw INoA | [ 6L0Z/SL/Y0 | OL-20-61
106 Aqeq Aw 221A1es ayy /m Addey Jadns sem | 'poob | 7 S
pawsas BuiyiAiana 1§ S|GE]IS a19m S[BJIA 134 JBey; aw Buunsseal 1dey aH "Ageq Aw o pa)|e] 8y asuejsisse
106 am jun Ageq Aw g aw /m pade)s o "Wow awng-isii e Buiaq aw 0) anp pajoeal | Aem ay) |euiou
S}i oW pjo) oqoder [epdsoy ay) o} Ageq Al 8)e} UBD | 2ins 3|qnop aNELU Of Pajuem | JI 1By} Ing Aqeq Aw 6102/50/¥0 | 6072061
uo [euucu R auy sem Bunyifians aw pjo) Aay} Bupooys sem Ageq Aw Bupjuiy) Jaye wies ja6 aw spew Asu
MO\ JaquiaLual | Ing ‘SABU LIDY) (B JOQWDWSI JU0P | jJUSj9oxXa sem Juswpedap auy ay) /m adususdxas A |
= poog 6L02/¥0/¥0 | 80-20-61
iqol Buipuejsino ue op (e
Aay ) ‘asea je puiw Aw Ind pue UORENIIS BY) JOAC YOO [eucisSayoid Aiaa aiam pue Apjoinb Asaa panuse Aay} | 6LOC/E0K0 | 102061
‘|euoissajold Kiaa alam @ Apjoinb Aiaa papuodsal Aay| uawiedap | NT 4DN 241 0) as0i0 AiaA aAl| ap | 810Z/£0/%0 | 90-20-6l
jua||aoxy 61L02/20/0 | G0-20-61 |
T "3ooJq||eq U 219y 2)qE|IeAR SABL oM 20IA13S JO puly oy sjeinaisdde | jepdsoy oy 0) aw aye; pue dn aw oid i
0} BulwoD Ul SNOBUNOD PUE puly 3Jom Sjuepuale 3Y| ‘HAL 01 palodsues) aq 0] pey | Syaam maj) Ise| aul ) mpomao.. vo v0-20-61
‘syueL aseows AW Ausaocdal siy Joy adoy aAey | 1Y) Qd4DN 6L0Z/LOM0 | £0-Z0-6L 7
Jo asuodsai yoinb ay} o} tma uj anp S|} 9A3NS] | "ANOLS B PaIdyns oym pueqsny Awijo Jeyaq uo pajies |
‘uonesado ay) Ul PAAIOAU] DJoM OUM 3SOY] JUBY) SEI|d [[aMm Juam |8 pies Juasaid aiam oym asoy} Jng I D
| uonelado ay) $SAUYM JOU PIP | "20IAIDS JNOA 10} INPIUBLY] ARA WE | JeNdsSoyY OpeJaWOod M3 3y} 0} Jay a3e} 0} |
| sjeudosdde y pawsaap pue Apdwoid papucdsal JUN JNOA PUE Pajied SEM | L "100Y 3y} UO AjaIaAas peay Jay 6102/10/¥0 | 20206l
1Y pue [jo) ajm AW Jey pio) sem | -ajebianjig je Bulal s1 oym apm Aws Buiajoaur Asauns siy) o Buipuodsar we |
joluoid [ejidsoy ey} 0} aud job Ray] "uawiady l
AUnoD YUON 3y} WL PaAieal | aJed YIMS § JUs|j2aXa a3y} JO asnedaq paniAINs A|UD pue ayoJls B pey | 610¢/L0/70 | 10-2061
SIUBLIWIOY JOWIoISNY Bu-ﬂdo 3 uu“hwm_om ._MM__M__.._",_
V¥ jusuwiyoeny
aunp-judy
o2 6102 Jauend) puolag

Asning uoloe)sies Jowolsng
Joussig uoiosjold ali4 Ajunod YyuoN

Page -30

June 23,, 2019 — Reqular Board Meeting



‘plo-sieaf-»g y10q aJe | pue 9jim oy |
inoA yuey] ‘dnoib [euoisssjosd pue auy AJaA v ‘spoadse jje ul Buipuelsino asem s a8yl Joop ay) jo abpa

8y} Wwouy I lews e pey ays ‘peay Jay pabepueq pue Jay paulwexa ‘paq ay) uo Jdy padeld ‘dn Jay paxoid 6L0Z/0E/0 | 1E-20-61
Aey] ‘BuipuelsiNe aiem S| INT By} pue JoB) AiaA SBm Bsuodsal ay) — | |G PaJIED | N0 PBNIoUY SEM ByS "Joop |
18s0[0 E Ojul payjem pue AZzip swedsq ays ‘woolyjeq au) o} ob o} Jybu ay; jo appiw ay} w dn 106 apm AW
Juaj[eax3 610¢/6€/70 | 0£-20-6l
= inof suey | ", @oue[nqie ay} ul apu o} yeaib sem §1, pres (sweu) jndipy g eArsod sem
20uaIadXD |JBISA0 3] JUOJ) BY) Ul SJUBNGLUE BY) U! 3P O] SW POMO|IE maI10 3y a8y} 106 am uaym Joadxe
0} Jeum Jnoge Apwey ino ainsseal padiay osie Aay ] |eydsoy s,uaipjiyo 03 AP U} Uo Apuny Wiy yum ayods _ 6102/6¢/v0 | 62-206L
Pue 8|geuojwod (994 (sweu) apew Aoy ] [NUSPUOM 219M M3ID g JOALP 3duenque pue saipaweled ay
= LSERY 3 i) — inoA yueyy 61L02/62/v0 | 82-¢0-61
) B . nﬁomscom#m a9g | 6102620 | LZ-20-6L
“ iom poob auy dn dasy] 1ied 0} |16
{ aney am pe|b LisA w | ya)Roxs SI9M pUE Op O} SBlNP PEY 8U0 Y] "9iqIsSOd S UDOS S 34y BJam Aay | 610z/62/v0 om-mo..m._‘
: ‘qol Buipuejsino ue pip Aay) 33} | | 6L0TILTIVO | ST-2O6L
SN Yum Jiijs ase nok pog) yuey) 'pas0|2 [endsoy ay} Usym paIsap 1S} Bueb iy 3y} Jaro Jng 1 6102/92/%0 | - ¥¢-e0-61
- - . z Em__ooxw _ | 8L0z/920 | £2-20-6)
inoA Muey) ajes Jaa 2y | “Alpuaij pue [BucIssajol
Sem M3J0 auljua 8y “JON Aq Jajua) |edipay Jewojed ay) O} UdKE} Sem pue SXoLS € pey | (sjep) uo 6102/9¢/¥0 | TZ-20-61
3 iinok yuey ) “ajes Kiaa 2 | ‘Ajpualy pue jeucissajoid sem maid =3 o el hi= e S s
aius 8y ‘ma1d .9, DN 3y} Aq JSURD [BIINB JeWOBd O} USXE) SEM pUE XoEje Jeay e pey | (alep) uo 6102/92/v0 | Lc-2o6l
iyonws Aiaa os nok yuey | ‘a|qeuosiad pue [euoissayoid [eaLse 12y uodn wied skempy | % ' 6L0C/9¢/¥0 | 0Z-20-6l
— == inoA yuey] jpnoid aq T
pinoys DN isoipawesed ay) Ag passaduwil ARWaIXa SBM | ‘GnIDS YO RO ue sem | jBuuea 3 puny ‘jeucissajosd | 6LOZ/9CIPO | 6L-20-6)
219M 8w papodsuel) oym solpawe.ed gd-4ON 3U) Papaau uaym Ing 'pIeoq Ay} Uo 8q O} SJUEM SUO ON
‘diay 1ok e 10) nok yuey L 0adsal Jaaa ul nydjay faa
‘UE8|D PUE 2)1apISU0d ‘snoapnod jdwoid alam noAk pasudins Ajuesesid pue 21040q SOIAI9S INOA Pasn JoASN 6L0z/92/%0 | 81-Z0-6L
o= ~aytjod pue jdwo.d ‘pauie-|jam aiom S, | INT | 6L02/GZIY0 | Z1-20-6L
CSHuey) AuBpy Wiy ynm jusied e e
| Aan s1am Aay) 3 jo) e Bullley sem aH ‘puegsny Aw yum diay g 80119 12016 JIBY) JO) U By Yuely) SN | 6L0¢/5¢/v0 | 91-¢061
inofuey ) aydoad Buued pue ajeucissedwod Aq esuodsar pidey | 61L0Z/S2/P0 | SL-20-6l
dn PaAIdday JoquunN
SJUBLILIOY J8LUI0)ISNY) Moj10d aeq P
v juauwyoeny
aunp-judy
6102 J8eny puodag

Aoning uoioe)siies Jaloisnd
Joulsig uonosjold ail4 Ajunod YpoN

Page -31

June 23,, 2019 — Reqular Board Meeting



~ ‘uonBuLIOUl 1931102 3L [|E 32D JOU pIP JS0IJ0 U} ‘Ui PUB PaAOW
aIyaA Jay ynm Ajuenbasuod pue 3sed ayj JOU SEM SIL ] JUSPIDOR ay) 0} SE Pajsl 219M S|Ielap |e Jey) ains

3Q 0} pajuem | "(esueiNque ay) Ul SEm | asnessq) palpuey Buiag sem jie 1ey; pue gHD Aq psuonsanb Bujaq 6102/52/30 | 152061
| BUOM SISS3UIM PO} SEM | 8Snedaq si poobB Jnd | uoseas Ajuo ay ) 210 [BOIPIU JO) JUSHROXS SEM SOIAISS BY ]
i ~ ooiq|ie4 Ul asay Buiaq 1oy SHUBY 9y YIM WIED
pue pury fuaa asam Aay) pue sapybnep onsine ue aaey | ‘siadjay wied ‘aoIN jasuodsal yainb anoA Joj sxuey] | _ 6L02/ve/S0 | 0572061
"s)uey) Ausw pue nok aAc) ysnt 6L02/5¢/50 | 6¥-206)
“ikiages epdsoy ay) 0) Jay Buieb @ wow Aw jo ased poob Bunye) Joy nok yuey 1 J€}S SNOSLIN0D g [BUOISSJ0.d 6102/SZ/S0 | 8+20-61
..... "sjuapisal no 0] |nydjay pue ayjod os ae hmc 1 ‘aw uo ‘1apad sem Buiyilisag 6L02/P2IS0 | Zv-20-Bl
i inof yuey ‘puegsny Aw jJo aled Y00} pue jse} aIay a1am Kay] ou — suonsebbns Auy 61L0Z/72/S0 | 92061
T " "ai1ay Jesu way) aABy .
am pelb os we | Juawdinba jeaub jo j0| e yim jeuoissajoid Aiaa asam pue 0] B padjay A3y jjiNUapuom asam 6L0THT/SO | SH-20-6L
2J3y swe? jey} uewspualb ay; pue SOUE]SISSE [BIPALU JOJ ||BD B O} BNP PA|IEI SEM JUSIEdSP a1y SU) 'SSA
. ‘a0inas anok (e Joy nok juey) Ajiwey fw pue | ‘papasu ared ayy }ab |im pue spuey poob | }
Ul 242 9m Moy am 'Wwa|qoid sSNouas B SABY SBUO0 PBAO0] JO | dLujAue Jey mouy | Ise} diay 196 o] Buiob sem
| 2ins apew pue uonenls ay) pawied A3y} ‘paauie siapuodsal ay) 9ouUQ "UOAIDAS JO) B jNJsSals B SABME 610z/te/S0 | vi-20-6L
S)} 'Pa|[ED SeMm | |6 PUB uonUSHE Ijelpawlw palinbal Jey) senssi y)eay pey aAeyY | steak ma) jsed ay) u i
....... = B e | BLOZETISO | €v-206l
e Jug)|@xa puokeq — qiadng | 6L0Z/ET/S0 | ¢vc0-61
..... T 6102/€2/S0 | L7206l
| "eyeiapisuod g pupy Kiea 9J9M UBW 3Y | "3ouanadxa sapsod K1aA B SEM SIU) 'UOISES50 ay) Buuapisuon 6L02/LZ/S0 | Ov-¢0-61
e e N e e ke = 1US|[80X3 610T/ELISO | 6€-206L
_ o leuoissajoid pue | _
Alpusuig “awn Buo) B Wiay} 10} Jiem O) DABY JOU PIP DA 28y} Isnl d1om ASy ] Jus|j20xD SEM SOUBlSISSE 3y | | 610¢/€L/S0 | 8206l
‘aw ) ndypp Aw yBnoiyl aw asea o} suop alam sainpadold aseym [eydsoy ay) o} s Bugzab diay T |
pue wsijeuoissajoid nay) Joj way) Yuey) 0] )| pinom | ‘jeucissajold Aiaa aiam pue paseyd joe Jupip Aay| 6LOZ/LLISO | 2€-20-6l
‘feudou uey) suoieddued alow Suiney pue sbelueasiw e ybnosy) Buiob aw yum jeaub Bunphiana pip Aay} |
R » Juaeox3 | 6L02/0L/S0 | 9€-20-61
iyBu auop sem Bunpliang 6102/90/50 | S€-2Z06L |
ajes Kiaa )93 | ‘qol Iy} je pooB Kiaa sem wea) ay) uo auokiaa] ‘|ngoadsals pue ydwoid Sem 901AI9S 3y | 6102/v0/S0 | vE-206L |
Wa|j80x3 | 6102/z0/S0 | €€-20-61
I "awn snewney siyy buunp Bues pue jnydjay sem wes) asuodsal sjoum ay | 6L0Z/L0/G0 | 2e-20-61
SJUSWIIOY) JBLI0ISND Bu.ﬂ_o 4 p ohu_”m_mm ..wu“u_z
¥ uswyoeny

aunp-judy
6102 Jepenp puoses
Aamng uonoe)sijes Jawosng

1ousIqg uoisjold a4 Aunod YyuoN

Page -32

June 23,, 2019 — Reqular Board Meeting



Auseo padjay moqurey ur juswyedap a1y Y| “IIeYS [93ym B 0] AW PaULUCD YaIym (3jep) uo Asebins joo; pey |

Iem Alunwwod ay) anes |
0} sanunuod a4 AUnoD YUOoN Jey) pelb w,) "obe sieak ppo O SIS3jUN|OA 249M UOS pue puegsny AW “sieak
b 10} moquiey jo do} ay) uo paA) aABY SAN “ Paau Ul Apey, e padipy Asy] nuapuom Ajeiausb pue snoapnad
alam s1aybyay iy Jswiuodde $,10j00p B 10} IN0 pue ul dw padidy SUCHE)S OM) BY} YIUOW B} Ul JaJe| usy |
‘Ut 9w padjay uone)s ajesasuoy Wwouy Jun ayy (ajep) uO Yuow ay) Ul J3je| pue (ajep) uo siie)s ma) e dn aw

6102/1 1/90

09-20-61

'8 JUIod 0} ¥ JUi0d woy aili 1ab 0} pasn abeajiul 10881 3,usaop |Iig A adoy

| ‘Ang-ul 2 Aem EISIA Iy 0} sjans Buipeay-yinog Jo saquinu Aue 0} 92 4 I 9A,PINCD A8 {BISIA O} SCOIBY
UES niyj dn oBq Aem 3y e pue g/ auj 0} ‘G| Ay umoQ ‘|epdsoy Ad-u) o} asnoy Aw wouy 1ab o) punoie Aem
Buoj ay} 500} 33 ‘0S|y "Papasu sem Jey) |le sjuaugsnipe (eolsibol sidung pawweaids | lem syl Iy 100y Aw
Pyl (18 Asy L ‘s Jo juolj ul |iem 3y} uo (Baj uavolig Ales|d e o) payoene) 100} Jubi pabewep Aw Bunyy ploae
0} yi-ebaw ay} Ul Sem | 30UO SABMBPIS Sl pauIN} 8A PiNoUs Aay) paziieal sAnb auy) jo suopN "uonsabbns e
axew o] a| p.| _hm>o>>o; BuiziGajens pue Buluueid ‘Guiziuebio ‘Bunyy soa1e0 Aw Jusds BuiaeH Y1 o) ebusjeyd |
€ 9q p,| MaU)| | OS ‘UBLUIOM WIS B JaBUO) Ou We | "uUoRIPUOD PUB LUORENNS AW UO Pasno0) pue pury asem Aay )

610¢/1€/S0

649-¢0-61

‘yonw os nok suey) jnyajelb os W) ey Aul Jo aJed |e)o; Noo) Aay)
‘s Aep Jxau 8y} fiun puno.e Ajwey ou Pey | ‘Jealb 0s sem HAL 0} aw 106 2 Bw Jo a.e3 %00} OYM M3IO BYL

18y Jeym mouw)| 1,UpIp I ‘fendsoy [e30| B 0) BuioB apm A 1o} ‘901AI5S SoUBINqUIE Smﬁﬁm_ow&am Aneaib app

6102/0€/50 |

84-20-61

6102/0£/S0

45-20-61

"HOJWLOD 3y} ||B Joj Wway) yuey; | pue diay
jealb ajem Asy) ‘suled pesay Jo asnevaq |eydsoy ay} o) wiy pauodsuel) A3y} ‘puodag ‘dn wiy 386 3,upnod
| PUe U3J(e) PeY 2y asNEedaq J00Y By} Woly puegsny Aw dnyoid 0} 20uQ BN Woys e ui S0IM) Way) pey | |

6102/8¢/50

95-¢0-61

iNOA SUBY; — JUS|[90X3 [IV "MOGID 201G ‘SjLM J,ueD

6102/82/S0

S$5-20-61

“passasdui Liaa sem | 'spsau AW (e Jo aJed B)E) 0} 3|qE d1om Pue jjom AjDWalxa Juapiou) oy}
pajpuey Aoy) "Aem Aue ui JsISSE JO JOOP 3Y) YOO0Jun 0} paq Jo 1o 186 Jou pinoa pue Bop aanoajosd abie| s
aAey ‘aUOle BNl | — Wey, je umco%m.._ juapioul ayj “jleuoissajold pue nydjay snoapnod ‘jdwold asam Aay

61 02/52/50

¥G-20-61

‘aouauadxa |npapuom e Joj nok juey) Adwn) sem Fouinb
ay) sem Juiejdwod Auo st ‘pueqsny Aw jo ased poob %00} pue siea} Aw pauied Aay) jea4b sem maio ay|

6102/5¢2/S0

£6-20-61

"gousadxa souenque-ue-ul-ewn-1siy poob
e sem J| ‘1oyiabolly “sies) AW wjed 0} pauy pue Julidya pUB SNOIUNOD ‘PUIY 249M SJUEPUSYE 20UBINGIE Y|

6102/9¢/50

£5-20-61

SJUSUIWIOY) JROISN)

dn

Mmotjo4

PoAjad9Y
ayeq

JaquinN
ayeju|

V juawiyoeny
aunr-|udy
610Z Japeny puodsg
Aaaing uoioelsies Jawojsny

PuISIQ uonvaloid ali4 AunoD YyHoN

Page —33

June 23,, 2019 — Reqular Board Meeting



o ——

‘yonw Fuaa nok yuey) Kes o) juem | 18yje} iay Sy SoUBINGUIE au} 0} PUE pag oy} |

40 10 Jay Bunie) ai0jeq suonsanb Jybu ayy Jejybnep desipuey Aw yse skem)y ‘|npoadsal pue Juaioye ‘pury 6L0Z/LZ/90 | Z2-20-6l
‘fe1uabuod jo SpJom ay} aquIsap Ajuo UBD | — Sauuj JO Jaquinu B jauuosiad Juawpedap any auy) pasn aABY o
[euoissaj0id AJoA — aied Joapad 6102/L2/90 | LZ-20-6L
..... nofuey| ‘qolyeaiB — njoadsal 'snoapnod ‘[eucISsa oid 61L02/12/90 | 0/-20-61
pajeioaidde yonjy 1duioid Kiaa sem Knfui pue [je) s, 2ym A o) asuodsal InoA |
"RIUnwwios Jno ul NoA aAey 0} paseajd os use | “9jqeabpajmou AI9A pue SNOSUNOS ‘JUSIJYS SEM JJE)S oA | 6102/12/90 | 69-C061
..... ‘uswaily mno Jo pnosd aw apeul )| uaw paulel) ||I9m =
_ yons Joj noA xuey | Juesesidun Asaa sem |eydsoy ayi ui Aels AW pue snoadlsioq AJoa atem saakojdwa pue |
fendsoy ay ) ‘ainoas Aian 19 | pue Ajapjod JO 81ed UIXE) SEM | DINS BPBUS USUI Y| |3JES PUE S|GELOJLOD SEM 6102/L2/90 | 892061
[endsoy ay) 0) apu 3y 1 "Wojwiod Aw Yjim psussouod pue ajjod A1aa a1am soueinque ay) ul uaw BunoA ay
poof jje asuodsas oI 6102/02/190 | 19206}
rendsoy ay je ssuuew Apwy e u) Juslwiieas) 1ob aw padjay pue easneu LoD 0) LONEDIPaLL § S0IAI9S Jealb | i
papircd soipaweled ay | ‘jeydsoy 0) podsues ut iydjay AiBA JuD||80X3 SBM S801A19S — SUON ésuonsabbng | 610¢/0c/90 | 99-20-61
_ = *RIUNLULIOS 1IN0 0} S0IAISS JUB[[E0Xa,, JIay) Jopual |
| 0} anuuod Ay} se Jle way) SS8iq 0 SNURUOD POY) "yoledsip SjeIpaLLLIl JO) JUBISISSE 10jesado | 1§ ay) O) [dm
| SE S)iueyl yonpy ‘pejeiul se aunpaodoud Jo ucneueidxa se jjam se sadinbut A o) saida. ‘ssauipusiy ‘podsues 6L02/02/90 | S9-20-61
Aojenqwe |njased ‘Asapnoo B adsal ‘swn asuodsay ‘poob sem |1y jeH 1se| ay) Buidoy pue juapiou isii4
e “mou fida jouues pue paziiepdsoy s| (weu jusied) | | 6L02/102/90 | v9-20-61
2 S jus|j@0x3y 6102/02/90 | €9-TO-6l
~ Jugjeox3 6L02/81/90 | Z9-20-6L |
i “fUuUNWWoD Jno Ul NOA aAeyY o] Axyon| os ase
9 iiSANDG noA ||e aa07 "oqoder 1B J9I9BYAA ‘Zojezuos) ‘mobselD oy uieiden 1sed ay; Ui aw pasisse aAeY
1.yl noA jo JsaJ By e puy ‘zuany ¢ isnbny ‘spjoukayon ‘yasay 'Aussup T sAnG nok o) Ingejeib os we
] JUSIaYIP USSG SABY PINOD SLUOIINO BU) JBY) SSAURIMS pue abpamou Jiay} ‘Buiurel; jeucissajoid Jiay) ‘wes) |
Inok 1o} usag Jupey ¥ i quiyl Aing | ‘pazAieied Jou SI puy |PAAIAINS Y S|0RIIU B $I }| JBJU3D Uone)|Igeyal
e ul sAep g pue wiy Jsoj 1SoW(e am a1aum ND)| Ul O "SAep gp Jaye mou swoy s1 oH (obed 1xeu) ‘peay siy 6L02/L1/90 | 192061
10 umouD ay) uo sades g papaau pue sadeld g ul sulds P }28U SIY PaINIORY 3 ‘saunlul Sy Jo ALUBAS Sy} i
MO | PIP 21 W AjpS Aem 119y} UO asam ABY) puy jjjJewoed ON PIES ASY] ' 'aW IO} JSSO[D SH BINDSWI |
ased|d ¢Aym payse | jjHewoied oy wiy Bunje) ale am pies pue yoau siy padkelq Ajnyales poojq JO j0] B 1s0| pey
ay peay siy pabepueq Aay ] Juapiooe au} Jo AjuaAss ay) Buisas alwl ou pajsem A3y ‘piek ay) ul umop aoey
uajje) pey pueqsny AW “""UIW G UIYIM PBALLIE JBY ] j[3jqeiewuB) aiam ||BD | |6 Aw 0) papuodsal jey; wes) ay )
SISO JBLLO)SNY) .s..u"____._o 4 uo“ﬂm_oz ._H__M”";

V jusawiyoepy
aunp-judy
610¢ J9eny puodag
Aamng uonoeisies Jawoysns

Jousiq uoisold ali4 Ajunod YyuoN

Page -34

June 23,, 2019 — Reqular Board Meeting



"SUOIOB JIBY) UIm passaidili 0s we | jngoadsal alem Ajjgal
pue Speay 119y} paMOg MBJ0 Sj0UM 3y} PUB puaLy Jno woy BuISsa|q B JO) PAXSE O Jaal}s JNO UO uin) NoA Mes
pue ayoay umop Buinup sem pusly v .>_.v_.o_mu aued noA 1§ noA 10} pajies am usym uled JO 10| B Ul SEM pueqsny AW

610¢/82/90

£8-206)

‘lle o) nof yuey) asuauadxa ueseayd alow yonw
e}l apew Asy ], ‘swi) sjoym ayy sl papojwod Asy| Apeal paq B SEem 213y} {Jun Sl ypm pakess pue (1sanbas Aw)
[endsoy Jewojed 03 8w oo} ‘siieysdn awied Aay) dn pamoys Aay} pue umoj Ul soipaweled ay) 10} pajied sAnb zn
3@ ay) "woonsas ay) o} ob o) bulAy spym Buidwil pue yeads o} aB66nu)s Aw Jo asnesaq axous Jayjoue Buiaey sem
1 luBnou) puegsny AW ‘aw Jeas) 0} pawy Asy ] “A[SjEIpawIL awes siajybyaily ay) ‘| 1§ PaliEs 8H PaALLE puBgsSNy
Aw mun sinoy %, Z iInoge 10j uo pue Ho Buniuoa aiay) Jes | "MopuiIm Jo auoyd ay) 0} Jab Jou pjnoo Jng ‘vonels zn |
a(] ay} je '19a4)s ay} ssose m‘_oEmcmE ay) Jeay pino? | oA o} uefiaq pue paq Aw uo jes | ‘siejsdn ajiypp ‘9siom

__mmu auo ._oh_ [endsoy 05 0} Juam aH :c@.ﬁ&
10} ||om pated pue ‘s)jjod Sem Jey) mald [eucissajoid ‘|eause 1S€j B WOJ — [|9m AlBuipaaoxa Juam Buiyifiang

610¢/22/90

€8-¢061

‘uiebe syuey; pue
Ire noA ssa|g "spuey poob ui sem | aw ainsse o} Buiop alem NoA |je pauleidxa B wWied aw 1dsy no A ‘sjeucissedwos
PUE pUIY OS [[B 3JaM NOA ‘(8)ep) uo asou Aw painjoel) | uaym spasu AL 0} papusiie Jey) SSOuj JUEY) O 91| PINOM |

6102/.2/90

18-20-61

| 6102/92/90

08-20-61

~_ ieIgeabpemouy pue Buled ‘ingoedsa: jdwoid Kep

e e ) ipoob Kiap

610¢/92/90

64-¢0-61

' 6102/52/90

8-206)

"@suodsal ¥oinb 1nok 10j nok yuey |

JU3||120X]

6102/52/90

44-20-61

6102/¥2/90

9.-20-6L

‘Buiouauadxa ale am Jey} SUCHENNS }NJIIP YliM [e3p 0] MOy
2 puiw Jay uado 0} Jay 10} noA juey) ‘nok suey | A1ess oo} uoissaidap @ Aleixue Ajue; AW SaSNED SINSS| {EJuSL
pue [ejoineyaq ‘[eaibojoinau sey oym suoaLWwos 10} a1ed o) Bulusiealy) sy sy aw Joj asned djay JnoA pasu skemie
} "0)9 'SICJO0p ‘Senljior) [EDIPAW ‘asueinquie — soipaweled ‘Juswpedsp sl ‘a0ljod 'sn 0} papuodsal oym syels
L 16, I 0] yonw os nok juey | ‘spasu Jo jjeo Aouablawsa Bunuauadxe ase o__..s sn 0} djay poob e s} "qol jesin
co_ﬁ_mm; Inoylim swed nok jey) __._b_cms 0S SBM | Jus|[@oxa _bouom,_mamm s1 ‘|16 Buspes ‘Apwey Auwi §o jleysq uo |

isyueyy Auew ‘Auepys “Ajuuy U0 pamalos, mou
S peay Auws Jey) ‘Ajless); ‘ains apew Aep Bumo)joy ay) AiaBinsonap jil1e)10o 3y} puy jisaosay ay) Buuq o3 u) swed
oym sAnb omy ay) se Apoinb os arow jauuosiad Usas JaABU SANOA NOaU AW uaX0Iq Allenioe PeyY | Jey) pamoys
uEds [ e Jo s)nsal ay) [un (sinoy g 10j) 3w uo Jnd JUSEM JAYIOUR pUuB POAOLLIDI SEM JI ‘13AIMOY ‘[ejidsoy ay)

v "JaAes ajl| e Ageqgoud sem ‘Aj@jeipawiut uo Jnd sem yalym ‘Jejjoo ¥osu a8y ‘Bulnssesl pue sajsuas Auenonied
SEM a0UBINGUIE 3L Ul 3w pajuedwodde oym (¢oipalueied JoIpaw) Usiwady 8y "SpUeyY JIsy] Ul 8INJas pue ajes
Aj@1e1dwoo 3 | Juapiooe Aw o) Buipuodsal [suuosiad ay) jo SSIUPUD| PUB Pojwod ‘uoddns ay) Apeasd ayeroaidde |

6102/22/90

5/-20-61

61.02/22/90

v/-¢0-61

6102/12/90

£2-20-61)

SO JolUOISND

Mmojjo4

paAladey
ajeq

| JaquinN

el

Y Juswiyoeny
aunp-judy
61L0¢ Japeny puodeg
Aaning uonoejsies Jawoisny

Joulsiq uonoaj0Id 3114 AUNoD YuoN

Page -35

June 23,, 2019 - Reqular Board Meeting



4.25 .19 330 S. Main Avenue, Fallbrook, CA 92028

(760) 723-2005 ;

2000000092 46/:

CUSTOMER SATISFACTION SURVEY

Recently you dialed 911 because you or your family required the assistance of the Fire Department. North
ween County Fire Protection District takes pride in the service we provide to you and to the community. We are
constantly seeking ways to improve service to our customers. To assist us, we ask that you take a few minutes

of your time to let us know about your experience. If you would like to contact us regarding our service, please
call the Operations Division at (760) 723-2033.

Please rate your overall satisfaction with Excellent Good Fair Poor
the Fire Department on this incident. ﬁ ] ] O

Please take this opportunity to discuss your experience with the fire department on this incident. Do
you have any suggestions for improvement?

Please fold and place in the enclosed envelope. No postage is required.

June 23,, 2019 -~ Reqular Board Meeting Page -36



Kevin Mahyr, Assistant Fire Chief

North County Fire Protection Dist. 330

Dear Kevin,

On Friday, 15 March 2019 | fell off a ladder on my property and sustained serious back injury. My son
helped get me to my bed and the called 911. The ambulance and fire truck arrived within 10 minutes
with a crew of E Jocobo, J Kortekas B McReynolds 8 McMillon and D Helman,

| was impressed with the training professionalism and efficiency of the crew. Everyone had a job to do
and they got me stabilized and in the ambulance very quickly. The trip to the hospital was smooth and

one of the crew members instailed an IV and administered two doses of pain killer which was greatly
appreciated.

Once at the hospital the crew worked closely with the hospital staff to transfer responsibilities for my
care. | was particularly impressed with a member of the crew that was an explorer in training. His
dedication and volunteer work shows that North County Fire hires only the best for future staffing.

Please give my regards to the crew for a job well done.

June 23,, 2019 - Reqgular Board Meeting

Page -37



4.29- (7

INCIDENT 2019-021214
1914-140088

Customer satisfaction survey response.

Your firefighter was wonderful. Dispatch needs to be retuned.

| made it clear to dispatch that we were to be taken to UCSD.

Upon arrival, The Firefighter said that all the Fire Ambulances were out and that
we would be transported by the Vista ambulance to Scripps (where we spent
hours in emergency) and then an ambulance would take us to UCSD.

At Scripps, in the pouring rain, we had to get assistance to put Jennifer in the back
seat of the car and take her to UCSD.

At UCSD we had to have assistance to get her out of the car and into the hospital.

Jennifer does not walk or talk and has uncontrolled seizures. She had to have a
life-saving procedure at UCSD for a bug she picked up at Tri-City hospital.

Unfortunately, she got pneumonia and had to take meds that caused the
procedure to become undone. And cannot be redone. | am very happy with the
Firefighters and all that you do. Also, the empathy shown by the Firefighter that
explained the procedure of transport. Even though it didn’t work out that way.

June 23,, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Page ~38



18 jejol puels
€l ! EFIEG
0 dwedaqg| ¢
0 Ausg| ¢
b b uejiNoew| ¢
Ll 0 Jouag| | o)
ZL i sauor| g
0 meyspeig| ¢
l l SI1oAY €
A Z JawwenH Z
e 61 L Zl jsnbny| | g
]! 0l uuepN[ ¢
0 sedy| ¥
0 buveg| ¢
9 9 uojbuiiieH Z
0g l € Ll loyp| | Y
unf Qg junr €Z junf gl | unp-g R unp-g ureyded| uonels | maiD
|ejol Jiys [[elo] main JO a9

Page -39

June 23,, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting



]une 23,, 2019 - Regular Board Meetin_qF

Paq_e —40



NORTH COUNTY FIRE

PROTECTION DISTRICT
FLEET MAINTENANCE DIVISION

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: DiviSION CHIEF MAHR AND CHIEF ABBOTT
DATE: JuLy 23, 2019

SUBJECT: ANNUAL FLEET SERVICES REPORT

CONSENT AGENDA

BACKGROUND:

This annual report is intended to provide the Board with information pertaining to
the condition and status of the NCFPD fleet of vehicles. Fleet maintenance is
responsible for the maintenance and repair of all NCFPD vehicles, generators and
other associated power equipment and tools.

DiSCUSSION:

Currently the two mechanics in Fleet Services are working diligently to repair and
maintain a fleet of vehicles, facility generators and multiple other pieces of smaller
power equipment. It is worth mentioning that having this very specialized fleet
services capability within our own agency is of tremendous value. Having this
capability in house not only reduces out of service times on our vehicles but allows
for detailed preventative maintenance on an ongoing basis. This preventive
maintenance is critical in the reduction of routine breakdowns and critical failures
of our fire pumps and drivetrains.

The District anticipates placing two (2) newly purchased Type 1 Engines into
service by Aug 2019. The 2018 Type 3 Engine was returned to the manufacturer
for extensive repairs and alteration to meet weight requirements. This unit has
been returned to the District and will be placed into service July 2019. During
FY19/20 the District anticipates moving forward with 1 ambulance remount. The
following tabies provide a summary of the age and mileage of our existing fieet of
vehicles as it will be with the new apparatus being placed into service. Additionally,
as a result of the new engines the District intends to surplus the two (2) oldest
reserve Type 1 engines.

Page 1 of 4

June 23,, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Page -41



FLEET SERVICES REPORT
JULY 23, 2019

PAGE 20F 4

Front Line Engine Age and Mileage:

Fleet Number

19023
19022
12021
12020
08018
Avg. Age and Miles

Unit Age

2019

-~ O O

11

5.0

NFPA recommends replacement of front-line engines at 15 years.

Reserve Engine Age and Mileage:

Fleet Number

06017
03015
97012
90011
Avg. Age and Miles

Unit Age
2019

12
16
22
29

19.75

Unit Mileage
2018 2019
2200
2200
38646 46168
70091 82775
81948 92390
63561.7 45146.6
Unit Mileage
2018 2019
98198 114756
122538 133560
130950 136153
116629 116824

117078.75  125323.25

NFPA recommends replacement of reserve engines at 20 years. The Board has already

approved replacement of both units during FY18/19.

Front Line Ambulance Age and Mileage:

Fleet Number

18422
18421
17420
Avg. Age and Miles

Unit Age
2019

W M

1

Unit Mileage
2018 2019
0 11021
17473 34822
39639 96172
28556 65497

This table includes the new ambulance that will go in service July 1st. Currently our
ambulances are averaging 60,000 miles per year with an anticipated replacement at 3

years.

June 23,, 2019 — Regular Board Meeting

Page -42



FLEET SERVICES REPORT
JuLy 23, 2019
PAGE30F 4

Reserve Ambulance Age and Mileage:

Fleet Number Unit Age Unit Mileage
2015 2018 2018
16419 3 66703 102104
11417 8 180446 190510
09416 10 199693 199693
09415 10 161131 163716
Average 7.75 151993.25 164005.75
NOT IN SERVICE Expected remount FY19/20

The agency goal is to have these units in reserve status for 2 years.

Type 3 (Brush) Engine Age and Mileage:

Fleet Number Unit Age Unit Mileage

2019 2018 2019
18317 1 0 4000
02314 17 32480 39071
02313 17 38394 40458
02312 17 28487 30568
Avg. Age and Miles 17 33120.3 36699

NFPA recommends replacement at 15 years. This Table includes the new brush engine
that will go in service sometime in July.

Chief Officer Vehicles:
Unit Unit Age Unit Mileage
2019 2018 2019
18640 1 0 9890
17639 2 9297 24069
17638 2 9477 16657
08636 11 91810 100297
08635 11 91690 128000
Avg. Age and Miles 5.4 40454.8 55782.6

These vehicles are replaced between 10 -15 years depending on mileage and purpose
and are then used to replace older support staff vehicles within the District. This table
includes the new vehicle that will go into service sometime in July.

June 23,, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Page —43



FLEET SERVICES REPORT

JuLy 23, 2019

PAGE4 0OF 4

Staff / Support Vehicles / Misc.:
Unit Unit Age Mileage

2019 2018 2019
08637 11 25590 27561
07633 12 116186 117089
04632 15 67523 79162
04631 15 86383 88900
04630 15 140621 146865
03629 16 41018 45193
02628 17 78931 86704
01627 18 129271 133373
00626 19 34907 35700
00625 19 107052 108863
Avg. Age and Miles 15.7 82748.2 86941
Misc. Units

09019 / Mini Pumper 10 21664 23580
97311/ Type 6 22 34644 34789
05315 / Water Tender 14 9218 9490
Avg. Age and Miles 16 28154 29184.5

These vehicles are replaced at 15 years depending on mileage and purpose. Some of
the vehicles in this table are retired Chief Officer vehicles that have been repurposed.
Reserve Apparatus

FiSCAL ANALYSIS:

Fleet Services Department 108 continues to maintain fiscal responsibility by operating
within budget.

Currently, the only purchase budgeted for FY19/20 is the remounting of one of our existing
ambulances. The cost of this will determined at the time of the project but will more than
likely range between $125,000.00 and $160.000.00. That said, the District will be
reimbursed for 50% of the actual cost by the Fallbrook Regional Health District.

SUMMARY:

With the recent replacement of the 2 Type 1 Fire Engines our fleet of Type 1
engines is improving. The District will now have 2 reliable reserve engines to be
used when a primary engine is either assigned out of the area, or out-of-service
for maintenance and/or repair.

As evident in the tables above, the District still has an aged fleet of Type 3 engines

and Staff/Support vehicles. As such, it will be important that the District continue
to fund and replace vehicles in accordance with the adopted Capital Equipment
Replacement Plan to maintain a heaithy fleet.

June 23,, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Page -44



NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

TRAINING DIVISION

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: D/C MCREYNOLDS AND CHIEF ABBOTT
DATE: JULY 23, 2019

SUBJECT: 2019 TRAINING PROGRESS REPORT

CONSENT AGENDA

RECOMMENDATION:

Board information only, no action required.

BACKGROUND:

The purpose of the District's training program is to ensure a state of readiness and to
prepare our personnel with the skills and knowledge necessary to respond and perform
both emergency and non-emergency operations effectively, efficiently and safely.

Minimum established monthly training hours for Safety members (20 hours) meet
requirements established by the Insurance Services Office (ISO) and industry standards.
In addition, the training program ensures compliance with various local, state and federal
mandates regarding training of emergency personnel. Currently, the Volunteer firefighting
force is required to maintain a minimum of ten (10) hours per month.

DISCUSSION:

The NCFPD Training Division continues to serve all the various ranks and groups in the
organization. Chief Officers, Captains, Engineers, Firefighters, Volunteer Firefighters,
. Single Role EMT's and Paramedics,
Support Staff, and Administrative Staff
all receive training on various levels. We
not only provide and support in-house
training, but a considerable amount of
external training such as the North Zone
Fire Explorer Academy, the Palomar
College Fire Academy, North Zone
Training, Regional Training, Cadre
Training, and Promotional Academies.

June 23,, 2019 - Reqular Board Meeting Page —45



Training Report
July 23, 2019
Page 2 of 3

During the first half of 2019 we have continued to
provide training that has covered a wide range of skills
: from live structural and witdland firefighting scenarios

k| to community evacuation training with the San Diego
County Sheriff's Department and Cal-Fire. These skills
our people hold not only serve the NCFPD and North
Zone but also the State of California through overhead
and strike team deployments.

1 Many of the drills are scenario based that require
crews to function both individually and as a team
meeting local and state standards. In addition to
training, we participated in the North Zone Engineers,
Captains, and Battalion Chiefs Promotional Exams.

Emergency Medical training also remains a high priority to keep our personnel highly

trained in life saving skills. Not only do we continue to train on county protocols and skills,

but we continue to train our medical professionals with basic and advanced life support

training such as Pediatric Advanced Life Support

| (PALS) and cutting-edge training such as Advanced
| Respiratory Training (ART).

i One of the more valuable training props our
i personnel had this year was the Pump-Pod (shown
on the left). This mobile unit gave our engineer
| candidates the opportunity to practice field hydraulics
pumping thousands of gallons of water in a
recirculating system wasting very little water.

Much of the in-house training that occurs is the result
of the dedication and hard work of the various training
cadres that have emerged within our organization. |
would jike to recognize the following groups for their

efforts during 2019:
Wildland Rope Rescue Auto Extrication
Capt. Rob DeCamp Capt. Joey Bradshaw Capt. Joel Hammer
Capt. Chris Mattarollo Eng. Sam Russell Eng. Matt Lindsey
FF Bruce Moore FF Tyler Ruiz FF Joe Harlin
Truck Operations Live Burn EMS
Capt. Ryan Garing Eng. Danny Sahagun MSO Mike Gurney
Eng. Danny Sahagun Eng. Sam Russell Capt. Brian MacMillan

June 23,, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Page -46



Training Report
July 23, 2019
Page 3 of 3

Truck Operations
Eng. Matt Lindsey

Eng. Collin Baker

Single Role
Eng. Collin Baker

Driver/Operator
Capt. Rick Rees

Eng. Mike Benoit
Eng. Sam Russell

Multi Company Ops
Capt. Brian MacMiillan
Capt. Rick Rees

Live Burn
FF Rob Hager

Explorers
FF Rob Hager

FF Dennis Soriano

Haz Mat
Capt. Ryan Garing

Total Hours Loé;;d:

EMS

Eng. Matt Lindsey
Eng. Dave Helman
FF Josh Kortekaas

Pump Testing
Eng. Stormy Mcinerny

Eng. Benoit

Fire Command/ICS
B/C Greg Mann

Capt. Rick Rees
Capt. Brian MacMillan

TOTAL TRAINING HOURS THROUGH JuLY 17, 2019 :

SUMMARY:

14220 |

Average Total Hours per Month:

2370

Average Total Hours per Day:

78 |

Training hours for our personnel, when evaluated on an average basis, remain above the
minimum requirements. Through the talents of in-house and north zone training cadres,
NCF continues to deliver exceptional training practices to all our district's members.

June 23,, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting

Page —47



June 23,, 201§ — Reqular Boar:d Meeting Page —-48



NORTH COUNTY FIRE

PROTECTION DISTRICT

FIRE PREVENTION BUREAU

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF

DATE: JULY 23%° 2019

SUBJECT: WEED INSPECTION — MONTHLY REPORT
CONSENT AGENDA
RECOMMENDATION:

This report is informational only.

BACKGROUND:

North County Fire Protection District receives complaints via phone calls and the online
complaint form from community members regarding weeds and other concerns. These
complaints are logged, and the inspections are completed in the order they are received.
This is the beginning of the weed abatement process.

INITIAL
CONTACT 18T 2ND (FINAL) FORCED
"When NOTICE NOTICE ABATEMENT
necessary”
DISCUSSION:

As of July 15, 2019, the District received 96 new weed abatement complaints, bringing
the total to 242 weed/brush/dumping complaints logged this year. Fire Prevention has
conducted 146 new inspections since the same time last month, for a total of 205 for the
year. Of these 182 have received an initial notice. There have been 36 follow up
inspections on those properties that were given notice and of these 16 were given a
second notice to comply.

FISCAL:

Annually, North County Fire Protection District budgets $30,000 to be used towards
forced abatement activities.

SUMMARY:

Fire Prevention will continue to follow up on complaints and provide written notice to

comply. Some of these notices may end up as forced abatements. This will continue
until the rainy season begins.

Page 1 of 1
June 23,, 2019 - Reqular Board Meeting Page —49



June?i: 201_9 - RegaT;r Board Meetﬁnq Page -50




NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

FIRE PREVENTION BUREAU

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: CHIEF ABBOTT
DATE: JuLy 23, 2019

SUBJECT: MULTI-YEAR FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT PLAN
ACTION AGENDA
RECOMMENDATION:

e Public Hearing 4:15 p.m. — Time Cerain for the establishment of a Multi-Year
Facilities and Equipment Plan for the Fire Mitigation Fee (FMF) Program and
adoption of Resolution No. 2019-06.

» Approve the FY 2018/2019 Fire Mitigation Annual Report, FY 2019/2020 Multi-
Year Facilities and Equipment Plan and Resolution 2018-06 as presented.

» Direct Staff to send the adoptive Resolution and Report to the County of San
Diego.

BACKGROUND:

The District is required to adopt a Multi-Year Facilities and Equipment Plan to participate
in the San Diego County (FMF) program, which are otherwise known as “developer
impact fees.” FMF funds are restricted and can only be used for facility improvements.
Last fiscal year the FMF Committee reapproved District expenditures toward construction
of Fire Station #4. The Multi-Year Plan is required to be updated annually.

DISCUSSION:

Staff has developed the attached Fire Mitigation Annual Report and the Five Year Plan.
The Report and the adoptive Resolution wilt be sent to the County when the Board
approves it. As the District has expended nearly $1.4M in FMF Committee approved
projects in excess of what has been collected in FMF funds, subsequent fiscal years on
this Plan simply indicate that the District will employ the “payback option,” although it is
highly unlikely we will do so given the aforementioned construction cost of F.S. #4
(currently estimated to be $6.5M), which is in considerable need of replacement.

FiSCAL ANALYSIS:

The projected Fire Mitigation Fee Revenue for FY 2019/2020 is approximately
$300,000.00 from fees and interest,

June 23,, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Page -51



Multi-Year Facilities and Equipment Plan
July 23, 2019
Page 2 of 2

SUMMARY:

Adoption of the Multi-Year Facilities and Equipment Plan and Fire Mitigation Fee Annual
Report will allow the District to continue to participate in the Fire Mitigation Fee Program
for the purpose of collecting developer impact fees in order to offset increased demands
upon District infrastructure.

June 23,, 2019 -PR¥®48(3r Board Meeting Page —52



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2019-06

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA ESTABLISHING A
MULTI-YEAR FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT PLAN FOR
THE FIRE MITIGATION FEE PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the North County Fire Protection District participates in the San Diego
County Fire Mitigation Fee Program; and

WHEREAS, the District must meet facilities and equipment needs caused by new growth;
and

WHEREAS, any portion of the Fire Mitigation Fees, which have been collected yet
unexpended or uncommitted five or more years after deposit shall be returned;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the North County Fire Protection District adopts
the attached Multi-Year Mitigation Capital Expenditures Plan to meet facilities and
equipment needs caused by new growth.

APPROVED, SIGNED and ADOPTED, by the Board of Directors of the North County

Fire Protection District, County of San Diego, State of California, on this 23rd day of July,
2019 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:
RECUSED:

Fred Luevano, Board President

ATTEST: | HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the
Resolution duly and regularly adopted by the Board of Directors of the North County Fire
Protection District thereof held on the 23rd day of July, 2019, and that the same now
appears on record in my office.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, | hereunto set my hand and affixed
by official seal this 23rd day of July, 2019.

. QWM&_

Loren A. Stephen-Porter , Board Secretary

Resolt_ltion _2019-06 Page 1 of 3
Feo Milgation Program —— j e 23,, 2019 — Regular Board Meeting Page -53



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2019-06

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA ESTABLISHING A
MULTI-YEAR FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT PLAN FOR
THE FIRE MITIGATION FEE PROGRAM
“ATTACHMENT A"

FIRE MITIGATION FEE MULTI-YEAR FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT PLAN
(Estimates reflect only that portion of facility cost necessitated by new growth)

MiTIGATION FEES DISTRICT'S SHARE

FISCAL YEAR 2019/2020:

1. Debt Service Pay Back

2. Fire Station 4 - $4,935,874 $1,645,291
(FMF Committee approved 1-10-19)

FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021:
1. Debt Service Pay Back

FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022:
1. Debt Service Pay Back

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023:
1. Debt Service Pay Back

FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024:
1. Debt Service Pay Back

APPROVED: _23rd day of July, 2019
MOTION BY:

SECOND BY: LW, m__ 5
ROLL CALL RESULTS:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
RECUSED:

Fred Luevano, Board President

Resolqt_ion ?01 9-06 Page 2 of 3
Fee Miligation Program  j e 23,, 2019 — Reqular Board Meeting Page -54



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2019-06

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA ESTABLISHING A
MULTI-YEAR FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT PLAN FOR
THE FIRE MITIGATION FEE PROGRAM
“ATTACHMENT A"

| HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and correct
copy of the Resolution duly and regularly adopted by the Board
of Directors of the North County Fire Protection District thereof
held on the 23rd day of July, 2019, and that the same now
appears on record in the Office of the Board Secretary.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, | hereto set my hand and affixed by
official seal this 23rd day of July, 2019.

Loren-Stephen Porter, Board Secretary

Resolution 2019-06 Page 3 of 3
FeoMiigalon Program  Jyne 23,, 2019 — Regular Board Meeting Page -55



Page -56

[T P TR U (I 4 O Y Y (il TR 0 N N LG o

e oo s

T Fpmera B X | | | 1 E| I i LI 1 13 1 | 1 1
oIen T e ] ! . i 1 ¥ : ] ; i ] ] ] .
L % 2 = Wy > 3
. T T T I | T bwg | seewdey | mada | e T ey, ey valy -
wame EREE : it | i ."_. T ] 2] I N ) | Jn | memai o] paersg .hn...u._»-..d,xm._ ey |prvrumy mug] -
LT —— L G0 [T TS L T T2 Exr— ——

ot Atagst souit st L1320 ey Wi Er L atoeety - LIl Esd R

serir 3IE ot vk ot 002 4 Ll i oh i L L] e dpirrang W agee e biEnz 04 s
FI I PITIe R oot UL o eilor il el et L L] ”aeirt L 20 55 ik ibe S0 i
211 SRS wHCE wsesk a8 Qi AT ML szt L Ll vrtun 5t Lol LB LIS 548 WORT O
€2 Vi shis 805 421 » 1 OZ ot 1; 3B TLE oC TR 448

[
L] AT A d [RLIET] v
QUIINONE GIIHGYS 0THOU OTNIWOMY A4 WALIY

ANV ENNGIDY NG

L - - L L L " - - AL I S dsg
nEtv i a2 52 1a WA W L vl EF M AR o nerez e Bz 4 % auaz it e e ey
HE TS o 1162 sLmoz e LT Lz sront it ez iy vty
A ay LT [y [Ty [T e " " APRAEIEY W STV AL W
s s [ “a [t shi s e s apasiazay peday wenen § Eary
WAL LI 6D erwiie WM 10 $182 el KD L E ] roak w Zier oz Lo RLEI3) a1 (] v 0y
= it el ez 1l v T 18ttt [ swpLaz S A
w A L ) [N £y T A s LI W Ve o’y

sy MU GE T

E T )
FTIREETET Ww3

FUNLYNDIS

sz ct 10 L] S WA T

NY1d IHALIANIdXE ONV LY0d3d TIVANNY TVIDNYNIL
WYHO0Ud 334 NOLLVOLLIN SYId
12141810 NOILDILCH Jd1d ALNNOD HLHON



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRIC

330 S. Main Avenue ®  Fallbrook, California 92028-2938 ®  Phone: {760} 723-2005 @ Fax: (760) 723-2072 ®  Web: www.ncfire.org
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

RUTH HARRIS

BOB HOFFMAN STEPHEN ]J. ABBOTT- Fire Chief/CEO - sabhott@ncfire.org
FRED LUEVANO ROBERT H. JAMES - District Counsel - roberthjameslaw@gmail.com
KENNETH E. MUNSON LOREN A. STEPHEN-PORTER - Executive Assistant/Board Secretary - Istephen@ncfire.org

JOHN VAN DOORN

Susan Quasarano

San Diego County Fire Authority
5510 Overland Avenue, Suite 250
San Diego, CA 92123

Subject: Mitigation Expenditure Justification

Dear Ms. Quasarano:

Please review and approve the use of mitigation funds for the North County Fire Protection District growth
needs.

Background:

Over the past decade, growth driven by new development has had a significant impact on the North
County Fire Protection District. Using information provided by SANDAG, between the years 2018 and
2030, the area served by the District wili grow by nearly 25,000 residents (a 50% increase), thereby
increasing our anticipated call volume by 50% as well. Considering that 60% of this population growth will
be from the elderly and children (over 65 years old and under 10 years old), we anticipate a

disproportionate increase in call volume, as our call volume has escalated from 70 calls per thousand in
1990 to 120 calis per thousand now.

Population, growth and development have driven these major increases in service demands, and inflation
has dramatically increased the costs of construction. As evidenced by the Fire Mitigation Fee (FMF) Annual
Report, to date the District has expended nearly $1.4 million dollars more than allotted through the FMF
program. Due to this negative balance the District would like to continue to exercise the debt service
payback option until further notice.

Additionally, the District anticipates moving forward with construction of a permanent facility for Fire Station
#4, located at 4375 Pala Mesa Dr., Falibrook. Use of FMF funds for this facility was originally approved by

the FMF Committee in FY 02/03, again in FY 06/07, and most recently in FY 18/19. The new anticipated
total cost for construction is $6,581,165.

If either you or the Committee has any questions, please contact me at (760) 723-2012.

Sincerely,

L2 T

’ Stephen J. Abbott
Fire Chief/CEQ

PROUDLY SERVING THE COMMUNITIES OF FALLBROOK, BONSALL AND RAINBOW

DUTY ~ INTEGRITY ~ RESPECT

June 23,, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Page -57




June 23,,"2019 - Régular Board Meé;in,q. : Page 58



NORTH COUNTY FIRE

PROTECTION DISTRICT
FIRE PREVENTION REPORT

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF
DATE: JuLy 23, 2019

SUBJECT: APPROVE/AUTHORIZE FIXED CHARGE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FOR WEED ABATEMENT
ACTION AGENDA
RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Board approve and authorize the administrative staff to deliver
the Fixed Charge Special Assessment forms to San Diego Property Tax Services on or
before the deadline of August 10", 2019.

BACKGROUND:

The Fire Prevention Bureau is responsible for the annual weed abatement of properties
with hazardous growth that is not maintained by property owners. Throughout the year,
staff has mailed weed abatement notices to those property owners who have a known
or existing fire hazard on their parcel(s). The District maintains a Special Services
Agreement with California Tree Services, Inc. to bring specifically hazardous properties
into compliance with North County Fire Protection District’s Ordinance No. 2000-01.

Property owners are required to remove dead/dying vegetation and annual growth from
their property, maintaining the parcel in accordance with the District's Ordinance. Those
who have failed to comply with District notices to abate within a specified time period
have been brought to compliance by the District's Special Service contractor. The

property owners have been invoiced for the final costs and fees associated with abating
their parcel.

At the June 25" Board meeting, the Board was presented with a preliminary list of
properties eligible for the Special Tax Assessment. Neither of these properties listed
have made payments as of the time of writing this staff report.

DISCUSSION:

The maijority of property owners who received a Notice to Abate willingly complied
within the timeframe ailowed; however, some parcels were cleared by the Fire District.
Administrative staff has mailed courtesy notices and invoices requesting payment to the
following non-compliant property owners:

Page 10f2

June 23,, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Page -59



APPROVE/AUTHORIZE FIXED CHARGE SPECIAL

ASSESSMENT FOR WEED ABATEMENT

July 23, 2019

Page 2 Of 2
APN COST TO ABATE ADMIN FEES TOTAL
105-437-38-00 $5,000.00 $878.00 $5,878.00
124-190-14-00 $8,800.00 $878.00 $9,678.00
TOTAL $13,800 $1,756 $15,556

This list of non-compliant owners has been publicly posted a minimum (3) days
prior to the June 25" board meeting as well as a minimum (3) days before the
July 23" board meeting. A final request for payment has been sent to the
property owners noting the payment deadline. Those property owners who fail to
pay by close of business on July 31%, 2019 will remain on this list, which will be
delivered to the County of San Diego no later than August 10%, 2019. The
County of San Diego will reimburse the Fire District for all charges, including the

administrative fees, and will include them on the owner's next property tax bill.

Attachments:

1. Invoices from California Tree Services

2. Receipts for Payments made by North County Fire
3. County required form, Attachment B
4. County required form, Attachment E

June 23,, 2019 — Regular Board Meeting

Page -60



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISIRICT

330 South Main Ave. Falibrook, CA 92028
Prevention Division

FINAL NOTICE - PENDING FORCED ABATEMENT

1/17/2019

ROGER AND VIRGINIA LANG FAMILY TRUST
2 VIAGGIC LN

FOOTHILL RANCH, CA 92610

RE: 124-190-14

DATE AMOUNT UNITS DESCRIPTION TOTAL
Non-Compliance Weed Abatement
1/17/2019 5 283.00 1 Relnspection 5 266.00
Forced Weed Abatement Administrative
1/17/2019 1§ 604.00 1 Fee $ ©12.00
$ .
$
5
5
$
) o
TOTAL: § 878.00

FINAL NOTICE - PENDING FORCED ABATEMENT

Your cooperation is expected. Failure to pay or correct by January 24th, 2019 will make you
liable to the penalties provided by law and subject to forced abatement procedures in
accordance with the Consolidated San Diego County Fire Code, Division Il, Appendix I1-A and
NCFPD Ordinance 2014-01.

luhm22 2P S--Rbegullar Board Wihebtign PRage-d



California Tree Service, Inc

Invoice

Phone &

—

Fax ¥

PG Box 2019
San Marcos. CA 92079-2019 Qate Invoice #
2219 lanz-19.1
)
8il To Ship To
North Counts Fire 3340 Ciied Road |
= ) Fallbrvok, CaA
330 S Main Avenue APN 122190 14
Falibrook, CA 92028
PO Mo Terms Dua Date Job #
Due on recenpr | 12 M9 (nrd Roud
Guanhty Descrplion Rate Semviced Class Amaunt
32| Mudcher for all trees branches - 37 bes PIS00)2 8 2010 4.000 00
96 | Fabaor tor cutting trees wimmine - Y men 22 hee MO0 4 B )
i
Total $3.500 ()
Payments/Credits .
Fax D= 350390 3 y 50 i)

Balance Due

L ERATY n:LJ

0SS

—r

THTAG-2567

ool

luhen22 2 (P1A 9--Rikendkar Board Mtwsitiagn

E-mail

Web Site

wtlreee 232 o vate ciwn

i
=
MW L"I Lk ST RS LT |

———— )

PHage-48R



CALIFORN!A TREE SERVICE, INC
P.O. Box 2019
San Marcos, CA. 92079 - 2019
Phone: (760) 510-8100 * Fax: (760) 748-2867
Email: caltree222@yahoo.com

ARBOR SERVICE AGREEMENT

Friday, January 18, 2019
This proposel will be honored for up to thirly (30) days

JOB ID: PROPOSAL # G-29 JOB PO#
PROJECT NAME: CONTACT: Melinda Ost
PROJECT ADDRESS: 3510 Gird Rd, Fallbrook, CA
PHONE: (760)723-2010
FAX:
MOBILE:
Qry TYPE DESCRIPTION UNIT TOTAL
$ 2
Muicher for all treesfbranches 3 4,000.00
$125per hr for 30hrs 3 5
s =
labor for cutting trees / trimming $ i
3 men at $560 per hr - 32hrs $ 4,800.00
$ t
s )
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$ -
$
Net 30 Days
A 1.5% late foe will be charged on all past due accounts. IGRAND TOTAL| $ 8,800.00

BILLING INFORMATION

RESPONSIBLE PARTY/OWNER: North County Fire Contractor License #6967489

ATTENTION: Certified Arborists #WE-1612A
STREET ADDRESS: SBE #25267
SUITE/APTIPMB: SLBE #11CT0317
CITY/STATE/ZIP; AGC Member
WORK #.
FAXH:
Initists Ne. lip—ﬁ_
Page 1 of 2 o) z—("'"_"'
/39> o3

11hen2® (P13 2. RReqillar Baard Naetnan | - pR&GH 96



NORTH COUNEY FIRE PROTLC TTON DS RIC

330 South Main Ave Fallbrook. CA 92028

Prevention Division

FINAL NOTICE - PENDING FORCED ABATEMENT

10/23/2018

RENEE M MESSNER
1850 E ALVARADOQ 5T
FALLBROOQK, CA 92028
RE 105-437 38

DATE AMOUNT

UNITS

DESCRIPTION

TOTAL
Non-Compliance Waed Abatement
10/23/2018 |$ 283 00 Relnspection ) 283.00
Forced Weed Abatement Administrat ve
10/23/2018 | S 604.00 Feg

$
$
$
S
S
S
S

TOTAL., S 887.00

FINAL NOTICE - PENDING FORCED ABATEMENT

Your cooperation is expected. Failure to pay or correct by November 2nd, 2018 will make you
liable to the penaities provided by law and subject to forced abatement procedures in
accordance with the Consolidated San Diego County Fire Code, Division 1/, Appendix 1i-A and

NCFPO Ordinance 2014-01.

SENT FPRIORITY & REBULAR 10f23

luhm22 2P 8- RBegillar Board Whsitign

Padage+in



CALIFORNIA TREE SERVICE, INC
P.0. Box 2019
San Marcos, CA. 92079 - 2019
Phone: (760) 610-8100 * Fax: (760) 746-2667
Email: caltree222@yahoo.com

ARBOR SERVICE AGREEMENT

Monday, November 5, 2018
This proposal will be honored for up to thirty (30} days

JOB ID: PROPOSAL # G-603 JOB PO#
PROJECT NAME: CONTACT: Melinda Ost
PROJECT ADDRESS 1850 E Alvarado St Falibrook CA
PHONE: (760)723-2010
FAX:
MOBILE
mﬂﬁt____
QTy TYPE DESCRIPTION UNIT TOTAL
$ =
Mowing $ 3
3 men labor total 24hrs at $50 per hr $ 1,200.00
$ -
$
mulcher for all tree limbs $ -
$128 per hr for 24hrs $ 3,000.00
s =
$
labor for cutting Palm Tree $ 3
2 men at $50 per hr - 18hrs 3 800.00
$ -
WE WILL NEED SHERIFE ON SITE. s
$
$
$
3 -
Net 30 Days
A 1.5% late fee will be charged on all past due accounts |GRAND TOTAL| $ 5,000.00
) F 10N
RESPONSIBLE PARTY/OWNER North County Fire Contractor License #686749
ATTENTION Certifled Arborists #WE-1612A
STREET ADDRESS SBE #28267
SUITE/APT/PMB SLBE #11CT0317
CITYISTATE/ZIP AGC Member
WORK #
FAX#
Initials
GJ

Page 10of 2

hihmn 2% 320219 S.-Ribegilier Baardi Waeisirig n PaRagetbp



California Tree Service, Inc

-
Invoice
P.O. Box 2019
San Marcos. CA 92079-2019 Date Invoice #
12V Mess- 191
Bt To Ship To
Rence M Messner Trust 1450 E Alsarado Serest
C/O Linda M Fallbrouk CA 92038
nda viessner APN 0343734
1533 Capislrano Ave Forced Abareirent per N Fure
Spring Valley, CA 91977
PO No Terms Due Date Job #
Dus: v receipt 1332019 Messaer
Quanhty Description Rate Serviced Class Amount
24 0 uwing 3 mon crew - 24 hours toa) S0 I N9 1,200 1)
231 Mulcher tor alt iroe b - 24 hours 125.10) XN
161 Labor tor cutting padm tree - 2 men 16 howrs wral Suon RO OO
Total $5 N0 O
Payments/Credits
Tax ID733-0590043 Y £0.00
Balance Due $5.000 00
Phone # Fax #
760-310-51cn) 160-746. 2867 E-mail Web Site

caliree22d u yahon com

waw cnlirvesenvice cam

Juthen22 (P19 9 Rivenuliar Board Whestion

Pafagetiib




ATTACHMENT B

FIXED CHARGE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT
INPUT FORMAT FOR TYPEWRITTEN LIST

City or District: North County Fire Protection District  Submitted By: Patricia Koch

Fund Name: Weeds Admin Charge Telephone No: 760-723-2010

Fund Number; 3107-01 E-mail Address: mm

UNDIVIDED ASSESSEE
INTEREST NUMBER®*

XX XXXX
00 5,878.00
00 9,678.00

“All State Roil (Utility Roll) iterns must show a tax rate area and assessee number (See Attachment D).

Reav 04117

Junm2? 32(p1A 9--Rien Ular Board Mitesiriga PaBege +67



FIXED CHARGE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT
INPUT FORMAT FOR TYPEWRITTEN LIST

ATTACHMENT B

City or District: North County Fire Protection District  Submitted By: Stephen Abbott
Fund Name:  Weeds Admin Charge Telephone No: 760-723-2012
Fund Number; 3107-01 E-mail Address: sabboti@ncfire.org
PARCEL NUMBER - AMOUNT | “FOR STATE ROLL AUDITOR'S
ONLY* USE ONLY
BOOK PAGE PARCEL |UNDIVIDED ASSESSEE | TAX RATE
INTEREST NUMBER* | AREA*
XXX XXX XX XX LXK XX XXXX XXXXX X
105 473 38 00 5,878.00
124 190 14 00 9,678.00

DO NOT FAX THIS FORM
“All State Roll (Utility Roll) items must show a tax rate area and assessee number (See Attachment D).

Rev. 04/17

June 23,, 2019 — Regular Board Meeting Page —68



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

330 S. Main Avenue ®  Fallbrook, California 92028-2938 @  Phone: (760) 723-2005 @ Fax: (760) 723-2072 ®  Web: www.nefire.org
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

RUTH HARRIS

BOB HOFFMAN STEPHEN J. ABBOTT- Fire Chicf/CEQ - sabbott@ncfire.org
FRED LUEVANO ROBERT H. JAMES - District Counsel - roberthjameslaw@gmail.com
KENNETH E. MUNSON LOREN A. STEPHEN-PORTER - Executive Assistant/Board Secretary - Istephen@nefire.org

JOHN VAN DOORN

Attachment E
July 23, 2019

County of San Diego

Auditor and Controller

Property Tax Services

5530 Overland Avenue, Suite 410
San Diego, CA 92123

CERTIFICATION OF FIXED CHARGE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

This letter is to certify that, according to the records of North County Fire Protection District, all
assessments and special taxes are in compliance with Article XHIIC and D of the Constitution of
the State of California, that the total number of parcels subject to Fixed Charge Special
Assessments and the dollar amount by fund for 2018/2019 are as listed below:

~_Fund Number _Count _Amount
3107-01 _ 2 ~ $15,556

|
—_—
|

Certified By:

Stephen J. Abbott, Fire Chief/CEO

PROUDLY SERVING THE COMMUNITIES OF FALLBROOK, BONSALL AND RAINBOW

= — = — = =—— =— ———

DUTY ~ INTEGRITY ~ RESPECT

June 23,, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Page —-69



June 23,,2019 - I%gular Board Meeting f’age =70



NORTH COUNTY FIRE

PROTECTION DISTRICT

FIRE CHIEF REPORT

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Stephen Abbott, Fire Chief/CEO

DATE: July 23, 2019

SUBJECT: Resolution to adopt Local Goals and Policies for Community
Facilities Districts

ACTION AGENDA

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board of Directors approves Resolution 2019-11, which adopts local goals and
policies for community facilities districts (“CFD").

BACKGROUND:

Prior to forming a CFD, the District is required by Government Code section 53312.7 to
consider and adopt local goals and policies conceming the use of CFDs. This action
accomplishes this goal.

DiISCUSSION:

The District is required by Government Code section 53312.7 to adopt local goals and
policies. These polices must include, at a minimum, the following information:

1. A statement of the priority that various kinds of public facilities and services shall
have for financing through the use of this chapter, including public facilities to be
owned and operated by other public agencies, including school districts, and
services to be provided by other public agencies.

2. A statement concerning the credit quality to be required of bond issues, including
criteria to be used in evaluating the credit quaiity.

3. A statement conceming steps to be taken to ensure that prospective property
purchasers are fully informed about their taxpaying obligations imposed under this
chapter.

4. A statement concerning criteria for evaluating the equity of tax allocation formulas
and concerning desirable and maximum amounts of special tax to be levied
against any parcel pursuant to this chapter.

5. A statement of definitions, standards and assumptions to be used in appraisals.
Page 1 of 2

June 23,, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Page -71



CFD LOCAL GOALS AND POLICIES
JULY 23, 2019
PAGE 2 OF 2

The proposed goals and policies includes all of this information, as well as authority for
the Board to waive any of these requirements as applicable.

FISCAL ANALYSIS:

There is no fiscal impact to this action.

SUMMARY:

Approving the attached Resolution 2019-11 and the Local Goals and Policies is

necessary to comply with the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1992, governing
formation of CFDs.

June 23,, 2019 — Regular Board Meeting Page -72



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2019-11

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA,
ADOPTING LOCAL GOALS AND POLICIES FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF THE
MELLO-ROOS COMMUNITY FACILITIES AcT OF 1982, As AMENDED,
CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 53311, ET SEQ., REGARDING
FORMATION OF COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICTS

WHEREAS, the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982 (California
Government Code 53311, et seq. (the “Act’) establishes mechanisms to
finance authorized public facilities and/or public services that benefit or serve
existing, new, or planned development for the North County Fire Protection
District (the “District”); and

WHEREAS, California Government Code § 53312.7 provides that a local
agency may initiate proceedings to establish a district pursuant to the Act
only if it has first considered and adopted local goals and policies concerning
the use of the Act; and

WHEREAS, District staff has caused to be prepared and presented to the
Board of Directors a statement of local goals and policies relating to the
formation and implementation of community facilities districts within the
District as required by the Act, attached hereto as Attachment 1:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED AND ORDERED
BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Findings. All of the preceding recitals are true and correct,

Section 2. Adoption_of Local Goals and Policies. Pursuant to the
provisions of California Government Code § 53312.7, the District hereby

adopts those local goals and policies set forth in Attachment 1, by this
reference included as though fully set forth herein. The local goals and
policies adopted hereby supersede any prior local goals and policies of the
District which have previously been adopted.

Section 3. Effective Date. This Resolution shall be effective immediately.
The Secretary shall certify to the adoption to this Resolution.

Resolution 2019-11 Page 1 of 18
Resolution Adopting Goals and Polies
Far Implementation of the Mello-Roos CFA

June 23,, 2019 — Reqular Board Meeting Page -73



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2019-11

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA,
ADOPTING LOCAL GOALS AND POLICIES FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF THE
MELLO-ROOS COMMUNITY FACILITIES ACT OF 1982, AS AMENDED,
CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 53311, ET SEQ., REGARDING
FORMATION OF COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICTS

APPROVED, SIGNED AND ADOPTED at a Regular Meeting of the Board
of Directors of the North County Fire Protection District held on this
23rd day of July, 2019, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSED:

Fred Luevano, Board President

| HEREBY CERTIFY that foregoing is a true and correct copy of the
Resolution duly and regularly adopted by the Board of Directors of the North
County Fire Protection District at the meeting thereof held on the 23rd day
of July, 2019 day and that the same now appears on record in my office.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, | hereunto set my hand and affixed by official seal
this this 23rd day of July, 2019.

R A b sl

Loren A. Stephen-Porter, Board Secretary

Resolution 2019-11 Page20f 18
Resolution Adopling Goals and Polies
For Implementation of the Melio-Roos CFA

June 23,, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Page -74



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2019-11

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT, COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA,
ADOPTING LOCAL GOALS AND POLICIES FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF THE
MELLO-ROOS COMMUNITY FACILITIES ACT OF 1982, AS AMENDED,
CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 53311, ET SEQ., REGARDING
FORMATION OF COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICTS

ATTACHMENT 1

LoCAL GOALS AND POLICIES

[SEE ATTACHED]

e e —

Resolution 2019-11 Page 3 of 18
Resolution Adopting Goals and Polies
For Implementation of the Mello-Roos CFA

June 23,, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Page -75



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICY AND PROCEDURE MANUAL
GOVERNANCE SECTION110.02
BOARD OF DIRECTORS July 23,2019

Page 4 of 18
STATEMENT OF GOALS AND POLICIES REGARDING THE
ESTABLISHMENT OF COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICTS

1.0. PURPOSE AND SCOPE:

1.1.  The Board of Directors of North County Fire Protection District (the "Board of
Directors") hereby establishes and states its goals and policies concerning the use
of the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982 (Chapter 2.5 of Part | of
Division 2 of Title 5 of the Government Code of the State of California) (the "Act"),
as amended, in providing adequate public infrastructure improvements and public
services for North County Fire Protection District (the "District"). The following
goals and policies shall apply to all Community Facilities Districts hereafter formed
or proposed to be formed by the District. Any policy or goal stated herein may be
supplemented, amended or waived by resolution or motion adopted by the Board
of Directors.

1.2.  The purpose of this Statement of Goals and Policies is to provide the District Staff,
the residents of the District and the owners and developers of property located
within the District with guidance in the application for and consideration of the
establishment of Community Facilities Districts within the District for the purpose
of financing or assisting in financing the acquisition or construction of public
infrastructure or the provision of authorized public services to benefit and serve
either existing or new development or a combination thereof. The underlying
principles behind this Policy are the protection of the public interest, assuring
fairness in the application of special taxes to current and future property owners,
assuring full disclosure of the existence of any special tax liens, insuring the
creditworthiness of any Community Facilities District special tax bonds, protecting
the District's credit rating and financial position and assuring that applicants for all
Community Facilities District proceedings, other than District-initiated proceedings,
pay all costs associated with the formation of any Community Facilities District.

1.3.  The scope of this Policy is limited to the proposed formation of Community
Facilities Districts for the limited purpose of financing or assisting in financing the

acquisition or construction of public infrastructure and/or the provision of
authorized public services.

e ————————
Resolution 2019-11 Page 4 of 18

Resolution Adopting Goals and Polies
For Implementation of the Melo-Roos CFA

June 23,, 2019 - Reqular Board Meeting Page -76



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICY AND PROCEDURE MANUAL
GOVERNANCE SECTION110.02
BOARD OF DIRECTORS July 23, 2019

Page 5 of 18
STATEMENT OF GOALS AND POLICIES REGARDING THE

ESTABLISHMENT OF COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICTS

2.0. INTRODUCTORY STATEMENT:

2.1, The District will consider applications initiated by owners or developers of vacant
property proposed to be developed, owners of property within existing developed
areas or registered voters residing in existing developed areas or the District itself,
for the establishment of Community Facilities Districts to finance authorized public
improvements or to provide authorized public services, which benefit or serve
existing or new development or a combination thereof. A Community Facilities
District proposed to be established to finance public improvements or authorized

services to serve new development may be referred to as a "Development-Related
CFD."

2.2. Each application for the establishment of a Community Facilities District must
comply with the applicable goals and policies contained herein unless the Board
of Directors expressly grants an exception to or waiver of such policy or policies
as they apply to a specific application.

3.0. FINDING OF PUBLIC INTEREST OR BENEFIT:

3.1. The Board of Directors may authorize the initiation of proceedings to form a
Community Facilities District to finance authorized public improvements or to
provide authorized public services if the Board of Directors determines that the
public improvements to be financed or public services to be provided or, in the
case of a Development-Related CFD, the attributes of the new development will
provide, in the opinion of the Board of Directors, a public benefit to the community-

at-large, as well as the benefit to be derived by the properties within the Community
Facilities District.

3.1.1. Examples of public benefit to the community-at-large may include, but are not
limited to, the following:

3.1.1.1. Construction of a major public facility which meets a community need
including, finance the purchase, construction, expansion, improvement or
rehabilitation of any real or other tangible property with an estimated
useful life of five years or longer or finance planning and design work that

e ST T —
Resodution 2019-11 Page 5 of 18

Resolution Adopting Goals and Polies
For Implementation of lhe Mello-Roos CFA

June 23,, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Page -77



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICY AND PROCEDURE MANUAL
GOVERNANCE SECTION110.02
BOARD OF DIRECTORS July 23, 2019
Page 6 of 18
STATEMENT OF GOALS AND POLICIES REGARDING THE
ESTABLISHMENT OF COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICTS

is directly related to the purchase, construction, expansion or rehabilitation
of any real or tangible property.
3.1.1.2. Provision of District infrastructure sooner than would otherwise be
required for a particular development project.
3.1.1.3. Construction of District infrastructure to serve commercial or industrial
projects, where the District’s facilities are necessary to meet increased
demands placed upon the District in the area currently served by District.
3.1.1.4. Provision of new development that meets specific land use goals and
objectives of the District.
3.1.1.5. Provision of maintenance or other authorized public services identified
establishing the Community Facilities District to finance the costs of improving,
replacing, constructing, and/or acquiring facilities as a priority necessary to
promote or maintain quality of life and public safety within existing or
developing areas of the District.
3.1.1.6. Provision of new fire, rescue, and/or Emergency Medical Services, to
include personnel costs, as well as new apparatus and equipment associated with
provision of said new services.

4.0. AUTHORIZED PUBLIC FACILITIES:

4.1. Facilities eligible to be financed by a Community Facilities District must, upon the
completion of the construction or acquisition thereof financed through such a
Community Facilities District, be owned by the District, another public agency or a
public utility and must have a useful life of five (5) years or more. The list of eligible
facilities includes, but is not limited to, the types of facilities specified in
Government Code Section 53313, as it currently exists, or may hereafter be
amended.

4.2. The funding of facilities to be owned, operated or maintained by public agencies
other than the District shall be considered on a case-by-case basis. If such facilities
are consistent with the approved land use plans for the proposed Community
Facilities District, the District may consider entering into a Joint Community
Facilities Agreement in order to permit the financing of such facilities through such
Community Facilities District. The Board of Directors shall have the final
determination as to the eligibility of any facility for financing.

Resolution 2019-11 Page 6 of 18
Resolution Adopting Goals and Polies
For Implementation of the Mello-Roos CFA

June 23,, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Page -78



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICY AND PROCEDURE MANUAL

GOVERNANCE SECTION110.02
BOARD OF DIRECTORS July 23, 2019
Page 7 of 18
STATEMENT OF GOALS AND POLICIES REGARDING THE
ESTABLISHMENT OF COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICTS

5.0. PRIORITIZATION OF FACILITIES:

5.1. Itis the Policy of the District to give first priority to the provision of public facilities
benefiting the District in any Community Facilities District established by the
District.

5.2. It is secondarily the Policy of the District, in any Community Facilities District
established by the District, to assist in the financing of other public facilities to be
owned, operated or maintained by other public agencies or public utilities.

5.3. The Board of Directors shall have the final determination as to the prioritization of
financing of any facilities.

6.0. AUTHORIZED PUBLIC SERVICES:

6.1. Except as provided in the following paragraph, public services proposed to be
financed through a Community Facilities District may include such services as may
be authorized by the Act. The Board of Directors shall have the final determination
as to the prioritization of financing of such services.

6.2. A Community Facilities District formed by the District may not finance public
services provided by any other public agency.

7.0. SPECIAL TAX REQUIREMENTS:
7.1. REASONABLE BASIS OF APPORTIONMENT:

7.1.1. Special taxes must be allocated and apportioned on a reasonable basis to all
categories and classes of property (other than exempt property) within the
Community Facilities District. Exemptions from the special tax may be given
to parcels which are publicly owned, are held by property owners’
associations, are used for a public purpose such as permanent open space
or wetlands or are affected by public utility easements that make it impractical
their utilization for other than the purposes set forth in the easement.

sy
Resolution 2019-11 Page 7 of 18

Resolution Adopting Goals and Polies
For implementation of the Mello-Roos CFA

June 23,, 2019 - Reqular Board Meeting Page -79



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICY AND PROCEDURE MANUAL
GOVERNANCE SecTion110.02
BOARD OF DIRECTORS July 23, 2019

Page 8 of 18
STATEMENT OF GOALS AND POLICIES REGARDING THE

ESTABLISHMENT OF COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICTS

7.2. MAXIMUM SPECIAL TAXES AND AGGREGATE TAX AND ASSESSMENT
BURDEN:

7.2.1. It is the Policy of the District that the Maximum Annual Special Tax applicable
to any parcel used for residential purposes within a Community Facilities
District formed by the District shall not exceed one percent (1%) of the Base
Sale Price, i.e., excluding upgrades and lot premiums, of residential
properties to be subject to the levy of the special tax (the "Developed
Residential Properties”), determined as of the date of formation of the
Community Facilities District. In the case of a Development-Related CFD, the
Base Sales Price of such Residential Properties shall be based upon a price
point analysis undertaken by a market absorption consultant retained by the
applicant for a proposed Community Facilities District and which conclusions
have been verified by a market absorption consultant retained by the District.
As a distinct and separate requirement, the total of the following property
taxes, assessments and special taxes described below, shall not exceed two
{(2%) of such Base Sales Price of Developed-Residential Properties:

7.2.1.1. Ad valorem property taxes.

7.2.1.2. Voter approved ad valorem property taxes in excess of one percent (1%)
of the assessed value of the subject properties.

7.21.3. The maximum annual special taxes levied by the Community Facilities
District under consideration and any other Community Facilities District or
other public agency.

7.2.1.4. The annual assessment installments, including any administrative
surcharge, for any existing assessment district where such assessment
instaliments are utilized to pay debt service on bonds issued for such
assessment district.

7.21.5. Annual assessments levied within an assessment district to pay for
maintenance or services.

7.2.2. The foregoing requirement shall apply not only to property taxes,
assessments and special taxes which are being levied at the time of formation
of the Community Facilities District, but such additional property taxes,
assessments and special taxes, which have been authorized but not yet
levied, as estimated by the District.

Resolution 2019-11 Page 8 of 18
Resolution Adopting Goals and Poligs
For Implementation of the Mello-Roos CFA

June 23,, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Page -80



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICY AND PROCEDURE MANUAL
GOVERNANCE SECTION110.02
BOARD OF DIRECTORS July 23, 2019

Page 9 of 18
STATEMENT OF GOALS AND POLICIES REGARDING THE
ESTABLISHMENT OF COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICTS

7.3. RATE AND METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF SPECIAL TAXES:

7.3.1. The rate and method of apportionment of the special tax for any Community
Facilities District shall adhere to the following requirements:

7.3.1.1.  The rate and method of apportionment for special taxes for a Community
Facilities District must be structured so as to produce special tax revenues
sufficient to:

7.3.1.1.1.  Pay scheduled debt service on ail bonds issued for the Community
Facilities District (the "Bonds"); pay annual services or maintenance
expense if applicable; pay amounts equal to existing or projected
delinquencies in special tax payments; fund any amounts required
to establish or replenish any reserve fund established for such
Bonds; and pay reasonable and necessary annual administrative
expenses of the Community Facilities District.

7.311.2.  Additionally, the rate and method of apportionment may be
structured so as to produce amounts sufficient to fund (a) amounts
to pay directly the costs of public facilities authorized to be financed
by the Community Facilities District, (b) the accumulation of funds
reasonably required for future debt service on Bonds, (c)
remarketing, credit enhancement or liquidity fees, and (d) any other
costs or payments permitted by law. The special tax revenues
necessary to fund all required expenses or deposits for a
Community Facilities District may be referred to as the "Special Tax
Requirement."

7.3.1.2. In any case, the rate and method of apportionment must be structured
such that the projected maximum special tax that could be levied in any
fiscal year would produce special tax revenues at least equal to (a) 110%
of projected annual debt service on all Bonds for the calendar year
commencing in such fiscal year, plus (b) projected administrative
expenses of the Community Facilities District for the calendar year
commencing in such fiscal year.

Resolution 2019-11 Page 9 of 18
Resolution Adopting Goals and Polies
For Implementation of the Mello-Roos CFA

June 23,, 2019 — Regular Board Meeting Page -81



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICY AND PROCEDURE MANUAL

GOVERNANCE SECTION110.02
BOARD OF DIRECTORS July 23, 2019

Page 10 of 18
STATEMENT OF GOALS AND POLICIES REGARDING THE

ESTABLISHMENT OF COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICTS

7.3.1.3. A backup special tax shall be required for any Development-Related CFD
to protect against changes in density resulting in the generation of
insufficient special tax revenues to pay annual debt service and
administrative expenses. The Board of Directors may additionally or
alternatively require that as a condition of approval of the downsizing of
the development in a Development-Related CFD at the request of the
applicant or the applicant's successor-in-interest, as applicable, must
prepay such portion of the special tax obligation as may be necessary in
the determination of the District to ensure that adequate debt service
coverage exists with respect to any outstanding bonds or otherwise
provides security in a form and amount deemed necessary by the Board
of Directors to provide for the payment of debt service on the bonds.

7.3.1.4.  An option to permit the prepayment, in whole or in part, of the special tax
obligation for an individual parcel shall be included in any rate and method
of apportionment of special taxes to pay for public facilities. Such
prepayment shall be permitted only if (a) the payment of all special taxes
for such a parcel is current and (b) following such prepayment, the
projected maximum speciat taxes that could be levied in any fiscal year
on all remaining taxable property within the Community Facilities District
will produce the special tax revenues required in paragraph B above. No
prepayment shall be permitted of a special tax levied to finance authorized
services or maintenance.

7.3.1.5.  The maximum special tax to pay for public facilities shall be levied against
any parcel used for private residential purposes in the first fiscal year
following the fiscal year in which the building permit for the construction of
a residential dwelling unit on such parcel is issued and such maximum
special tax may not escalate.

7.3.1.6. The rate and method of apportionment of a special tax to pay for public
facilities shall specify a fiscal year beyond which the special tax may not
be levied on any parcel used for private residential purposes. In most
cases, that final date will be ten (10) years after the stated maturity of any
bond issues. Such a special tax will cease to be levied when all bonds and
the District's administrative costs have been paid. A special tax to pay for
public services or maintenance shall have no termination date unless
established by the Board of Directors.

e
Resolution 2019-11 Page 10 of 18

Resclution Adopting Goals and Polies
For Implementation of the Mello-Roos CFA

June 23,, 2019 - Reqular Board Meeting Page —82



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICY AND PROCEDURE MANUAL

GOVERNANCE SECTION110.02
BOARD OF DIRECTORS July 23, 2019

Page 11 of 18

STATEMENT OF GOALS AND POLICIES REGARDING THE
ESTABLISHMENT OF COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICTS

8.0. CREDIT QUALITY REQUIREMENTS FOR SPECIAL TAX BONDS:

8.1. TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SPECIAL TAX BONDS:

8.1.1. All terms and conditions of any special tax bonds issued by the District for
any Community Facilities District, including, without limitation, the sizing,
timing, term, interest rates, discount, redemption features, flow of funds,
investment provisions and foreclosure covenants, shall be established by the
District. Each special tax bond issue shall be structured to adequately protect
bond owners and to avoid negatively impacting the District's access to the
municipal bond market. Unless otherwise approved by the Board of Directors,
the following shall serve as minimum bond requirements;

8.1.1.1. A Reserve Fund shall be established for each bond issue to be funded out
of the bond proceeds in an amount equal to 10% of the original proceeds
of the bonds or such lesser amount as may be required by federal tax law.

8.1.1.2. Interest shall be capitalized for a bond issue only so long as necessary to
place the special tax instaliments on the assessment roll; provided,
however, interest may be capitalized for a term to be established in the
sole discretion of the Board of Directors on a case-by-case basis, not to
exceed an aggregate of eighteen (18) months, taking into consideration
the value-to-debt ratio, the expected timing of initial occupancies,
expected absorption and buitdout of the project, the expected construction
and completion schedule for the public improvements to be funded from
the proceeds of the bond issue in question, the size of the bond issue, the
development pro forma and the equity position of the applicant and such
other factors as the Board of Directors may deem relevant. Irrespective
of the term or amount of capitalized interest included in any bonds issued
for a Community Facilities District, the maximum special tax shall be levied
against any parcel used for private residential purposes in the first fiscal
year following the fiscal year in which the building permit for the
construction of such residentiat dwelling unit is issued.

8.1.1.3. In instances where multiple series of bonds are to be issued, the District
shall determine what improvements shall be financed from the proceeds
of each series of bonds.

Resolution 2019-11 Page 11 of 18
Resolution Adopting Goals and Polies
Fer Imptementation of the Melio-Roos CFA

June 23,, 2019 -~ Reqular Board Meeting Page —83



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICY AND PROCEDURE MANUAL

GOVERNANCE SECTION110.02
BOARD OF DIRECTORS July 23, 2019
Page 12 of 18
STATEMENT OF GOALS AND POLICIES REGARDING THE
ESTABLISHMENT OF COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICTS

8.1.1.4. The District shall not be required or expected to make any payment of the
bonds out of its general funds or other available funds. The sole source of
revenue for the payment of the bonds shall be the special taxes,
capitalized interest, if any, and moneys on deposit in the Reserve Fund
established for such bonds.

8.2. CREDIT ENHANCEMENT:

8.2.1. Where a substantial amount of a property within a Community Facilities
District is undeveloped at the time of issuance of Bonds for such Community
Facilities District, the District may, in its discretion, require credit
enhancement to increase the security of the Bonds, particularly where the
value-to-debt ratio of a significant portion of the property in such Community
Facilities District is less than 4:1, or in such other situations where the District
determines such an increase in credit quality to be necessary, appropriate or
prudent.

8.2.2. Such credit enhancement will usually be in the form of an irrevocable standby
letter of credit, will be required to be in an amount not less than 200% of the
share of debt service allocable to the applicable developer owned parcels for
which such credit enhancement is required and will be required to remain in
effect until the share of debt service allocable to such developer owned
parcels is less than 20% of the annual debt service on all outstanding bonds
issued for such Community Facilities District.

8.2.3. The credit enhancement will generally be required to be issued or guaranteed
by an entity, the long-term unsecured obligations of which are rated at least
“A" by Moody's Investor Services or Standard & Poor's Ratings Services.

9.0. REQUIRED-VALUE-TO-DEBT RATIO:

9.1.  Itis the Policy of the District that the value-to-debt ratio, i.e., the full market value
of the properties subject to the levy of special taxes, including the value of the
improvements to be financed from the proceeds of the issue or series of special
tax bonds for which the value-to-debt ratio is being computed, compared to the
aggregate amount of the special tax lien proposed to be created plus any prior

Resolution 2018-11

Page 12 of 18
Resolution Adopting Geals and Polies
For Implementation of the Mello-Roos CFA

June 23,, 2019 - Reqular Board Meeting Page -84



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICY AND PROCEDURE MANUAL

GOVERNANCE SECTION110.02
BOARD OF DIRECTORS July 23, 2019
Page 13 of 18
STATEMENT OF GOALS AND POLICIES REGARDING THE
ESTABLISHMENT OF COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICTS

fixed assessment liens and/or special tax liens, for a Community Facilities District
must be at least 4.1. A Community Facilities District with a Value-To-Debt Ratio of
less than 4:1 but equai to or greater than 3:1 may be approved, in the sole
discretion of the Board of Directors, upon a determination by the District Manager,
after consultation with the Finance Director, the bond counsel, the underwriter and
the financial advisor, that a Value-To-Debt Ratio of less than 4:1 is financially
prudent under the circumstances of the particular Community Facilities District. In
addition, the Board of Directors may, in its sole discretion, accept a form or forms
of credit enhancement such as a letter of credit, bond insurance or the escrow of
bond proceeds to offset a deficiency in the required Value-To-Debt Ratio as it
applies to the taxable property within the Community Facilities District in the
aggregate or with respect to any development area.

9.2. The Value-To-Debt Ratio shall be determined based upon the full market value of
the properties subject to the levy of the special tax as shown on the ad valorem
assessment roll or upon an appraisal of the properties proposed to be assessed.
The District Manager may require that the Value-To-Debt Ratio be determined by
an appraisal if, in his judgment, the assessed values of the properties proposed to
be assessed do not reflect the current full cash value of such properties. The
appraisal shali be coordinated by, done under the direction of, and addressed to
the District. The appraisal shall be undertaken by a state certified real estate
appraiser, as defined in Business and Professions Code Section 11340. The
appraiser shall be selected and retained by the District. The costs associated with
the preparation of the appraisal report shall be paid by the applicant for the
Community Facilities District but shall be subject to possible reimbursement as
provided for herein. The appraisal shall be conducted in accordance with
assumptions and criteria established by the District, based upon the definitions,
standards and assumptions contained in the following section.

9.3. APPRAISALS;

9.3.1. The definitions, standards and assumptions to be used in appraisals required
in connection with the District's use of the Act for Community Facilities
Districts are as set forth in the Appraisal Standards for Land Secured
Financings published by the California Debt Advisory Commission and
originally dated May 1994 and modified July 2004 (the "CDIAC Guidelines").

Resoiution 2019-11 Page 13 of 18
Resolution Adopting Goals and Polies
For Implementation of the Mello-Roos CFA

June 23,, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Page -85



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICY AND PROCEDURE MANUAL
GOVERNANCE SECTION110.02
BOARD OF DIRECTORS July 23, 2019

Page 14 of 18
STATEMENT OF GOALS AND POLICIES REGARDING THE

ESTABLISHMENT OF COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICTS

9.3.2. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if there is a conflict between the definitions,
standards or assumptions in the CDIAC Guidelines and the corresponding
definitions, standards or assumptions in the Uniform Standards of
Professional Appraisal Practice of the Appraisal Foundation ("USPAP"),
USPAP shall govern.

9.4, ABSORPTION STUDY:

9.4.1. An independent absorption study of any proposed residential development
project within a proposed Development-Related CFD, and in such other
cases as may be appropriate, shall be required for the formation of such

Community Facilities District. The independent absorption study shall be
used:

9.4.1.1. As a basis to verify proposed base pricing of the finished products (lots or
completed buildings or dwelling units) subject to the levy of the special
tax;

9.4.1.2. To determine the projected market absorption of such finished products;
and

9.4.1.3. As a basis for verification that sufficient special tax revenues can be
generated to fund the Special Tax Requirement for the Community
Facilities District.

9.42.  The District may require an independent Absorption Study of any proposed
industrial or commercial development within a proposed Community Facilities
District. Additionally, the projected absorption rates will be provided to the
appraiser for use in the appraisal.

9.5. DISCLOSURE TO PROPERTY PURCHASERS IN DEVELOPMENT-RELATED
FD'S:

]
w

9.5.1. The developer of property within a Development-Related CFD who is selling
lots, parcels or developed properties therein, shall provide disclosure notice
to prospective purchasers that comply with all of the requirements of the Act,
including but not limited to Government Code Section 53341.5.

m
Resalution 2019-11 Page 14 of 18

Resolution Adopting Goals and Polies
For Implementation of the Mello-Roos CFA

June 23,, 2019 — Regular Board Meeting Page —86



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICY AND PROCEDURE MANUAL

GOVERNANCE SECTION110.02
BOARD OF DIRECTORS July 23, 2019
Page 15 of 18
STATEMENT OF GOALS AND POLICIES REGARDING THE
ESTABLISHMENT OF COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICTS

952 The appiicant must keep an executed copy of each disclosure document and
agree to provide a copy of all applicable executed disclosure documents to
the District upon request.

9.6. PREFORMATION COST DEPOSITS AND REIMBURSEMENTS:

9.6.1. Except for those applications for Community Facilities Districts where the
District is the applicant, ail District and consultant costs incurred in the
proceedings to form a Community Facilities District and issue special tax
bonds therefor will be paid by the applicant by advance deposit with the
District of moneys sufficient to pay all such costs. Each application for the
formation of a Community Facilities District shall be accompanied by an initial
deposit in an amount to be determined by the District Manager or the Director
of Finance to be adequate to fund the evaluation of the application and
undertake the proceedings to form the Community Facilities District and issue
the special tax bonds therefor. The Fire Chief/CEQ or Administrative Division
Chief may, in his or her sole discretion, permit an applicant to make periodic
deposits to cover such expenses rather than a single lump sum deposit;
provided, however, no preformation costs shall be incurred by the District in
excess of the amount then on deposit for such purposes. If additional funds
are required to pay required preformation costs, the Fire Chief/CEO or
Administrative Division Chief may make written demand upon the applicant
for such additional funds and the applicant shall deposit such additional funds
with the District within seven (7) working days of the date of receipt of such
demand. Upon the depletion of the funds deposited by applicant for
preformation costs, all proceedings shall be suspended until receipt by the
District of such additional funds as the Fire Chief/CEQ or Administrative
Division Chief may demand.

9.6.2. The deposits shall be used by the District to pay for costs and expenses
incurred by the District incident to the evaluation of the application and the
proceedings for the formation of the Community Facilities District and the
issuance of the special tax bonds therefor, including, but not limited to, legal,
special tax consultant, engineering, appraisal, market absorption, financial

Resolution 2019-11 - p—

Page 15 0f 18
Resolution Adopting Goals and Polies
For Implementation of the Mello-Roos CFA

June 23,, 2019 - Reqular Board Meeting Page -87



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICY AND PROCEDURE MANUAL

GOVERNANCE SECTION110.02
BOARD OF DIRECTORS July 23, 2019
Page 16 of 18
STATEMENT OF GOALS AND POLICIES REGARDING THE
ESTABLISHMENT OF COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICTS

advisor, District administrative and staff costs and expenses, required
notifications, printing and publication costs.

9.6.3. The District shall refund any unexpended and unencumbered portion of the
deposits upon the occurrence of one of the following events:

9.6.3.1. The formation of the Community Facilities District and the issuance of
the special tax bonds for such Community Facilities District;

96.3.2.  The formation of the Community Facilities District or the issuance of the
special tax bonds is disapproved by the Board of Directors;

9.6.3.3. The proceedings for the formation of the Community Facilities District
and the issuance of the special tax bonds are abandoned at the written
request of the applicant; or

9.6.3.4. It is determined for some other reason that the special tax bonds may
not be issued and soid.

96.4. Except as otherwise provided herein, the applicant shall be entitied to
reimbursement of all amounts deposited with the District to pay for costs
incident to the proceedings for the formation of the Community Facilities
District and the issuance of the special tax bonds therefor upon the formation
of the Community Facilities District and the successful issuance and sale of
the special tax bonds for the Community Facilities District. Any such
reimbursement shall be payable solely from the proceeds of the special tax
bonds.

9.6.5. The District shall not accrue or pay interest on any moneys deposited with
the District.

10.0. SELECTION OF CONSULTANTS:

10.1. The District shall select and retain all consultants necessary for the evaluation of
any application and the proceedings for the formation of a Community Facilities
District and the issuance of the special tax bonds therefor, including, but not limited
to, special tax consultant, bond counsel, disclosure counsel, financial advisor,
underwriter, appraiser and market absorption analyst after consultation with the

applicant.
T e e _______ .
Resolution 2019-11 Page 16 of 18

Resolution Adopting Goals and Polies
For Implemnentation of the Melio-Roas CFA

June 23,, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Page —88



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICY AND PROCEDURE MANUAL
GOVERNANCE SECTION110.02
BOARD OF DIRECTORS July 23, 2019
Page 17 of 18
STATEMENT OF GOALS AND POLICIES REGARDING THE
ESTABLISHMENT OF COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICTS

11.0. LAND USE APPROVALS:

11.1. Properties proposed to be included in a Development-Related CFD must have
received such discretionary land use approvals as may, in the determination of the
District, be necessary to enable the District to adequately evaluate the Community
Facilities District including the properties to be included and the improvements
proposed to be financed. The District will issue bonds secured by the levy of
special taxes within a Development-Related CFD only when (i) the properties
included within such Community Facilities District have received those applicable
discretionary land use approvals which would permit the development of such
properties consistent with the assumptions utilized in the development of the rate
and method of apportionment of the special taxes for such Community Facilities
District and (ii) applicable environmental review has been completed.

11.2. The final rate and method of apportionment of the special taxes approved at the
time of the adoption of the resolution of formation of a Community Facilities District

will be based upon the final map of the property within the Community Facilities
District.

11.3. Bond proceeds will only be released to the extent that such bonds are secured by
the levy of special taxes on properties that require no further discretionary land use
approvals or regulatory permits the denial of which could prohibit or delay the
development of such property, including but not limited to, rough or finish grading,
construction of both in tract and offsite public improvements, construction of all
private improvements and/or the issuance of building permits for such property.

11.4. Itis the Policy of the Board of Directors in granting approval for development such
as zoning, specific plan or subdivision approval to grant such approval as a part of
the District's ongoing planning and land use approval process. In granting such
approval, the District reserves such rights as may be permitted by law to modify
such approvals in the future as the Board of Directors determines the public health,
safety, welfare and interest may require. Such approval when granted is subject to
a condition that the construction of any part of the development does not, standing

alone, grant any rights to complete the development of the remainder of such
development.

T T T T ——

Resolution 2019-11 Page 17 of 18
Resolution Adopting Goals and Poliss
For Implementation of the Mello-Roos CFA

June 23,, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Page —89



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

POLICY AND PROCEDURE MANUAL

GOVERNANCE SECTION110.02
BOARD OF DIRECTORS July 23, 2019
Page 18 of 18
STATEMENT OF GOALS AND POLICIES REGARDING THE
ESTABLISHMENT OF COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICTS

11.5.  Construction of public improvements to serve undeveloped land financed through
a Community Facilities District shall not vest any rights to the then existing land
use approvals for the property assessed for such improvements or to any particular
level, type or intensity of development or use. Applicants for a Development-
Related CFD must include an express acknowiedgment of this Policy and shall
expressly waive on their behalf and on behalf of their successors and assigns any
cause of action at law or in equity including, but not limited to, taking or damaging
of property, for reassessment of property or denial of any right protected by USC
Section 1983 which might be applicable to the properties to be assessed.

Resolution 2019-11 Page 18 of 18
Resolution Adopting Goals and Polies
For Implementation of the Mello-Roos CFA

June 23,, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Page -90



NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

ADMINISTRATION

TO: BoARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: CHIEF ABBOTT

DATE: JuLy 23, 2019

SUBJECT: DEeDICATION OF NEW FIRE ENGINE
ACTION AGENDA
RECOMMENDATION:

e Dedicate one of the new Pierce Type 1 Fire Engines in memory of
Engineer/Paramedic Stormy Mclnerny

s Authorize staff to develop a memorial and expend funds necessary to install plaque
or similar memorial (not to exceed $1,000).

BACKGROUND:

It is within the realm of fire service traditions that employees who succumb to untimely
circumstances and/or otherwise make significant contributions to the Department have in
some way been memorialized. Examples include the “Roy Noon Meeting Hall” as well as
dedication of old Engine 114 to Richard Wamsley. An opportunity exists to do so with the
recent passing of Engineer Stormy Mclnerny.

DISCUSSION:

Engineer/Paramedic Erin “Stormy” Mcinerny recently passed away after 32 years of
service to the District, just two weeks after retirement. Stormy spent a considerable
amount of his extracurricular efforts in augmenting the role of Engineer, including
mentoring of many and coordinating fire pump testing. Given the nature of his death staff
believes it is appropriate to memorialize Stormy's passing and given his affiliation within
the organization staff believes dedication of an engine in his memory is most fitting.

FISCAL ANALYSIS:

Not to exceed $1000 for an all-weather plaque with professional installation.

SUMMARY:

Dedication of a new Type 1 Engine would be a fitting and proper way to memorialize the
contributions of a recently fallen comrade.

June 23, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Page -91



June 23, 2019 - Regula? Boara_Meeting Page' ~92




NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

ADMINISTRATION
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: CHIEF ABBOTT
DATE: JULY 23, 2019

SUBJECT: STATE MANDATED INSPECTION REPORTING
ACTION AGENDA
RECOMMENDATION:

» Approve Resolution 2019-12, Report on Certain State Mandated Inspections
BACKGROUND:

Senate Bill 1205, codified in Sept. 2018 as Health & Safety Code §13146.4, requires
annual reporting of completed inspections for certain “State Mandated” occupancies
during the "budget appropriations process.” The purpose of this legislation is for governing
bodies to determine the adequacy of its fire prevention activities, particularly as it relates
to obligatory requirements, so that it can adjust future appropriations for prevention
activities accordingly. As we have now just completed the 18/19 fiscal year, staff is
providing this report to the Board for consideration.

DISCUSSION:

The District is required to report on the number of educational facilities and the number
of certain congregate residential facilities present within its jurisdiction, and the percent
of inspections completed for both types. As noted in the resolution, there are 15
educational facilities and 112 congregate residential facilities, all of which (100%) were
inspected last fiscal year (18/19). Single family dwellings are excluded from this
legislative inspection requirement.

FISCAL ANALYSIS:
No fiscal impact at this time
SUMMARY:

The District is fulfilling its inspection and reporting obligations in accordance with
SB 1205.

June 23, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting

Page -93



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2019-12

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE NORTH COUNTY
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, SAN DIEGO COUNTY, STATE OF
CALIFORNIA, ACKNOWLEDGING RECEIPT OF A REPORT MADE BY THE
FIRE CHIEF/CEQ REGARDING THE INSPECTION OF CERTAIN
OCCUPANCIES AS REQUIRED TO PERFORM THESE ANNUAL
INSPECTIONS IN SUCH OCCUPANCIES PURSUANT TO §13146.2 AND
§13146.3 OF THE CALIFORNIA HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE.

WHEREAS, California Health & Safety Code §13146.4 was added in 2018, and
became effective on September 27, 2018; and

WHEREAS, California Health & Safety Code §13146.2 and §13146.3 requires all
fire departments, that provide fire protection services, including the North County
Fire Protection District, to perform annual inspections in every building used as a
public or private school, hotel, motel, lodging house, apartment house and certain
residential care facilities for compliance with building standards as provided; and

WHEREAS, California Health & Safety Code §13146.2 requires all fire
departments, that provide fire protection services, including the North County Fire
Protection District, to report annually to its administering authority on its
compliance with California Health & Safety Code §13146.2 and §13146.3; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of North County Fire Protection District intends
this Resolution to fulfill the requirements of the California Health & Safety Code
regarding acknowledgment of the North County Fire Protection District's
compliance with California Health and Safety Code §13146.2 and §13146.3.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the North
County Fire Protection District expressly acknowiedges the measure of
compliance of the North County Fire Protection District with California Health and

Safety Code §13146.2 and §13146.3 in the area encompassed by the North
County Fire Protection District, as follows:

1.0. EDUCATIONAL GROUP “E” OCCUPANCIES:

1.1, Educational Group E occupancies are generally those public and private
schools, used by more than six (6) persons at any one time for educational
purposes through the twelfth (12") grade. Within the North County Fire
Protection District, there lie 15 Group E occupancies, buildings, structures
and/or facilities.

Resclution 2018-12 Page 10f 3
Acceptance of Occupancy Inspection Report

June 23, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Page -94



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2019-12

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE NORTH COUNTY
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, SAN DIEGO COUNTY, STATE OF
CALIFORNIA, ACKNOWLEDGING RECEIPT OF A REPORT MADE BY THE
FIRE CHIEF/CEO REGARDING THE INSPECTION OF CERTAIN
OCCUPANCIES AS REQUIRED TO PERFORM THESE ANNUAL
INSPECTIONS IN SUCH OCCUPANCIES PURSUANT TO §13146.2 AND
§13146.3 OF THE CALIFORNIA HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE.

1.2.  During F/Y 2018/2019, the North County Fire Protection District completed
the annual inspection of 15 Group E occupancies, buildings, structures
and/or facilities. This is a compliance rate of 100 % for this reporting period.

1.3. Additional items of note regarding this compliance rate can be found in the
accompanying staff report for this Resolution.

2.0. RESIDENTIAL GROUP “R” OCCUPANCIES:

2.1. Residential Group R occupancies, for the purposes of this Resolution, are
generally those occupancies containing sleeping units and include hotels,
motels, apartments (three units or more), etc., as well as other residential
occupancies (including a number of residential care facilities). These
residential care facilities have a number of different sub-classifications and
they may contain residents or clients that have a range of needs, inciuding
those related to custodial care, mobility impairments, cognitive disabilities,
etc. The residents may also be non-ambulatory or bedridden. Within the
North County Fire Protection District, there lie 112 Group R (and their
associated sub-categories) occupancies of this nature.

2.2. During F/Y 2018/2019, the North County Fire Protection District completed
the annual inspection of 112 Group R occupancies, buildings, structures
and/or facilities. This is a compliance rate of 100 % for this reporting period.

2.3. Additional items of note regarding this compliance rate can be found in the
accompanying staff report for this Resolution.

APPROVED, SIGNED AND ADOPTED at a Regular Meeting of the Board of

Directors of the North County Fire Protection District held on this 23rd day of July,
2019, by the following vote:

e ____ ____
Resolution 2019-12 Page 2 of 3
Acceptance of Occupancy Inspection Report

June 23, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Page -95



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2019-12

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE NORTH COUNTY
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, SAN DIEGO COUNTY, STATE OF
CALIFORNIA, ACKNOWLEDGING RECEIPT OF A REPORT MADE BY THE
FIRE CHIEF/CEQ REGARDING THE INSPECTION OF CERTAIN
OCCUPANCIES AS REQUIRED TO PERFORM THESE ANNUAL
INSPECTIONS IN SUCH OCCUPANCIES PURSUANT TO §13146.2 AND
§13146.3 OF THE CALIFORNIA HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
RECUSED:

Fred Luevano, Board President

| HEREBY CERTIFY that foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Resolution duly and
regularly adopted by the Board of Directors of the North County Fire Protection District at

the meeting thereof held on the 23rd day of July, 2019, and that the same now appears
on record in my office.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, | hereunto set my hand and affixed by official seal this this 23rd
day of July, 2019.

B o ,074(1542_

Loren A. Stephen-Porter, Board Secretary

Attachments: Exhibit "A" — Staff Report Submitted to Board July 23, 2019.

m
Resolution 2019-12 Page 30of 3

Acceptance of Occupancy Inspection Report

June 23, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Page -96



NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

FIRE CHIEF/CEOQO

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEQO

DATE: JuLy 23, 2019

SUBJECT: EAN DIEGO LAFCO 2019 CONSOLIDATED REDEVELOPMENT OVERSIGHT BOARD
LECTION

ACTION AGENDA
RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board of Directors authorize the President to cast a ballot in the 2019 San Diego LAFCO
Consolidated Redevelopment Oversight Board Election as described in the attached communication
from LAFCO.

BACKGROUND:

The Board of Directors has the opportunity cast a ballot in the San Diego Local Agency Formation
Commission (LAFCO) elections. LAFCO formed a Nomination Committee, which has reviewed the
nomination materials and developed a recommendation. The time has now come to vote with
submissions are due by August 30t

DISCUSSION:

There are three individuals running for the Redevelopment Oversight Board. There are individuals
running are outlined in the attached materials. The Nominating Committee has recommended that all
three members are equally qualified.
FiscaL ANALYSIS: No fiscal impact.

SUMMARY:

The Board should determine which nominees it wishes to support and authorize the President to
cast ballots for the 2019 LAFCO Redevelopment Oversight Board election.

June 23, 2019 — RéguI3r Board Meeting Page —97



San Diego County

Local Agency Formation Commission
Regional Service Planning | Subdivision of the State of California

CALL FOR BALLOTS

July 5, 2019
TO: Independent Special Districts of San Diego County

FROM: Tamaron Luckett, Executive Assistant
San Diego County Local Agency Formation Commission

SUBJECT: Call for Ballots |
San Diego County Consolidated Redevelopment Oversight Board

This notice serves as a call for ballots pursuant to California Government Code 56332(f) with
respect to electing one special district representative among the three nominated
candidates to serve on the San Diego County Consolidated Redevelopment Oversight

Board. All independent special districts in San Diego County are eligible to cast one vote

through their presiding officers or their alternates as designed by the governing bodies.

The official ballot is attached. Ballots must be signed by the presiding officers or their
designees and returned to San Diego LAFCO no later than Friday, August 30, 2019. A ballot
received without a signature will not be counted. Should LAFCO receive a quorum of 30
ballots by the August 30™" deadline the nominee with the most votes will be appointed.
Should LAFCO not receive a quorum of ballots by the deadline an automatic 60-day
extension to October 30" is required.

Last, and consistent with adopted policy, the Special Districts Advisory Committee formed a
Nominating Committee to review all three candidates’ qualifications and consider making a
recommendation as part of the balloting process. The Nominating Committee believes all
three candidates are equally qualified, and as such recommends each independent special
district cast their ballot as they see fit.

Ballots and/or any related questions should be directed by e-mail to Tammy Luckett at

tamaron.luckett@sdcounty.ca.gov.
Attachment: as stated

Administration Jim Desmond Mary Casillas Salas Mark Kersey Jo MacKenzie, Chair Andy Vanderlaan
Keene Simonds, Executive Officer County of San Diego City of Chula Vista City of San Diego VYista Irrigation General Public

County Operatians Center Dianne Jacob, Vice Chair  Bill wells Chris Cate, Alternate  Barry Willis Harry Mathls, Alternate
9335 gy, SBiC oo County of San Diego ~ City of € Cajon Gity of San Di ine Fire Protection  Generat Publi

San Diego, Californla g2123 Y | Y ot San Diego Alpine Fire Protection enerst Public

T 8588.614.7755 F 848.614.7766 Greg Cox, Alternate Serge Dedina, Alternate Erin Lump, Alternate

www.sdlafco.org County of San Diego City of Imperial Beach RIncen del Diablo MWD

June 23, 2019 ~ Regular Board Meeting Page -98



SAN DIEGO COUNTY CONSOLIDATED REDEVELOPMENT OVERSIGHT BOARD
ELECTION BALLOT and VOTE CERTIFICATION

ATTACHMENT A

VOTEF Y ONE NOMIN

William R. (Bob) Ayres (Grossmont Healthcare District)
Mark Baker (Lakeside Fire Protection District)
Mitch Thompson (Otay Water District)

I hereby certify that | cast the votes of the North County Fire Protection District

(Name of District)

for the Consolidated Redevelopment Oversight Board Election as:

[JAXE]

[ 1

the presiding officer, or
the duly-appointed alternate board member.

(Signature)

Fred Luevano

{Print name)
President

(Title)
July 23, 2019

(Date)

NOTE: The Nominating Committee believes all three candidates are equally qualified and recommends

each speciat district proceed with voting as they see fit.

Additionally, a candidate's forum is

tentatively scheduled for August 15, 2019 as part of the quarterly meeting of the San Diego

Chapter of the California Association of Special Districts (SDCSDA). Separate confirmation of the
candidate’s forum will be provided by SDCSDA.

Return Ballot and Vote Certification Form to:
San Diego LAFCO
Tamaron Luckett
9335 Hazard Way, Suite 200
S$an Diego, CA 92123

(858) 614-7755 (office) « (858) 614-7766 (FAX)
Email: tamaron.luckett@sdcounty.ca.gov

June 23, 2019 - Reqgular Board Meeting

Page -99



S — - —=
June 23, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Page -100




NORTH COUNTY FIRE

PROTECTION DISTRICT
FIRE CHIEF/CEQ

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEQ
DATE: JuLy 23,2019

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION AGENDA

There are no Discussion Agenda Items for the July 23, 2019, Board Meeting.

June 23, 2019 - Rgegular Board Meeting Page -101



June 23, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting " Page -102



ROBERT H. JAMES

ATTORNEY AT LAW
" ROBERT H. JAMES, Esq. 3668 KATIE LENDRE DRIVE TELEPHONE
roberthjomeslaw@gmaii.com FALLBROOK, CALIFORNIA 92028 (760) 7239018
July 1, 2019

Board of Directors
North County Fire Protection District

Re: General Counsel Board Report for July 1, 2019
California Supreme Court Decides Cal Fire Narrowly

As expected, the California Supreme Court affirmed the appellate court’s holding in Cal Fire
Local 2881 v. California Public Employees’ Retirement System et al., concluding that the
plaintiffs did not have a vested right to the option to purchase nonqualified service credit,
referred to as “airtime,” for CalPERS purposes. Airtime is service credit for time not attributed
to actual work performed, but counted for purposes of calculating retirement benefits. In its
decision, the Court ruled that the Legislature’s decision to eliminate the ability to purchase
airtime was constitutional. Concluding that the abllity to purchase airtime was not a vested
right, the Court declined to address the “California Rule” — despite intense pressure to do so.

The California Rule, traditionally referred to as the vested rights doctrine, refers to decades of
California case law commencing with the 1947 case Kern v. City of Long Beach. It has recognized
that public employees obtain a vested contractual right to pension benefits as soon as they

begin employment that may not be destroyed, once vested, without impairing a contractual
obligation.

The ability to purchase airtime was eliminated by the Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act, or
PEPRA, effective Jan. 1, 2013 with the enactment of Government Code section 7522.46.
Previously, CalPERS permitted eligible members to purchase up to five additional years of
airtime pursuant to Government Code section 20909, The plaintiffs in Ca/ Fire challenged the
application of section 7522.46 by filing a petition for writ of mandate and Injunctive relief
seeking the court to order CalPERS to continue permitting classic members, who otherwise
meet the service credit eligibility requirements, to purchase airtime. After losing at the triat and
appellate court levels, the plaintiffs filed a petition for review with the California Supreme
Court. Review was granted on Aprit 12, 2017.

After considering the plaintiffs’ arguments, the Court concluded that they failed to establish
that the option to purchase airtime was a vested right and, as such, ruled in favor of the
Legislature.

The Court did not rule on to what extent, if at all, a vested right may be impaired —for that we
will have to wait on the Court’s ruling on the Alomeda County Deputy Sheriff’s Association et al.

June 23, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Page -103



ROBERT H. JAMES

ATTORNEY AT LAW
ROBERT H. JAMES, Esq. 3668 KATIE LENDRE DRIVE TELEPHONE
roberthjomesiow@gmall.com FALLBROOK, CALIFORNIA 92028 (740) 7239018

v. Alameda County Employees’ Retirement Associgtion et gl. and the Marin Association of Public
Employees et al. v. Marin County Emplovees * Retirement Associatlon et al. cases. However, Cal
Fire provides public employers the following guidelines to assess whether a proposed change to
a component of its employees’ pension benefits implicates a vested right:

« Public employment benefits are statutory rather than contractual, except during the
term of a collectively bargained agreement subject to the Meyers-Milias-Brown Act, and
are, therefore, subject to constitutional protection under the contract clause only in
very limited exceptions. '

« The Court identified only two exceptions: (1) when there is a clear legisiative intent,
whether express or implied, to create a vested right or (2) when the nature of the
benefit is such that an implied contract right exists even in the absence of clear
legislative intent. Pension rights are accorded special protection under this latter
exception.

» However, not all public employment benefits are pension rights, even though they may
affect the pension benefit that is paid to an employee upon retirement. An example of
this Is the reduction in the mandatory retirement age from 70 to 67 in Miiler v. State of
California. While the plaintiff argued that precluding him from three additional years of
service was an unconstitutional impairment of a vested right, the Miller court held that
the plaintiff had no right to continued employmient to age 70 and, therefore, he had no
vested right to the fater retirement age.

« The special protection extended to pension rights is rooted In the understanding that
pension rights are a form of deferred compensation granted in exchange of services
rendered but not paid until a future date. This might prove to be key to the Court’s
consideration, in Alameda and Marin, of a central component of the California Rule
under current case law — that existing employees have a vested right to earn pension
benefits under the same terms, If not better, as existed at the time of empioyment even
with respect to future service with the same employer. The concept of deferred
compensation in the context of pension rights applies to services previously rendered
that have not been fully compensated. Pension rights are intended to fill that gap. if so,
it cannot be said that future accruals associated with future service are a form of
deferred compensation because services have not yet been rendered. As such, itis
possible that the Court may rule that the right to pension benefits for future service is
not a vested right under the implied contract clause exception. Of course, the other
exception — whether there'is a clear intent to create a vested right — could still apply.

After considering the preceding, the Court concluded that there was no evidence that the
Legislature intended to create a vested right to the option to purchase airtime and that the
option to purchase airtime was not protected under the implied contract clause because it was
not a form of deferred compensation. As such, the option to purchase airtime was not a vested

June 23, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Page ~104



ROBERT H. JAMES

ATTORNEY AT LAW
ROBERT H. JAMES, Esq. 3668 KATIE LENDRE DRIVE TELEPHONE
roberthjomesiow@gmail.com FALLBROOK, CALIFORNIA 92028 (760) 723-%018

right and, therefore, the Legislature’s elimination of that option was constitutional.

Given the Court’s declision to sidestep a decision on the California Rule, Cal Fire is not
groundbreaking but, on subsequent looks, it might give us some inkling on how the Court may
rule when it finally takes on the California Rule. For now, public employers should consult with
their benefits counsel before considering any changes to pension benefits.

obert H. James
Attorney at Law
General Counsel for the
North County Fire Protection District

RHJ/km
cc: Chief Steve Abbott

June 23, 2019 — Regular Board Meeting Page -105



June 23, 2019 - Regular Board Mee{ing -Page—106



NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

FIRE CHIEF/CEQO

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEQ
DATE: JuLy 23, 2019

SUBJECT: WRITTEN CORRESPONDENCE

o WRITTEN COMMUNICATION:

July 12, 2019 Letter from San Diego Regional Foundation re: Grant of $30,000. For
purchase of Wildland PPE and training for Volunteers.

e BOARD RECOGNITION PROGRAM: None.

Page 1 of 1

June 23, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Page -107



« THE SAN DIEGO REGIONAL -«

FIRE FOUNDATION

July 12, 2019

Chief Stephen Abbott

North County Fire Protection District
330 S. Main Ave,

Fallbrook, CA 92028

Dear Chief Abbott:

CONGRATULATIONS, your department has been selected to receive a 2019 grant
from the San Diego Regional Fire Foundation.

Your grant total is $30,000 for the purchase of wildland personal protective
equipment (PPE’s) and training for your 23 volunteer firefighters. The funding for the

PPE’s and training was made possible by a donation received from San Diego Gas &
Electric.

By cashing the attached check, you are agreeing to acquire the equipment and provide
the training as set forth in this letter and that you will provide the San Diego Regional
Fire Foundation a letter stating that all the equipment has been purchased with
receipts attached. To be eligible for future grants, this letter and receipts must be
received by March 31, 2020 or an explanation for the delay must be received by that
date.

The Fire Foundation Board of Directors is pleased to be able to financially assist your
department in providing top quality service to your community.

Sincerely,

FE Cr

Frank H. Ault
Board Chair

www.sdfirefoundation.org




https:llwww.calpublicagencylaboremploymentblog.comihealthcare!looking-for-aIternatives-to-cash-in-lieu-beneﬁts-for—employee...

Looking for Alternatives to Cash-in-
Lieu Benefits for Employees? New
Health Reimbursement
Arrangements Available for Current
Employees, Starting in 2020 |
California Public Agency Labor &
Employment Blog

By Heather Coffman on July 16, 2019 Posted in Healthcare

A Employers and employee
organizations are often looking for new, creative ways to expand,
streamline, or restructure employees’ health benefits. Starting in
January 2020, employers may offer two different health
reimbursement arrangements (“HRA’s”) to their current employees.
Typically, employers offer HRAs for retirees through collective
bargaining agreements but do not offer them for current employees
because of restrictive HRA rules. Under new rules issued on June 13,
2019, employees can benefit from two new types of HRAs, starting on
January 1, 2020: Individual Coverage HRAs and Excepted Benefit
HRAs. Read on to learn more about these new HRA options and
whether your agency might offer them through the collective
bargaining process.

Overview: What is an HRA?

Employers may reimburse employees tax-free for qualified medical
expenses through Health Reimbursement Arrangements. Employers
fund an account, which reimburses employees’ and their dependents’
qualifying medical expenses.

What are the new HRA options?
June 23, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Juv 173883109



https:llwww.calpublicagencylaboremploymentblog.comlhealthcareflooking-for—aIternatives-to-cash-in-lieu-beneﬁts—for—employee...
Employers may offer either an Individual Coverage HRA or an
Excepted Benefit HRA to a class of employees - it cannot offer both
options to the same group.

An Individual Coverage HRA has the following attributes:

* Participants must enroll in individual health insurance coverage
or Medicare.

¢ The HRA can reimburse medical insurance premiums, medical
care expenses, or both, without an annual limit.

» Unused amounts will roll over into the next plan year.

¢ Employees must be able to opt-out and waive future
reimbursements each plan year.

¢ Employees can participate in a Health Flex Savings Account and
the Individual Coverage HRA.

¢ Employers must offer the HRA to a minimum class size of
employees on the same terms and conditions.

By comparison, an Excepted Benefit HRA offers the following:

e Participants must have the opportunity to enroll in the
employer’s group plan, but the participants are not required to
enroll.

e The HRA can reimburse medical care expenses, plus premiums
for only excepted benefit coverage, like stand-alone dental
coverage, up to $1,800 for the 2020 plan year.

¢ Unused amounts will roll over into the next plan year.

 The employer must offer the same benefit to all similarly
situated employees.

Interested in learning more?

These new plans touch on a complex web of laws including tax, health
and welfare, and labor laws. In addition, please remember that
changes to employees’ health benefits must be negotiated, and these
new policies require a notice period before any negotiated changes
would take effect. If your agency is interested in learning more about
these new HRA benefits, LCW is available to help assess your
Agency’s long-term labor relations and benefits coverage strategies.

June 23, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Julv 1Page 1319



https:ﬂpatch.com!caIifomiafoceanside-camppend|eton!brush-ﬂre-burning-north-san-diego-county

<Brush Fire Sparks In North San Diego County X
Police & Fire {Https://patch.com/california/oceanside-camppendleton/police-fire)

Brush Fire Sparks In North San
Diego County

The blaze ignited off the 41100 block of De Luz Murrieta Road in De Luz,
north of Fallbrook, according to Cal Fire.

By Kristina Houck, Patch Staff (https://patch.comfusers/kristina-houck)
Jul 16, 2019 2:47 pm ET | Updated Jul 16, 2019 4:52 pm ET

_-(https:/fpatch.com/caIifornia/oceanside-camppendleton/ampl28186034/brush-ﬁre- ( ]
sparks-in-north-san-diego-county)

Re

- g

The blaze sparked off the 41100 block of De Luz Murrieta Road in De Luz, north of Falfs rook,
according to Cal Fire. {Shutterstock)

https:/
SAN DIEGO COUNTY, CA - Firefighters quickly halted a roughly 1.5 -acrg brus% fire
June 23, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Julv 1Page +331



https://patch.com/california/oceanside-camppendleton/brush-fire-burning-north-san-diego-county

Tuesday in San Diego's North County.
< Brush Fire Sparks In North San Diego County ¢

"7 blaze sparked off the 41100 block of De Luz Murrieta Road in De Luz, north of
«=Bliakbbasraksacepiding haLaiNGte:bis stznobuaxtoageer injuries were reported.

33A

m
CAL FIRE/SAN DIEGO COUNTY FIRE

e- @CALFIRESANDIEGO

dleton

#RanchFire [update] The IC reports that the fire is now 1.5
acres and holding within the retardant lines.
18 11:50 AM - Jul 16, 2019

See CAL FIRE/SAN DIEGO COUNTY FIRE's other Tweets

"\'\- _I *::i.' At -'.
t,zaﬁ\ig‘[f_};}:pi #
Allag s
w.reddit.com
rl=https%3A
m
e-
dieton
1%20Fire%20Sparks%

332 Te 37 By N §

CAL FIRE/SAN DIEGO COUNTY FIRE
@CALFIRESANDIEGO

@CALFIRESANDIEGO is at scene of a 1/2 acre

vegetation fire in the area of the 41100 blk of De Luz —
Murrieta Rd in De Luz. IC reports a moderate rate of

spread with one structure threatened.#RanchFire

24 11:24 AM - Jul 16, 2019 (https:/.

June 23, 2019 — Regular Board Meeting Julv 1P2a0 13132



https://www.lcwlegal.com/news/the-gift-that-keeps-giving-gifts-of-public-funds-1

The Gift That Keeps Giving: Gifts of
Public Funds

Speaker: Che I. Johnson

The California Constitution prohibits public agencies, including
school and community college districts, from making a gift of public
funds. “Due to their unique operating environment, governments
have a responsibility to be accountable for the use of resources that
differs significantly from that of business enterprises. Although
businesses receive revenues from a voluntary exchange between a
willing buyer and seller, most governments obtain resources primarily
from the involuntary payment of taxes.” (GASB White Paper: Why
Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Is — And Should
Be — Different (April 2013).) The restriction against gifts of public
funds is in place to ensure accountability to constituents and to
prevent misuse of this public money. The Constitution states, in
relevant part: “The Legislature shall have no power . . . to make any
gift or authorize the making of any gift, of any public money or thing
of value to any individual, municipal or other corporation[.]” (Const.,
Art, XVI, § 6.) Courts have interpreted this provision to include all
payments of public money for which there is no authority or
enforceable claim, even if there is a moral or equitable obligation.

Importantly, an expenditure is not a “gift” within the meaning of the
constitutional prohibition if the district receives adequate
consideration in exchange for the funds expended. Consideration is a
benefit or something of value commensurate with amount of the
payment. In determining whether an expenditure is considered a
“gift” within the meaning of the gift clause, the primary question is
whether the funds are used for a public or private purpose. If the
expenditure is primarily for a public purpose, it will generally not be a
gift. If the expenditure is for a private purpose, however, such as for
the beneftt of a single employee or student, it will likely be an
unlawful gift of public funds. As the California Supreme Court
explained in City of Oakland v. Garrison (1924) 194 Cal. 298, 302:

Where the question arises as to whether or not a proposed application
of public funds is to be deemed a gift within the meaning of that term
as used in the constitution, the primary and fundamental subject of
inquiry is as to whether the money is to be used for a public or private
purpose. Ifitis for a public purpose within the jurisdiction for the
appropriating board or body, it is not, generally speaking, to be

June 23, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Jutv 1P2001d18



https://www.lcwlegal.com/news/the-gift-that-keeps-giving-gifts-of-public-funds-1

regarded as a gift.

To justify an expenditure, a district’s governing board must determine
that the expense will tangibly benefit the education of its students. If
the governing board has reasonably determined that a particular type
of expenditure serves a legitimate public purpose, courts will
generally defer to the board’s decision.

When Does An Expenditure Serve A Public Purpose?

In the context of public education, an expenditure serves a legitimate
public purpose when it will directly and tangibly benefit the education
of students within the district. Examples of appropriate school
expenditures typically include payments for:

e School furniture, supplies, and equipment;

e Teacher and faculty salaries;

e Uniforms and regalia for school bands, choirs, or athletic teams;

e Caps and gowns for graduation ceremonies;

¢ Instructional materials and textbooks;

¢ Maintenance of buildings and facilities;

e Research and promotional activities to advance public
education;

¢ Awards to high school students for excellence;

 Flowers or decorations for a district awards ceremony or
commemorative event;

¢ Transportation for high school students living in outlying parts
of the district.

On the other hand, expenditures driven by personal motives or moral
obligations, such as a desire to convey compassion, sympathy, joy, or
gratitude, generally do not serve a primary public purpose and, thus,
are likely unlawful gifts of public funds. Districts and public officials
can face potential legal liability, including taxpayer lawsuits, civil and
criminal penalties, and the loss of public confidence, for the misuse or
improper expenditure of public monies. (See, e.g., Gov. Code, § 8314;
Pen. Code, § 424.)

In Stanson v. Mott (1976) 17 Cal.3d 206, for example, a taxpayer filed
a lawsuit alleging that a state official had authorized an improper
expenditure of public funds to promote the passage of a bond issue.
The taxpayer requested the court to require the official to personally
repay the funds. The state official argued that the expenditure was
lawful and that, in any event, he could not be held personally liable.
The California Supreme Court disagreed. The Court concluded that in
the absence of clear legislative authorization, a public agency may not
expend public funds to promote a partisan position in an election
campaign. The Court also held that public officials may be held

June 23, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Julv 172881434



hitps.//www.|cwlegal.com/news/the-gift-that-keeps-giving-gifts-of-public-funds-1
personally liable if they fail to exercise due care and reasonable
diligence in authorizing the expenditure of public funds. Whether or
not an official has acted with due care depends on various factors
including, for example, whether the expenditure’s impropriety was
obvious or not, whether the official was alerted to the possible
invalidity of the expenditure, and whether the official relied upon
legal advice in making the expenditure.

Frequent Questions and Scenarios

As most administrators are aware, there are various circumstances
when they must decide whether a particular expenditure is a gift of
public funds. Below are some frequently asked questions and
common scenarios.

i. Does the gift of public funds doctrine apply to
expenses that are just a few dollars?

Yes. The constitutional prohibition against the gift of public funds
applies to expenditures of any amount.

ii. May a community college donate money to its
auxiliary foundation?

No. If a community college provides publicly funded support to any
nonprofit corporation, including an auxiliary foundation, it will
constitute an unlawful gift of public funds unless the college secures
an enforceable claim for a service or benefit of like value. In other
words, a college must receive adequate consideration for the publicly
funded support it provides to its auxiliary organization.

iil. Are student body funds subject to the gift public
Sfunds doctrine?

Yes. Funds maintained by associated student body organizations, or
ASBs, are public funds subject to the constitutional gift clause. (See,
FCMAT (2015) Associated Student Body Accounting Manual, Fraud
Prevention and Desk Reference for California K-12 Public Schools
and Community Colleges.)

iv. May a community college use its reserves to
fund enrollment fees for indigent students?

No. Education Code section 76300 states that “[t]he governing board
of each community college district shall charge each student a fee
pursuant to this section.” The language of this statute establishes that
per-unit fees are mandatory and cannot be waived. If a district fails
to collect the mandatory fees, it may be subject to a penalty in the

June 23, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting July 1P2g®+4:45



https://www.icwlegal.com/news/the-gift-that-keeps-giving-gifts-of-public-funds-1
form of an apportionment reduction. (Educ. Code, § 76300 subd.

(d).)

v. Oneof our board members had a recent loss in the family. We
want to show our respect and send flowers for the funeral service.
That'’s not a violation of the gift clause, is it?

Yes, it is. Although it is certainly a noble cause, public expenditures
that are driven by personal motives or moral obligations, such as to
convey compassion or sympathy are an impermissible use of public
funds. (See, Veterans’ Welfare Board v. Riley (1922) 189 Cal. 159, 170
[“[o]ur own decisions consistently hold that an appropriation of
public funds based upon a moral obligation as a consideration is a gift
within the meaning of the constitution”].) This principle applies to
public monies spent for flowers or gifts for occasions such as funerals,
birthdays, weddings, anniversaries, or other life events.

vi. Isthe settlement of a good faith dispute between
the district and a private party a proper use of public funds?

It depends. Assuming the settlement does not exceed the district’s
potential liability , the settlement of a good faith dispute between the
district and a private party, such as an employee or contractor, is an
appropriate use of public funds because the relinquishment of a valid
legal claim in return for a settlement is good consideration and
establishes a valid purpose. The use of public funds to settle a claim
with no arguable liability, on the other hand, such as a claim that is
barred by the statute of limitations, lacks consideration, serves no
public purpose, and violates the gift clause. (See, Page v. Mira Costa
Community College Dist. (2009) 180 Cal.App.4th 471.)

vii. We want to show our staff appreciation with occasional gift
certificates, mugs, and free movie tickets. It that a permissible
expenditure of public funds?

Not likely. These expenditures are for the primary benefit of
employees who receive the gifts and are driven by the motive to
convey gratitude. As such, they are likely an impermissible use of
public monies.

viii. May the district use public funds to repair and maintain a
road located on private property if the public has a right to travel on
the road?

Yes. The use of public funds to improve a roadway which members of
the public, including students, have a right to travel does not violate
the gift clause because it would serve a public purpose. (See, 80
Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 56)

June 23, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting July 1Page +d4b



hitps://www.lcwlegal.com/news/the-gift-that-keeps-giving-gifts-of-public-funds-1

ix. Isadonation to charity a gift of public funds in
violation of the gift clause?

Yes. The use of public monies to support nonprofit organizations or
charities without consideration, no matter how worthy or benevolent
the cause, are impermissible expenditures in violation of the gift
clause. (See, 15 McQuillin, The Law of Municipal Corporations (3d
ed. 2017) § 39:31 [“[a]ppropriations to charitable or nonprofit
associations, without consideration, cannot be made”].)

Conclusion

As public agencies, school and community college districts are subject
to the constitutional prohibition against gifts of public funds. In
reviewing proposed expenditures, districts should exercise due care
and diligence in determining whether or not a particular expense
serves a primary public purpose. Although the analysis may be
somewhat tricky at times, in the world of local public education,
expenses are most likely justified when they will directly benefit the
education of students within the district.

June 23, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Juiv 1P2gR~d34



https://iwww.pionline.com/pension-funds/calpers-reports-67-annual-return-misses-benchmark

CalPERS reports 6.7% annual return,
misses benchmark

Arleen Jacobius

CalPERS on Thursday reported a 6.7% net return for its fiscal year
ended June 30, underperforming its 7.1% benchmark for the fiscal
year and all other time periods.

The $372.8 billion California Public Employees Retirement System,
Sacramento, earned an annualized net return of 5.8% over five years,
a 9.1% return for the 10-year period and 5.8% for the 20 years ended
June 30. Over the past 30 years, the CalPERS fund has returned an
average of 8.1% annually. By comparison, CalPERS’ benchmark was
6.05% for the five-year period, 9.47% for the 10-year and 6.14% for
the 20-year period ending June 30. There is no benchmark for the 30-
year period, said Joe DeAnda, CalPERS spokesman in an email.

The best performing asset class during the 12-month period was fixed
income, returning net 9.6%, followed by private equity, with a 7.7%
net return, and equities, at 6.1%.

As of March 31, CalPERS’ actual allocation was 50.6% in equities,
7.5% in private equity, 28.8% in fixed income, 11.2% in real assets and
the remainder in liquidity.

June 23, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting July 1Rage—3:38



https://www.fnlondon.com/articles/americas-biggest-pension-fund-falls-short-of-its-own-goals-20190712

America’s biggest pension fund falls
short of its own goals

Heather Gillers

s Pensions

The California Public Employees’
Retirement System earned 6.7% in the
year ending June 30 — shy of a 7%
target

The US’s largest pension fund fell just short of its investment target in
fiscal 2019, underlining the difficulty of earning the kind of returns
state and local funds need to pay future benefits.

The California Public Employees’ Retirement System earned 6.7% in
the year ending June 30, it said Thursday. Its goal is 7%. The
performance leaves the retirement system known as Calpers with 70%
of what it needs to afford all future obligations to public workers
across the state of California.

“While we did not achieve our 7% actuarial return target this fiscal
year, I can’t stress strongly enough that we are long-term investors,”
said Ben Meng, who took over as investment chief of Calpers in
January.

Similar shortfalls face many other state and local pension funds as a
result of increasing life-spans, overoptimistic return assumptions and
government decisions to skimp on pension contributions. The total
gap between assets and liabilities for public-pension funds across the
US is $4.2tn, according to the Federal Reserve.

Fixed-income investments were Calpers’s best performer in 2019,
returning 9.6%, well above the fund’s target for that asset class, as

bonds, particularly long-term Treasurys, rallied amid expectations of
a Federal Reserve rate cut.

Calpers’s stock portfolio earned 6.1%, just short of the fund’s equity

target. The S&P 500 was up 8.22% for the 52-week period ended June
28.

June 23, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Jun 1P38Rnd 49



https://www.fnlondon.com/articles/americas-biggest-pension-fund-falls-short-of-its-own-goals-20190712
“Dropping interest rates is always a good thing for people who own
bonds and of course a surging equity market is good for people who
own stocks,” said Becky Sielman, principal and consulting actuary at
Milliman.

Dragging down Calpers returns was the real-asset category, which
earned 3.7%, 2.82 percentage points below the fund’s target for that
asset class. Large pension funds have been moving further into the
area, which includes real estate, forestland and infrastructure, in
hopes of earning high returns by taking on more risk. Calpers’
allocation to real assets is 13%, up from 8% in 2006.

Calpers is hoping to try to meet its return target in the coming years
by ramping up its allocation to private equity. Directors in March
approved in concept a plan that would divert as much as $20bn over
the next decade to new investments in technology startups and
privately held businesses. Private equity in 2019 returned 7.7%.

Calpers’s 2019 returns bring the fund’s five-year annualised returns to
5.8% and its 10-year returns to 9.1%. Over the past 20 years it has
earned 5.8%.

This article was published by The Wall Street Journal

June 23, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting July 1R2ge-04.20



https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/news/environment/story/2019-07-02/cal-fire -san-diego-flammable-vegetation-newsom-wi...

Cal Fire San Diego rips out
flammable vegetation in wildfire-
prone areas as part of statewide
initiative

By Joshua Emerson Smith

Chainsaws roared in the rural community of Crest, east of El Cajon, as
firefighters and prison inmates last week hacked down vegetation
bordering homes under a hot summer sun.

The project, part of a statewide initiative to reduce fuels in wild-fire
prone areas, aims to create a 200-foot-wide fuel break covering about
60 acres. A similar project covering 128 acres in Guatay is also
underway in San Diego County.

Dressed in heavy yellow firefighting jackets and pants, dozens of
seasonal firefighters with the California Department of Forestry and
Fire Protection, or Cal Fire, were cutting down everything from
pepper and willow trees to chaparral species, such as buck wheat,
sage and chamise.

“Going into an area where a fire’s threatening a community but where
we have an established fuel break, we have a much higher comfort
level, knowing that we have a safe area to fall back on if things go
wrong,” said Brian Castellini, 42, fire captain with Cal Fire San Diego
Unit, who was helping to oversee efforts on Friday.

In the wake of deadly wildfires that claimed more than 100 lives since
2017, California leaders have focused on preparing backcountry
residents for the next big blaze.

In April, Cal Fire recommended cutting back flammable vegetation in
35 locations from San Diego to Redding, saying the fuel breaks would
improve the safety of more than 200 communities. The bulk of Cal
Fire’s vegetation removal efforts are aimed at Northern and Central
California.

Gov. Gavin Newsom expedited the projects, allocating $35 million
and exempting efforts from environmental review.

Specifically, he waived the California Environmental Quality Act,
which would have required Cal Fire to conduct a potentially lengthy

June 23, 2019 — Regular Board Meeting July Papge-44:31



https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/news/environment/story/2019-07-02/cal-fire-san-diego-flammable-vegetation-newsom-wi...
review of the fuel management projects and then mitigate the

impacts. The projects will be paid for with forest management funds
in the 2018-19 state budget.

Cal Fire seasonal firefighters create fuel breaks around
homes while also re-certifying their chainsaw training on
June 28, 2019 in Crest, California.

(Sam Hodgson/The San Diego Union-Tribune)

Some wildfire experts have been critical of more remote vegetation
clearing projects, arguing that removing large trees far away from
homes does little to stop the spread of wildfire.

“Places like Idyllwild that are mountain towns, they're actually doing
really good vegetation management,” said Char Miller, a wildfire
policy experts and professor of environmental analysis at Pomona
College. “It’s the wholesale mulching chaparral and cutting of trees
deeper into the wilderness that does not make any sense.”

June 23, 2019 - Reqular Board Meeting July Bage 1132



https:llwww.sandiegouniontribune.comlnewslenvironmentfstorylzo19-07-02IcaI-ﬁre-san—diego-flammable-vegetation-newsom-wi...
At the same time, some specialists have been skeptical that the
efforts, even those closer to communities, will do much to slow down
the larger blazes that have ravage the state in recent years.

“The only time that a fire actually stops at a fuel break is if there’s
actually a firefighter there doing some kind of defense,” said
Alexandra Syphard, chief scientist for the La Jolla-based Sage
Underwriters, a new wildfire insurance company for homeowners.

Cal Fire authorities said that the projects in San Diego County are
largely aimed at protecting homes during smaller blazes.

“People envision the big Santa Ana fires, but 80 percent of the fires
are not those fires,” said Eric Just, unit forester for Cal Fire San
Diego. “Those separators can provide a big benefit for firefighters, not
to mention the homeowners.

“Gavin Newsom was looking for projects in the wildland urban
interface with some level of vulnerability to fire. Both of these
communities are vulnerable because of that isolation factor,” he
added, referring to Crest and Guatay.

Authorities said that a fuel breaks can allow firefighters to run hoses
from trucks parked on the street down to where crews can meet the
flames before they get to people and property.

The fuel break in Crest, Castellini said last week, “gives us a safe
buffer to go into an offensive mode to engage the fire directly and
protect these homes, versus being in a defensive mode where we don’t
have a safe area to set up operations.”

These big blazes, he added, “look like a river of fire running up over
the brush. In some areas, the convective heat is moving in front of the
flaming front, igniting vegetation ahead of it. It’s explosive.”

June 23, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting July PRO®-1288



https://fox5sandiego.com/2018/07/02/firefighters-monitor-small-vegetation-fire-near-camp-pendieton/

news and updates.

We'd like to send you notifications for the latest

POSTED 814 AM, JULY 2, 2019, BY FOX 5 DIGITAL TEAM, UPDATED AT 08:18AM, JULY 2, 2019

FALLBROOK, Calif. — Firefighters were
battling a brush fire that broke out at the
900 block of Alturas Road in Fallbrook
Tuesday morning.

North County Fire and Camp Pendleton
Fire sent crews to address a vegetation fire
at 923 Alturas Road.

Shortly after 7 a.m., North County Fire
tweeted that crews had stopped the fire's
forward progress.

No injuries had been reported by 8 a.m.
Tuesday. Firefighters said the cause of the
fire was under investigation.

North County Fire and Camp Pendleton Fire sent
crews to address a vegetation fire at the 900 block of
Alturas Road near Camp Pendleton on Tuesday.

June 23, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Juv Page =424



https://fox5sandiego.com/2019/07/02/firefighters-monitor-small-vegetation-fire-near-camp-pendieton/

We'd like to send you notifications for the latest
news and updates.

North County Fire
@NorthCountyFire

North county fire and camp Pendleton units are at scene of a
small vegetation fire in the vicinity of Aviation and Alturas Rd. in
Fallbrook. Cause of fire is under investigation.

13 7:04 AM - Jul 2, 2019

See North County Fire's other Tweets
Check back on this developing story for updates.

RELATED STORIES

County to work on improving wildfire plan

California utilities get new rules for cutting electricity to prevent wildfires

PG&E electrical lines caused Camp Fire, probe finds

June 23, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting July P2gR 1945



https.//www.ocregister.com/20198/06/28/orange-county-fi re-authority-gets-help-from-sce-to-try-out-helicopters-that-can-fight-fire..,

Orange County Fire Authority gets
help from SCE to try out helicopters
that can fight fires at night

Nighttime aerial firefighting equipment that helped knock down
Australian wildfires last year will be tested in Orange County over the
next five months,

Starting July 1, the Orange County Fire Authority will run a pilot
program with two special helicopters: one that does reconnaissance of
ground conditions, any obstacles such as power lines, and where the
nearest water sources are, and a second chopper that will be “the first-
ever nighttime, hover-filling tanker in the U.S.,” authority
spokeswoman Colleen Windsor said.

Firefighting aircraft that can work at night have been responding to
wildland fires in Orange County through mutual aid agreements, but
the county doesn’t have equipment of its own. Also, officials said
existing aircraft in the U.S. aren’t able to refill from open water
sources such as ponds and lakes in the dark.

Through a $4 million grant from Southern California Edison, the fire
authority will lease the new helicopters from Coulson Aviation —
which also provided aircraft for the Australian effort — and the
company will provide pilots trained in using night vision goggles and
other technology for nighttime flying, an OCFA report said.

“Edison is making significant investments to assist firefighting
capabilities across our service area to protect our customers and
communities from the ongoing threat of wildfires,” company Vice
President of Local Public Affairs Chris Thompson said in a prepared
statement.

“This most recent project is an opportunity for Edison to accelerate
the first U.S. deployment of this innovative firefighting technology.”

For about five months, the new aircraft will be on call to help fight

fires anywhere in Edison’s 50,000-square-mile service territory,
Windsor said.

Temperatures and winds tend to drop at night and humidity often
goes up, making it a “missed opportunity” for firefighters to get
control of a blaze when weather conditions are on their side, Windsor
said.

June 23, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting July PR .-64:26



https:llwww.ocregister.coleO19!06/2Blorange-county-ﬁre-authority-gets-help-from-sce-to—try-out-helicopters-that-can-ﬂght-ﬁre...
Anaheim, where residents were evacuated and homes burned during
2017’s Canyon Fire 2, now relies on Calfire for air support, Anaheim
Fire and Rescue spokesman Daron Wyatt said, but the Edison-funded
helicopters “will benefit everybody in the county.”

Want local news?

Sign up for the Localist and stay informed

June 23, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting July P2gen-04:29



https://iwww.bbklaw.com/News-Events/Insights/2019/Legal-Alerts/06/Inverse-Condemnation-Cases-May-be-Filed-in-Federal7ut...

Inverse Condemnation Cases May be
Filed in Federal Court

Disgruntled landowners seeking to challenge state and local land use
controls under the U.S. Constitution’s Takings Clause were given
more options by the U.S. Supreme Court. This ruling, handed down
Friday, provides individuals and business entities seeking
compensation for alleged takings property with a choice. They no
longer have to sue in state court first. Instead they may now sue in
federal court. As was noted in the dissent, public agencies should
expect this decision “to channel a mass of quintessentially local cases
involving complex state-law issues into federal courts.”

The Takings Clause prevents government entities from taking a
private landowner’s property unless it is for a public purpose and with
just compensation. The Clause may be invoked not only when a
government exercises eminent domain power, as in condemning land
for a highway, but sometimes also in extreme cases of government
regulation of the use of private property, known as “inverse
condemnation.” For decades, landowners seeking money damages for
inverse condemnation were required to first avail themselves of just
compensation remedies provided by state law and sue in state court.
The new ruling from the nation’s high court in Knick v. Township of
Scott, Pennsylvania says that landowners are no longer required to go
to state court first.

In Knick, the Township of Scott adopted an ordinance requiring all
cemeteries be kept open to the public during daylight hours. Plaintiff
Rose Mary Knick’s 90-acre rural property has a small graveyard
where Knick’s neighbors’ ancestors are allegedly buried. After
challenging the ordinance for violating the Takings Clause in state
court — but seeking only declaratory and injunctive relief, and not
monetary compensation — Knick filed suit in federal court, seeking
damages under section 1983 of the Civil Rights Act, which allows
people to sue the government for civil rights violations. The federal
trial court dismissed Knick’s taking claim under a 30-year old U.S.
Supreme Court decision, Williamson County Regional Planning
Comm’n v. Hamilton Bank of Johnson City.

Williamson County held that a landowner’s Fifth Amendment taking
claim against a local zoning board was not ripe for two reasons: 1.) the
developer still had an opportunity to seek a variance from the zoning
appeals board, so that any taking “was not yet final” and 2.) the
developer had not yet sought compensation through the procedures

June 23, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting June 28AQ€s—11238



https://www.bbklaw.com/News-Events/insights/201 9/Legal-Alerts/06/Inverse-Condemnation-Cases-May-be-Filed-in-Federal 7ut...
“the State had provided for doing so.” The first requirement —
exhaustion of administrative remedies — was not an issue in Knick.
The Court made that clear, saying “Knick does not question the
validity of this finality requirement, which is not at issue here.” What
was before the Court in Knick was Williamson County’s second
holding — exhaustion of state court remedies. After the federal court
of appeal affirmed dismissal of Knick’s complaint, Knick sought
review in the U.S. Supreme Court, challenging the requirement that
an inverse condemnation plaintiff litigate in state court first before
seeking compensation in federal court.

The U.S. Supreme Court reversed the lower court. The Court
overruled the Williamson County’s state court litigation requirement.
The Court observed that requiring landowners seeking recovery under
the Takings Clause to proceed in state court first had an unanticipated
consequence: a landowner who lost in state court, then sought
recovery in federal court, would be barred because the federal court
would be required to follow that state court decision. Because nearly
all states, including California, provide just compensation remedies to
property owners who have suffered a taking, the upshot was that
landowners claiming to have suffered takings at the hands of state
and local regulators have been prevented from ever bringing their
claims in federal court, according to the court. The Court reasoned
that Williamson County’s rationale for the state litigation
requirement was poor and was in conflict with much of the Court’s
takings jurisprudence.

If you have any questions about this decision or how it may impact
your agency, please contact the author of this Legal Alert listed to the
right in the firm’s Municipal Law practice group, or your BB&K
attorney.

Please feel free to share this Legal Alert or subscribe by clicking here.
Follow us on Facebook @BestBestKrieger and on Twitter @ BBKlaw.

Disclaimer: BB&K Legal Alerts are not intended as legal advice.
Additional facts or future developments may affect subjects
contained herein. Seek the advice of an attorney before acting or
relying upon any information in this communiqué.

June 23, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting June 2P 20© 4129



https://q13fox.com/2019/06/24/increasing-wildfire-activity-could-have-lasting-health-impacts/

Increasing wildfire activity could
have lasting health impacts

POSTED 10:32 PM, JUNE 24, 2019, BY ASSOCIATED PRESS

Climate change in the Western U.S. means
more intense and frequent wildfires
churning out waves of smoke that scientists
say will sweep across the continent to
affect tens of millions of people and cause a
spike in premature deaths.

That emerging reality is prompting people
in cities and rural areas alike to gird
themselves for another summer of sooty
skies along the West Coast and in the
Rocky Mountains — the regions widely
expected to suffer most from blazes tied to
dryer, warmer conditions.

A smokey haze lingers over the Seattle skyline
Wednesday, Aug. 15, 2018. (Alex Rubin, Q13 Fox}

“There's so little we can do. We have air purifiers and masks — otherwise we're just

"

like ‘Please don't burn,” said Sarah Rochelle Montoya of San Francisco, who fled her
home with her husband and children last fall to escape thick smoke enveloping the
city from a disastrous fire roughly 150 miles away.

Other sources of air pollution are in decline in the U.S. as coal-fired power plants
close and fewer older cars roll down highways. But those air quality gains are being

June 23, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting June 2B3g®-14.39



. hjtps://gq ] 3fgx.com/2019/06/24/increasing-wildfireactivity-could-hgve-lasting-health:impacts/
erased in some areas by ftﬁe ﬂ] ettects of massive clouds of smgkel*c%a can spread

hundreds and even thousands of miles on cross-country winds, according to
researchers.

With the 2019 fire season already heating up with fires from southern California to
Canada, authorities are scrambling to better protect the public before smoke again
blankets cities and towns. Officials in Seattle recently announced plans to retrofit
five public buildings as smoke-free shelters.

Scientists from NASA and universities are refining satellite imagery to predict
where smoke will travel and how intense it will be. Local authorities are using those
forecasts to send out real-time alerts encouraging people to stay indoors when
conditions turn unhealthy.

The scope of the problem is immense: Over the next three decades, more than 300
counties in the West will see more severe smoke waves from wildfires, sometimes
lasting weeks longer than in years past, according to atmospheric researchers led
by a team from Yale and Harvard.

For almost two weeks last year during the Camp Fire, which killed 85 people and
destroyed 14,000 homes in Paradise, California, smoke from the blaze inundated
the San Francisco neighborhood where Montoya lives with her husband, Trevor
McNeil, and their three children.

Lines formed outside hardware stores as people rushed to buy face masks and
indoor air purifiers. The city’s famous open air cable cars shut down. Schools kept
children inside or canceled classes, and a church soup kitchen sheltered homeless
people from the smoke.

Montoya’s three children have respiratory problems that their doctor says is likely a
precursor to asthma, she said. That would put them among those most at-risk from
being harmed by wildfire smoke, but the family was unable to find child-sized face
masks or an adequate air filter. Both were sold out everywhere they looked.

In desperation, her family ended up fleeing to a relative’s vacation home in Lake
Tahoe. The children were delighted that they could go outside again.

“We really needed our kids to be able to breathe,” Montoya said.

Smoke from wildfires was once considered a fleeting nuisance except for the most

June 23, 2019 — Regular Board Meeting June 2B 2g® 4434l



4 rﬁpsv’l 13fox.com/2019/06/24/increasin -wildﬁre-activity-couId-have-lastirg-heaith-impactsl
vulnerable populations. But it's now seen in some régions as a recurring an

increasing public health threat, said James Crooks, a health investigator at National
Jewish Health, a Denver medical center that specializes in respiratory ailments.
“There are so many fires so many places upwind of you that you're getting increased
particle levels and increased ozone from the fires for weeks and weeks.” Crooks
said.

One such place is Ashland, Oregon, a city of about 21,000 known for its summer-
long Oregon Shakespeare Festival.

During each of the past two summers, Ashland had about 40 days of smoke-filled
air, said Chris Chambers, wildfire division chief for the fire department. Last year
that forced cancellation of more than two-dozen outdoor performances. Family
physician Justin Adams said the smoke was hardest on his patients with asthma and
other breathing problems and he expects some to see long-term health effects.

“It was essentially like they'd started smoking again for two months,” he said.

Voters in 2018 approved a bond measure that includes money to retrofit Ashland
schools with “scrubbers” to filter smoke. Other public buildings and businesses
already have them. A community alert system allows 6,500 people to receive emails
and text messages when the National Weather Service issues smoke alerts.

“We really feel like we've made a conscious effort to adapt to climate change,”
Chambers said. “But you can't just live your whole life inside”

The direct damage from conflagrations that regularly erupt in the West is stark. In
California alone, wildfires over the past two years torched more than 33,000
houses, outbuildings and other structures and killed 146 people.

Harder to grasp are health impacts from microscopic particles in the smoke that can
trigger heart attacks, breathing problems and other maladies. The particles, about
1/30th of the diameter of a human hair, penetrate deeply into the lungs to cause
coughing, chest pain and asthma attacks. Children, the elderly and people with lung
diseases or heart trouble are most at risk.

Death can occur within days or weeks among the most vulnerable following heavy

smoke exposure, said Linda Smith, chief of the California Air Resources Board's
health branch.

June 23, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting June 287209, 422



In the past decade as mgtrtlpy?:g? %60 %&%’pofg é"ﬁﬁﬁaéﬂi’i"éi‘f’é’ prema ﬂ?"gﬂfei'ﬁsmgéﬁlg'.'impacml
from short-term wildfire smoke exposure, according to Environmental Protection
Agency scientists.

The long-term effects have only recently come into focus, with estimates that
chronic smoke exposure is causing on the order of 20,000 premature deaths per
year, said Jeff Pierce, an associate professor of atmospheric science at Colorado
State University. That figure could double by the end of this century due to hotter,
dryer conditions and much longer fire seasons, said Pierce. His research team
compared known health impacts from air pollution against future climate scenarios
to derive its projections.

Even among wildfire experts, understanding of health impacts from smoke was
elusive until recently. But attitudes shifted as growing awareness of climate change
ushered in research examining wildfire's potential consequences.

Residents of Northern California, western Oregon, Washington state and the
Northern Rockies are projected to suffer the worst increases in smoke exposure,
according to Loretta Mickley, a senior climate research fellow at Harvard.

“It's really incredible how much the U.S. has managed to clean up the air from other
(pollution) sources like power plants and industry and cars,” Mickley said. “Climate
change is throwing a new variable into the mix and increasing smoke, and that will
work against our other efforts to clear the air through regulations. This is kind of an
unexpected source of pollution and health hazard

RELATED STORIES

Seattle bracing for a fire-filled summer with ‘smoke shelters’
Smoke from massive Canadian wildfires drifts into Washington
US air quality is slipping after years of improvement

Wildfire danger unusually high for Western Washington

June 23, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting June 2P2g® 44383



June 23, 2019 - ReguTa_r Board Mee';ih_é Pég;—1?:4



NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

FiIRE CHIEF/CEQO

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEO
DATE: JuLy 23, 2019

SUBJECT: COMMENTS, REPORTS AND UPDATES

STAFF COMMENTS/REPORTS/UPDATES:

STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEQ:

CHIEF OFFICERS & STAFF:

e BOARD:

e BARGAINING GROUPS:

e PUBLIC COMMENT:

June 23, 2019 -REHULF Board Meeting Page —135



June 23,2019 - Regular Board Meeting Page -136



NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

FIRE CHIEF/CEO

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEQO
DATE: JuLy 23, 2019

SUBJECT: CLOSED SESSION

CS-1. There are no Closed Sessions Items for the July 23, 2019 Board Meeting.

Page 1 of 1
June 23, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Page —137



June 2_3, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting Page -138




